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NOTICE OF 6TH (SIXTH) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Natice is hereby given that the 06® (Sixth) Annual General Meeting of FABTECH TECHNOLOGIES
LIMITED (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) will be held on Monday,
September 30, 2024 at 11:00 AM. through Video Conference or Other Audio Video Means to
transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

l.  To consider and adopt the Standalone and Consolidated Audited financial statements, including
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024, the Profit and Loss account for the year ended on that

date together with the schedules and notes attached thereto for the year ended 31" March 2024
along with the reports of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
2. To approve Investment Limits for Non-Resident Indians and Overseas Cinzens Of Inchia

To consider, and 1f thought fit, to pass, with or withowt modifications, the following resolution as
a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, subject to the approval of the shareholders of the Company and pursuant
to the applicable provisions of Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, as amended
(“FEMA"), Foreign Exchange Management (Non-debt Instruments) Rules, 2019, as amended,
the Conselidated FDI Policy Circolar of 2020, as amended and the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended, and the rules and regulations notified thereunder (collectively referred 1o as the
“Companies Act”) and subject to all applicable approvals, permissions and sanctions of the
Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”), the Ministry of Finance, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India and other concemed authorities and subject to such conditions as may be
prescribed by any of the said concerned anthorities while granting such approvals, permissions or
sanctions which may be agreed to by the board of directors of the Company (“Board™), the limit
of investment by NRIs and OCIs in the equity shares bearing face value of ¥ 10/- each of the
Company, including. without himitation, by subscription in the initial public offering in
accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended is increased from 10% to 24% of the paid-up
equity share capital of the Company.”™

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, to give effect to the above resolutions, Mr. Amjad Adam
Arbani, Director and Mr, Hemant Mohan Anavkar, Director, or any other Directors of the
Company, be and are hereby jointly and severally authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters
and things, including to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise and to finalise and
execute all documents and writings as may be necessary.”
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors and'or the Company Secretary of the
Company 15 authonsed to certify the true copy of the aforesaid resolutions and the same may be
forwarded 1o any concerned authorities for necessary action.”

By and on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company
For Fabtech Technologies Limited

NEETU Diginally signed

by MEETU SUNIL

SUNIL BLICHASIA
Dt 202409 06

BUCHASIA 1ezu31 40530

Place: Mumbai Neetu Buchasia
Date: September 06, 2024 Company Secretary
ML No.: A61496

B, Jonkl Centre, Off Vaera
@ Dasal Road, Andheel (W),

\. +91 2261592800 @:I fabtechnologiss.com EE ca@iotechnologlescom
Mumibai 400083, Indio

b LI BT P, MY



Fabtech

Technologies Limited
Life Eng‘inwﬁng

Towriwwls 80 wesyy oy Faldas T Ton Fiwd s Provets Danitac]) S

Noles:

1. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™) inter-alia vide its General Circular Nos, 14/ 2020
dated Apnl 8, 2020 and 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, followed by General Circular Nos.
20042020 dated May 5, 2020, and subsequent circulars 1ssued in this regard, the latest being
102022 dated December 28, 2022 (collectively referred 1w as “MCA Circulars™) has
permitted the holding of the annual general meeting through Video Conferencing (“VC™) or
through other audio-visual means (*OAVM?”), without the physical presence of the Members
at a commeon venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (*Act”)
and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC / OAVM. The
proceedings of the AGM are deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office of the
Company.

!-J

The proceedings of the AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the Registered Oflice of the
Company situated at 715, Janki Centre, Off Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbai -
400053 which shall be the deemed Venue of the AGM. Since the AGM will be held through
VC, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice,

3. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote ar the AGM is
entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his'her behalf and the proxy need not be a
Member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held pursnant 10 the MCA Circulars
through VC / OAVM. physical attendance of Shareholders has been dispensed with.
Accordingiy, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Shareholders will not be available
for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form is not annexed to this Notice, Any Body Corporate is
entitled to appoint an authorized representative to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM,
participate thereat,

4. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC / OAVM, physical
attendance of Shareholders has been dispensed with. Accordingly, Attendance Slip is not
annexed to this Notice.

5. Corporate shareholders are requested to send to the Company, a duly certified copy of the
board resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the AGM. The said
Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the Company by email through its registered email
address to cs{aiabtechnologies.com,

6. Shareholders seeking any information with regard to any matter to be placed at the AGM, are
requesied to write o the Company on or before September 27, 2024 through email on
esffabtechnologies.com, The same will be replied by the Company suitably.

7. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars, Notice of the AGM 15 being sent only
through electronic mode to those Shareholders whose email addresses are registered with the
Company.

8. Shareholders attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.
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9. Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolution proposed in the Notice shall be
deemed to be passed on the date of the Meeting.

10. 1The Designated Email Address for the Company is csi@ fabtechnologies.com. Shareholders
in case of any query may send an email to investors(@fabtechnologies.com.

I1. THE LINK TO ATTEND THE MEETING IS:

Join Zoom Meeting  through computer or mobile app

T e e Lo

Meeting ID: 867 3126 7663
Passcode; 902748
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

ITEM NO. 2: INCREASE IN INVESTMENT LIMITS FOR NON-RESIDENT INDIANS AND
OVERSEAS CTTIZENS OF INDLA:

In terms of Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, as amended. the Foreign Exchange
Management (Non-debt Instruments) Rules, 2019, as amended (the “FEMA Regulations™), and the
Consolidated Policy Circular of 2020, as amended (together with the FEMA Regulations, the “FEMA
Laws”), the Non Resident Indians ("NRIT) and Overseas Citizens of India (“OCT”), together, can
acquire and held on repatriation basis up to an aggregate limit of 10% of the paid up equity share
capital of an Indian company. The FEMA Laws further provide that the limit of 10% can be further
increased up to 24%, by passing a special resolution to that effect by the shareholders and followed by
necessary filings with Reserve Bank of India. Considering the proposal of intending to get the shares
of the Company listed. the Board has, at its meeting held on 06™ September, 2024, proposed, subject
to the approval of the shareholders by way of a special resolution, to increase the foreign investment
limit of NRIs and OCIs on repatriation basis to 24% of the paid up equity share capital of the
Company.

None of the directors, key managerial personnel, of the Company or the relatives of the
aforementioned persons are interested in the said resolution.

The Board recommends the resolutions set out at Item No. 2 of this Notice for your approval as a
special resolution.
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ADDENDUM TO THE NOTICE OF 6 TH (SIXTH) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Addendum to the Notice of 06" (Sixth) Annual General Megting of Members of FABTECH
TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (Formerly known as Fablech Technologies Private Limited) scheduled
o be held on Monday, September 30, 2024 at 11:00 AM. through Video Conference or Other Audio
Viden Means:

Whereas the circumstances have arisen, on aceount ol inadvertent omission in the Original Notice
thereby requiring issuance of this Addendum to the Notice after publication of Original Motice,
therefore, Members are notified as follows:

That the following additional Ordinary Business item is included in the aforesaid Notice as llem No.
1A, This addendum shall be deemed 1o be an integral part of the original notice dated 06th September,
2024 and the notes provided therein,

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

I A. To appoint Mr. Hemant Mohan Anavkar (DIN: 001350776), Director, who retires by rotation and
being cligible, offers himself for re-appointment as a Director

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Mr. Hemant Mohan Anavkar (DIN: 00150776), who retires by rotation at this meeting and
being eligible has offered himsell for re-appointment, be and is hercby re-appointed as a
Director of the Company. liable to retire by rotation.™

By and on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company
For Fabtech Technologies Limited

ETL Cayhisily sgmed by
NE MEETI Sumsll

SUNIL DUCHASIA

BUCHASIA azssn 00
Place: Mumbai MNeetn Bochasia
Drate: September 06, 2024 Company Secretary

M. No.: AGL4%0
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l.  The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™) inter-alia vide its General Circular Nos. 14/ 2020
dated April 8, 2020 and 172020 dated April 13, 2020, followed by General Circular Nos.
2002020 dated May 5. 2020, and subsequent circulars issued in this regard, the latest being
102022 dated December 28, 2022 (eollectively referred 1o as “MCA  Circulars™) has
permitied the holding of the annual general meeting through Video Conferencing (“VC™) or
through other audio-visual means (“OAVMT), without the physical presence of the Members
at a commaon venue, In complignee with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act™)
and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC | OAVM. The
proceedings of the AGM are deemed 1o be conducted at the Registered Office of the
Company.

[

The proceedings of the AGM shall be deemed 1o be conducted at the Registered Office of the
Company situated at 715, Janki Centre, OFF Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbaj -
ADODST which shall be the deemed Venue of the AGM. Since the AGM will be held through
WV, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice,

1. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled 1o attend and vote at the AGM is
entitled to appoint & proxy to attend and vote on his'her behali and the proxy need not be a
Membier of the Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars
through VO / OAVM, physical attendance of Sharc¢holders has been dispensed with.
Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Sharcholders will not be available
for the AGM uand hence the Proxy Form is not annexed to this Notice, Any Body Corporate is
entitled to appoint an authorized representative to piiend the AGM through VC/OAVM,
participute thereat.

4. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Cireulars through VC / OAVM, physical
attendance of Sharcholders has been dispensed with. Accordingly. Attendance Slip is not
annexed to this Notice,

5. Corpurate shareholders are requested to send 1o the Company, a duly certified copy of the
board resolution authorizing their representative o sttend and vote at the AGM. The said
Resolution/Authorization shall be sent 10 the Company by email through its negistered email
address to csial [abtechnologics. com.

6, Shareholders seeking any information with regard 1o any matter to be placed at the AGM, are
requested to write 1o the Company on or before September 27, 2024 through enail on
csifabtechnologies.com. The same will be replied by the Company suitably.

7. In ecompliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars, NMotice of the AGM is being sent only
through electronic mode o those Sharcholders whose email addresses ane registered with the
Company.
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8. Bharcholders attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

9. Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutlon proposed in the Notice shall be
deemed to be passed on the dute of the Meeting.

10, 1The Designated Email Address for the Company 1% esid fubtechnologies com. Shareholders
in case of any query may send an ¢mail 10 Investorsia fabtechnologies. com.

1. THE LINK TO ATTEND THE MEETING 15:

Join Zoom Meeting through computer or mobile app
hitps:fustaweb, room us P 8673 1 267663 Tpwd=vIICirPGS VHOT2Na] DIOtY ZelBeCS V.

Mecting 1D: B6T 3126 7663
Passcode: 902748
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FABTECH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS FABTECH TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED)

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,
The Board of Directors (“the Board”) are pleased to present the 06™ (Sixth) Annual Report on the business
and operations of the Fabtech Technologies Limited (“the Company” or “Fabtech”™) along with the Audited

Stanclalone and Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended on March 31,
2024 (“FY 2023-24™).

FINANCTAL PERFORMANCE (Standalone and Consolidated):

The Company’s financial performance for the FY 2023-24 is summarized below: -

. Year ended March 31, 2024 Year ended March 31, 2023 |
Particulars Standalone Consolidated Standalone Consolidated
Total Income 22.933.57 23,039.23 19,991.01 19,991.01
Total Expenditure B 19.452.60 19,600.35 17,564.91 17,564.91
Profit/{Loss) before Tax 3,480.97 3,577.01 2,426.10 2,789.88
Current Tax 896.00 896.00 670,00 670.00
(Excess) / Short provision - - 41.19 41.19
for tax relating to prior
year
Deferred Tax (37.18) (40.72) (53.50) (53.50)
Share in profit ol associate - 138.14 - 363.77
Profit/{Loss) after Tax 2,622.15 2,721.74 1768.41 2,132.18
Balance carried to Balance 2,621.57 2.722.47 1753.48 2117.25
Sheet
Earning per Equity Share
(Face Value: Rs. 10/) |
Basic (INR) 8.13 8.43 5.49 6.61
Diluted (INR) 8.13 8.43 5.49 ) 6,01

The standalone, as well as the consolidated financial statements, have been prepared in accordance with the
provisiozs of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) and Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS™),

The Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees (“INR™) and all amounts are rounded to the nearest
Lakhs, excepl as stated otherwise,
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PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW:
a) Standalone basis:

The revenue from operations on standalone basis for FY 2023-24 stood at ¥22,502.59 Lakhs as against
19.379.75 Lakhs for FY 2022-23, registering a growth of 16.]11%. Whereas the profits for FY 2023-24 stood
at ¥ 2,621.57 Lakhs as against ¥ 1,753.48 Lakhs for FY 2022-23 marking a rise by 49.51%.

b) Consolidated basis:

The revenue from operations on consolidated basis for FY 2023-24 stood at 222,613.63 Lakhs as against 2
19,379,75 Lakhs for FY 2022-23, registering a growth of 16,68%. Whereas the profits for FY 2023-24 stood
at % 2,721.74Lakhs as against ¥ 2,132.18 Lakhs for FY 2022-23 marking a rise by 27.65%.

REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

There was no revision of the financial statements for the year under review. However, for the purpose of
proposed Initial Public Offer (“IPO”), the Company has re-stated the financial statements of preceding three
linancial years pursuant to the provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (“SEBI ICDR Regulations™).

REVIEW OF BUSINESS PERFORMANCE AND STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS:

The Company is engaged in the business of providing turnkey project solutions to pharmaceuticals and allied
industries by way of supplying pharmaceutical machineries/ equipment, in house designing and engineeri ng
and to undertake other activities required in various pharmaceutical turnkey projects.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY THAT OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL
YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE

REPORT:
# Conversion from Private Limited Company to Public Limited Company

The Company has been converted from Private Limited Company to Public Limited Company and
consequently upon conversion, the name of the Company has been changed from “Fabtech T echnologies
Private Limited™ to “Fabtech Technologies Limited” and the fresh certificate of incorporation dated 24"
July, 2024 has been issued by the Registrar of Companies.

# Bonus Issue of Shares

The Company issued and allotted 2,94,47,490 (Two Crore Ninety-Four Lakhs Forly-Seven Thousand Four
Hundred and Ninety) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each to the holders of existing equity
shares of the Company in the proportion of 10 (Ten) equity shares for every 1 (one) existing equity share

~ 718, Jankl Cantre, Off Vearg
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held by the Members, approved by Shareholders in meeting dated 15" March, 2024, were issued pursuant
to resolution passed by the Board of Directors dated 3" April, 2024.

# Private Placement Offer

During the year under review, the Company through Private Placement issued and allotted 1,58,854 (One
Lakh Fifty-Eight Thousand Eight Hundred and Fifty-Four) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten Only)
each fully paid up, at a premium of Rs.978/- (Rupees Nine Hundred and Seventy-Eight Only) each
pursuant to resolution passed by the Board of Directors dated 3™ January, 2024, generating proceeds
through Private Placement of Rs.15,69,47,752/- (Rupees Fifteen Crores Sixty-Nine Lakhs Forty-Seven
Thousand Seven Hundred and Fifty-Two Only).

There are no other major material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
in the reporting year except as stated in this Report.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND FOUNDATION'S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

During the year under review, there were no significant or material orders passed by any Regulators, Courts,
or Tribunals against the Company that have an impact on the going concern status of the Company and its
operations.

SHARE CAPITAL:

»  Authorized Share Capital

During the year under review, the Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Company was
amended to reflect an increase in the Authorized Share Capital from Rs.3,51,00,000/- (Rupees Three
Crores and Fifty One Lakhs Only) to Rs.45,00,00,000 (Rupees Forty Five Crores Only) through resolution
passed by the shareholders dated 15" March, 2024,

» Issued, Subseribed & Paid-Up Capital

The Issued, Subsecribed & Paid-Up Capital of the Company as on 31* March, 2024 is Rs.2,94,47,490/-
(Rupees Two Crores Ninety-Four Lakhs Forty-Seven Thousand Four Hundred and Ninety Only) divided
into 29,44,749 ('Twenty-Nine Lakhs Forty-Four Thousand Seven Hundred and Forty-Nine) Equity Shares
of Rs, 10/~ (Rupees Ten Only) each.

DIVIDEND:

During the year under review, the Board of Directars do not recommend any Dividend on the Equity Shares
of the Company due to conservation of profits.

= 715, Janki Centre, Off Veera
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Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Investor Education and Protection Fund
Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, as amended, (*Rules’), there was no unpaid
/ unclaimed dividends and shares to be transferred during the year of review to the IEPF.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY:
During the year under review, there are no changes in the nature of business of the Company.

DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposits as on 31% March, 2024 within the meaning of Section 73 and 76
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

As on the date of this Report, the Board of Directors of the Company comprises of 6 (six) Board Members out
of which 1 (one) is an Executive Director, 2 (two) are Non-Executive Directors and 3 (three) are Non-

Executive Independent Directors,

The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company as on the date of this Report is as follows:

Sr. Name of Directors DIN Designation
No.
l. | Mr. Hemant Mohan Anavkar 00150776 Executive Director
2. | Mr. Amjad Adam Arbani 02718019 Non-Executive Director
3. | Mr. Chirag Himatlal Doshi 08532321 Non-Executive Director
4. | Mr. Shyam Nagorao Khante 06918122 Non — Executive Independent Director
5. | Ms. Aparna Sharma 07132341 Non — Executive Independent Director
6. | Mr. Naushad A Panjwani 06640459 Non — Executive Independent Director

Change in the composition of the Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel during the FY
2023-24 and up to the date of this report:

a) Appointments/Resignations/Changes in the Board of Directors:

The following changes ook place among the Board of Directors of the Company during the FY and as on the
date of this Report:

i Appointment of Directors:

Sr. Name of the Directors Designation Appointment/Re- Date

No. appointment

I Mr, Amjad Adam Arbani Non-Executive Director Appointment 13/07/2024

2. | Mr. Hemant ~ Mohan Executive Director Appointment 06/06/2024
Anavkar

3. Mr. Chirag Himatlal Doshi Non-Executive Director Appointment 06/06/2024

715, Janki Centre, Off Veera
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ﬁ.; Mr. Shyam Nagorao Khante Non — Executive, Appointment 26/06/2024
Independent Director
5. | Ms. Aparna Sharma Non — Executive, Appointment 03/04/2024
Independent Director
6. Mr. Naushad A Panjwani Non — Executive, Appointment 30/07/2024
Independent Director J

All Directors have confirmed that they are not disqualified under the provisions of Section 164(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013,

1.

Cessation of Directors:

Sr. Name of the Directors Designation Date of Cessation Reasons

No,

bz Mr. Amjad Adam Arbani Executive Director 09/07/2024 Resignation

2. Mr.  Hemant  Mohan Executive Director 31/05/2024 Resignation
Anavkar

3. Mr. Chirag Himatlal Doshi Nominee Director 30/05/2024 Resignation

4, Mr. Shyam  Nagorao Non— Executive, 29/05/2024 Resignation
Khante Additional Independent

Director
6. Mrs. Naseem Ahsan Khan Executive Director 02/01/2024 Resignation |

The Board of Directors place on record their appreciation to the above individuals for their valuable
contributions and inputs during their tenure as the Directors of the Company.

b) Key Managerial Personnel (KMP):

The following changes took place among the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company during the
year under review and as on the date of this Report;

Sr. | Name of KMP Designation Appointment/ Date

No. Cessation

l. | Mr, Ashwani Singh Chief Executive Olficer Appointment 14/03/2024

2. | Mr. Guman Mal Jain Chief Financial Officer Appointment 22/01/2024

3. | Ms.  Neetu  Sunil | Company Secretary & | Appointment 22/01/2024
Buchasia Compliance Officer

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The appointment of the Independent Directors on the Board of Directors of the Company is subject to the
provisions of Section 149 and Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has received declarations from the Independent Directors of the Company to the effect that they
are meeting the criteria of independence as pravided in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act,

t‘.‘ +91 2261582900
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2013 including the compliance of relevant provisions of the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of
Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 25 of SEBI Listing Regulations. |

The Independent Directors have also confirmed that they have complied with Schedule IV of the Companies |
Act, 2013. The Board is of the opinion that the Independent Directors of the Company possess requisite
qualifications, skills, experience and expertise and they hold highest standards of integrity (including the
proficiency) and fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and are independent of the management. ‘

BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board has adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating its performance and as well as that of its
Committees and individual Directors, including the Chairman of the Board, The exercise was carried out
annually through a structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the Boards functioning such as
composition of the Board and Committees, experience and competencies, performance of specific duties and
obligations, contribution at the meetings and otherwise, independent judgment, governance issues ete.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors met 13 (Thirteen) times during the Financial Year 2023-24 and the details of the same
are mentioned below:

No. of Board Meeting Date of the Board Meeting No. of Directors Present

1 27" June, 2023 4

2 25" July, 2023 2

3 28" Aupust, 2023 2

2l 04" September. 2023 2 |
5 13" October, 2023 3

6 23" November, 2023 3

7 08" December, 2023 4

8 21" December, 2023 4

9 03™ January, 2024 2 N
10 22" January, 2024 2

11 05" February, 2024 2

12 14" March, 2024 3

13 27" March, 2024 3 |

The gap intervening between any two consecutive meetings was not more than one hundred and twenly days.

Attendance of the Directors for the Board Meetings held in the Financial Year 2023-24:

Sr. Name of the Director Designation Board Meetings held during the
No. Financial Year
Held Entitled to Attended
N Attend
I Mr. Amjad Adam Arbani Non-Executive 13 13 13
Director
2 Mr. Hemant Mohan Anavkar | Executive Director | 13 13 g
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3 Mr. Chirag Himatlal Doshi Non-Executive 13 13 10
Director

4 Mrs, Naseem Ahsan Khan Executive Director | 13 8 4

3 Mr. Shyam Nagorao Khante | Non-Executive 0 0 0
Independent
Director

6 Ms. Aparna Sharma Non-Executive 0 0 0
Independent
Director

7 Mr. Naushad A Panjwani Non-Executive 0 0 0
Independent
Director

VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company has a robust vigil mechanism through its Whistle Blower Policy approved and adopted by Board
of Directors of the Company in compliance with the provisions of Section 177 (10) of the Act.

The Policy also provides protection to the directors, employees and business associates who report unethical
practices and irregularities. Any incidents that are reported are investigated and suitable action is taken in line
with the Whistle Blower Policy.

AUDITORS: |
(2) Statutory Auditors:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under, M/s.

Ajmera and Ajmera (FRN: 018796C), Chartered Accountants were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the

Company at the Annual General Meeting held for the Financial Year 2019-20 for a period of 5 (five) years |
from the conclusion of that Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting for the

Financial Year 202425,

Further, they have confirmed their eligibility to the effect that their re-appointment if made, would be within
the prescribed limits under the Act. The requirement for the annual ratification of auditors’ appointment at the
AGM has been omitted pursuant to companies (amendment) Act, 2017.

(b) Secretarial Auditors:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, the Company is not required to conduet Secretarial Audit
for the Financial Year 2023-24.
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(¢) Internal Auditors:

During the vear under review, pursuant to Scetion 138 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company has appeinted M/s Bathiya & Associates LLFP as the Internal
Auditors of the Company lor the Financial Year 2023-24.

ANNUAL RETURN:

A copy of the Annual Return of the Company in terms of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is available on the website of the
Company al www.[abtechnologies.com

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The loans given, investments made and guarantee given and securities provided under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 forms a part of the Note No. 5, 6 and 36 of the Standalone Financial Statements for the
Y 2023-24, which forms part of the Annual Report.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All the transactions with related parties were in the ordinary course of the business and on arm’s length basis
and are reported in the Notes to the Financial Statements. The disclosure of Related Party Transactions as
required under Section 188 (2) and 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC-2 is annexed as

“Annexure - A",
SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES:

As on 31st March 2024, the Company has two wholly owned Subsidiary Companies and one Step-down
Subsidiary, one Associate Company and no Joint venture.

The details in Form AOC-1 is annexed as “Annexure — B to this Report.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) POLICY:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors has
formulated and recommended (o the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) indicating
the activities to be undertaken by the Company. which has been approved by the Board. The Board [unctions
according to the CSR Policy.

The Annual Report on CSR Activities is enclosed as per preseribed format as *Annexure C and formsa part
of the Board report.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:
In terms of the requirement of the Companies Act 2013, the Company has developed and implemented the

Risk Management Policy and the same is revicwed periodically by the Board of Directors. Salient features of
the policy are as under:

715, Jankl Cantre, OIf Veera
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I. To institute a risk intelligence charter for the organization;

2. To safeguard that all the current and expected risk exposures of the organization are identified, ‘
qualitatively and quantitatively assessed, analysed and appropriately managed.

3. To enable passivity with the relevant legal and regulatory necessities and international norms, |

4. To assure noticeable achievement of objectives and enhancement of financial solidity of the

organization,
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

The Company was not required to constitute any Committee(s) of the Board during the year under review.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS UNDER SECTION 148 (1) OF COMPANIES ACT 2013:

As per the Cost Audit Rules, cost audit or maintenance of cost records is not applicable to any of the Company's
products/ business of the Company for F.Y, 2023-24.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS IN THEIR REPORT:

There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their report.

During the year under review, the statutory auditors has not reported any instances of fraud committed against
the Company by its officers or employees, the details of which would need to be mentioned in this Board’s

report.
REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS:

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors have not reported to the Board of Ditectors under Seetion
143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, any instances of fraud committed against the Company by its officers or
employees, the details of which would need to be mentioned in this Board's report.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:

The Company has laid down adequate internal financial controls corresponding with the scale, size and nature
of the business of the Company. The Company has in place passable policies and procedures for ensuring the
orderly and effective control of its business, including obedience to the Company’s policies, safeguarding its
assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE:

The Company is committed to providing a safe and conducive work environment to all its employees and
associates. The Company has a policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace in place, which is
available on the Company website at www.fabtechnologies.com
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The Company has constituted Internal Complaints Committee as per the sexual Harassment of Women &
workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. During the year under review, no complaint was
received under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention. Prohibition and Redressal) Act,

2013,

Name

Designati on

Ms. Archana Suryawanshi

Presiding Officer

Mr. Jainam Shah

Internal Member

Mr. Mithilesh Yaday

Internal Member

Mrs. Archana Bhatte

Internal Member

Ms. Prapti Bhadra

External Member

The Company has received no complaints during the Financial Year 2023-24/not received any complaints
during the Financial Year 2023-24,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

a. Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy — The Operations of the Company are not
energy intensive. However, Company continues to implement prudent practices for saving
electricity and other energy resources in day-to-day activities.

b. Steps taken hy the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy — Though the activities
undertaken by the Company are not energy intensive, the Company shall explore alternative
sources of energy, as and when the necessity arises.

¢. The capital investment on energy conservation equipment — Nil

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:
There is no technology abserption by the Company. However, the Company constantly strives for maintenance
and improvement in quality of its produets and entire Research & Development activities are directed to
achieve the aforesaid goal.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT-GO:

During the year, following were the Foreign exchange earnings and Out-go:

Partieulars | _Amount (INR Lakhs) |

Foreign Exchange earnings: FOB Value of Export Sales | 1727693 Sid
 Foreign Exchange Outgo: . ! | iy
‘__ 1. Value of Imports on C.L.F Basis szl f ) ) 2 |

2. Expenditure in Foreign Currency T Tl R A AT
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DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: |

In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors, based on the representations received
from the Management, would like to state that:

(i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
and there has been no material departure;

(ii) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for

the year under review;

(iii)  The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(v) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES OF
INDIA (ICSI):

The Company is in regular compliance of the applicable provisions of Secretarial Standards issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaties of India.

EMPLOYEES:

There are no employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits specified in Rule 5(2) of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

OTHER GENERAL DISCLOSURES:

During the linancial year under review:-

a}) The Company has not transferred any amount to reserves.

b) There was no issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

¢) There was no issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any
scheme.

d) The Company does not have any scheme of provision of money for the purchase of its own shares by
employees or by trustees for the benefit of employees.
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O Desai Road, Andheri (W),

) T 5
\\ +81 2261592800 [éﬂ-:l fabtechnologias.com f__”)»(j cs@fabtechnologies.com
127 e Mumbal 400053, India

SN L FABUEMHASI RGBS



Fabtech

fechnologles Limited

Life JE.‘.ng:'n-.zeﬁl.*il-ngJM

¢) Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole-time Directors of the Company receive any remuneration or
comimission from any of its subsidiaries.

f) There is no proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016.
g) There was no instance of one-time settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution.
h) The Company does not have any skares in unclaimed suspense demat account.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Board of Directors express their gratitude for the valuable support and co-operation extended by various
Government authorities and stakeholders including shareholders, banks, financial Institutions, viewers,

vendors and seryice providers,

The Board also place on record their deep appreciation towards the dedication and commitment of your
Company's employees at all levels and look forward to their continued support in the future as well,

For FABTECH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

)
) 1L
HEMANT MOC ANAVKAR AMJAD ADAM ARBANI
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 00150776 DIN: 02718019

Date: 30" July, 2024
Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE —*A”

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies ,
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length
transaction under third proviso thereto.

I. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis- Not applicable

a)
b)
c)
d)
€)
f)
£)
h)

Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction ,
Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if any

Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions’

Date of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, i’ any

Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required under first proviso to

section 188

2. **Details of contracts or arrangements or fransactions at Arm’s length basis.

(TNR Lalkhs)
S. Related Parties | Nature of Relationship | Nature of | Duration of the | Salient terms | Date of | Amount |
No. contracts/a | contracts/arra | of the | approval | paid as
rrangemen | ngements/tran | contracts or | by the | advances
ts/transacti | saction arrangements | Board , if any
on or transaction
including the
value, if any
1 Altair Partition | Companies/Firms in | Purchase As agrecd | 432.09 27.06.2023 | -
Systems LLP which Directors  have between the
Significant Influence parties
2. Advantek Air | Companies/Firms in | Purchase As agreed | 49.99 27.06.2023 | -
Systems  Pvt. | which Directors have between the
| Litd. Significant Influence parties
3. TSA  Process | Companies/Firms in | Purchase As agreed | 1031.82 27.06.2023 | - o
Fquipments which Directors have | Sales between the | 61.27
Pvt. Litd. Significant Influence parties -
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4. | Pacifab Companies/Firms ~ in | Purchase | As agreed | 82.86 27.06.2023
Technologies which Directors have between the
LLP Significant Influence parties -
5. FABL Companies/Firms in | Purchase As agreed | 956.36 27.06.2023 | -
International which Directors: have between the
Technologies Significant Influence parties
LLP B
6. Fabtech Companies/Firms in | Purchase As agreed | 1351.02 27.06.2023 | -
Technologies which Directors have | Sales between the | 0.30
Cleanrooms Significant Influence parties
Ltd
i Fabsafe Companies/Firms in | Purchase As agreed | 323.59 27.06.2023 | -
Technologies which Directors have between  the
Pvt Ltd Significant Influence parties
8. Fabtech Companies/Firms in | Sales As agreed | 2731.73 27.06.2023 | -
Technologies which Directors have between the
International Significant Influence parties
Pvt Ltd
9. G7  Universal | Companies/Firms in | Sales As agreed | 283.75 27.06.2023 | -
LLC which Directors have | Commissio | between the
Significant Influence n partics B
10. SA  Universal | Campanies/Firms in | Sales As agreed | 41,49 27.06,2023 | -
LLC which Directors have | Commissio | between the
Significant Influence n parfies
11. Fabtech Companies/Tirms in | Rent Paid As agreed | 82.50 27.06.2023 | -
Turnkey which Directors have between the
Projects LLP Significant Influence parties
12. Fabtech Companies/Firms in | Reimburse | As agreed | 0.53 27.06.2023 | -
Technologies which Directors have | ment of | between the
Cleanrooms Significant Influence Expenses partics
Ltd
13. Fabhsafe Companies/Firms in | Reimburse | As agreed | 17.57 27.06.2023 | -
Technologies which Directors  have | ment of | between the
Pyt Litd Significant Influence Expenses parties
14, Fabtech Companies/Firms in | Trademark | As agreed | 22.36 27.06.2023 | -
Technologies which Directors have | Charges between the
International Significant Influence parties
Pvt Lid
15 Fabtech Companies/Firms in | Interest As agreed 27.06.2023
Technologies which Directors have | Income between the
International Significant Influence parties
Pvt Ltd 62.04
16. FT Institutions | Companies/Firms in | Interest As agreed 23.11.2024
Private Limited | which Directors have | Income between the
Significant [nfluence parties 3.52
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17. | Mr. Hemant | Director Remunerati | Annual 27.06.2023
Anavkar on 55.50
18. | Mrs. Manisha | Relatives of  Key | Remunerati | Annual 27.06.2023
] H Anavkar Management on 53.88
19. Mr. Aamer Asif | Relatives of  Key | Professiona | Annual 18 27.06.2023
i Khan Management | Fees -
20. Mrs. Naseem | Director Rent Paid As per | 2.40 27.06.2023
Khan agreement -
21. | Mr. Ashwani | Chief Executive Officer | Salary As per letter | 5.84 14.03.2024
Singh issued by the
Company
22, | Mr.  Guman | Chief Financial Officer | Salary As per letter | 15.06 22.11.2024
Mal Jain issued by the
Company
23. Ms. Neetu | Company Secretary & | Salary As per letter | 1.07 22.11.2024
Buchasia Compliance Officer issued by the
Company
24. Mrs. Naseem | Director Board As decided by | 0.15 27.06.2023
Khan Sitting Fees | the Board of
Directors -
25. | Mr. Amjad | Director Board As decided by | 0.55 27.06.2023
Arbani Sitting Fees | the Board of
Directors -
26. Mr. Chirag | Director Board As decided by | 0.45 27.06.2023
Doshi Sitting Fees | the Board of
Directors

Also refer Related Party transactions under AS 18 have been stated under Note No. 47 of the Financial
Statements for the FY 2023-24.

For FABTECH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

AMJIAD ADAM ARBANI
DIRECTOR
DIN: 02718019

HEMANT MO}
DIRECTOR
DIN: 00150776

Date: 30™ July, 2024
Place: Mumbai
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Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures (Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule

5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Part "A": Subsidiaries

Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.

Sk No. 1. 2. 3.
Name of the subsidiary FT [Institutions Private | Fabtech Technologies L1.C FTS Cleanrooms Systems
Limited LLC

Reporting period for the

31% March, 2024

subsidiary  concerned, if

different from the holding

company's reporting period

Reporting  currency  and | N.A. AED AED

Exchange rate as on the last

date of the relevant financial

year in the case of foreign

subsidiaries

Share capital | | 1

Reserves & surplus -39.23 - - il

Total assets 226.55 = = |

Total Liabilities 264.80 - = |

Investments 0 - -

Turnover 49.18 - =

Profit before taxation -37.30 - - N

Provision for taxation -0.06 - - B
| Profit after taxation -37.24 - =

Proposed Dividend - - = |

% of shareholding 100% - - |

. +912261592900
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Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant fo Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies
and Joint Ventures

TSA Process
Particulars Equipments Pvi, Lid.
(INR Lakhs)
1. Latest audited balance sheet date 31" March, 2024
2. Shares of Associate/ Joint ventures held by the company on the year end
Numbers 4,56,000
Amount of investment in associates and joint ventures 3,40,00,000
Extend of Halding % 33.33%
?. Deseription ol how there is significant Assoviate Compaly
influence
4, Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated NA
5. Networth attributable 1o Shareholding a5 | 1149.69
per latest audited Balance Sheet ]
6. Profit / Loss for the year 566.36
Profit before tax
i. Considered in Consolidation 138.14
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation 428.22
Note:

1. There are no associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations
2. The company sold 51% of its total holding of TSA Process Equipments Pvt, Ltd (456000 equity
shares) on 23" April, 2024.

For FABTECH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
{(Formerly known as Fabtech Technologics Private Limited)

247
HEM MOHAN ANAVKAR AMJAD ADAM ARBANI

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 00150776 - DIN: 02718019

Date: 30" July, 2024
Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE - *C"

Annual Report on CSR Activities for Financial Year 2023-24

1 | Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:
Company laid down its focus on the following CSR activities in line with statute governing the CSR and
for the benefit of the public:
Promoting business activity that brings simultaneous economic, social and environmental benefits.
Encouraging innovative approaches and continuing development and application of best practices.
Ensuring best minimum levels of performance in areas such as health & safety, the environment
and equal opportunities.
e Creating a framework that assists business practices that balance profit and success with
achievement of social and sustainability goals.
Taking an active part in assisting the local community and social causes.
2 | Composition of CSR Committee : Not Applicable
Name of Designation / Number of meetings of Number of meetings of CSR
Director Nature of CSR Committee held Committee attended during
Directorship during the year the year
3 | Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR | www.fabtechnologies.com
committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by
the board are disclosed on the website of the company
4 | Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) | Not Applicable
of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried out in
pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable.
5(a) | Average net profit of the company as per section | INR 22,42,88,361.29
135(5):
(b) | Two percent of average net profit of the company as | INR 44,85,767.23
per section 135(5);
(¢) | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes | Nil
or activities of the previous financial vears
(d) | Amount required to be set off for the financial year INR 2,01,801
(e) | Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7d) | INR 42,83,966.23
6(a) | Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project | INR 35,00,000
and other than Ongoing Project).
! 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Sl | Status of the | Name of Item from the Local | Locati | Amou | Mod | Mode of
No. | Project the Project | list of activities |area |onof |,y eof | implementat
in scheduleVII (Yes/ | the spent impl | ion -
to the Act. No). | projec for the | @8 Through
t : ntati | implementin
PYOJEC | on - | gagency
i Dire
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(in ct
Rs.) (Yes/
No)
State Name ,
Distric CSR
{ Registration
Number
1 Ongoing Kalawati Medical Yes | Mahar | 35,00, | Yes | Mode— Self
project Devi ashtra | 000 Name -
Memorial - Kalawati
Charitable Mumb Devi
Society ai Memorial
Charitable
Society
CSR
Registration
No.—
CSR0O003532
3
(b) | Amount spent in Administrative overheads. Nil
(¢) | Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable. Nil
(d) | Total amount spent for the Financial Year INR 35,00,000
[(a)+{b}H(c)].
(e) | CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:
Total Amount Spent for Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
the Financial Year. (in | Total Amount | Amount transferred to any fund specified
INR) transferred to Unspent | under Schedule VII as per second proviso to
CSR Account as per | section 135(5).
section 135(6).
Am | Date of transfer. | Name of the | Amount | Date of transfer.
oun Fund ;
E
35,00,000 - - Prime T.84.692 | 02/08/2024
Minister
National
Relief Fund
(N | Excess amount for set-off, if any: Not Applicable
Sr, No. | Particular Amount
(1 (2) (3)
i Two pereent of average net profit of the
company as per sub-section (5) of section
135
ii. Total amount spent for the Financial Year
1. Excess amount spent for the Financial Year
[(Gi-(1)]
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iv. Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or
programmes or activities of the previous
Financial Years, if any.

V. Amount available for set off in succeeding
Financial Years [(iii)-(iv)]

7 | Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Not Applicable

Pre | Amount Bala
ced | transferred to nce
ing | Unspent CSR Am
Fin | Account under ount
anc | section 135 (6) (in | in
ial | Rs.) Uns
Ye pent
ar. Cs Amount
R transferred to a
Ace Fund as specified r‘*;“‘:::fn o
ount | Amount Spent | under Schedule be spent ign Deficienc
und | in the Financial | VII as per second sllt:t:[::e din ifan Ys
er Year (in Rs) proviso to sub- Financialg y
sub section (5) :
—5ec of section 135, if Teark(in-Ry)
tion any
(6)
of se
ctio
n
135
(in
Rs.)
Date of '
Amoun
+ Transfe
r

8 | Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: No

No. of Capital assets created/ acquired

Details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount
spent in the Financial Year:

Sr. | Short Pincode of the | Date  of | Amount of | Details of enlity/ Authority/
No. | particulars  of | property or | crealion CSR beneficiary of the registered owner
the property or | assct(s) amount
asset(s) spent
[including
complete
address and

@) 15, Janki Centre, Off Veera

i - /
i(‘ +91 2261592800 +T{5}} fabtechnologies.com |E cs@fabtechnologies.com \A_/;' Desal Raad, Andheri (W),
iy " Mumbai 400053, India

CIhe: UFAGGEEMHZD BPLCIIEIET



rabtech

Technologls II||||[I.|

Life En gmeermg
. — — = _— —— (Fatmesly kiown g% Falieech Technalogies frivite Linlied| St
location of the
property]
() |2 (3) (4) (5) (6)

CS5R Name Register
Registrati ed
on address
Number,i
f
applicabl
e

9 | Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
section 135(5): Not Applicable

For FABTECH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

HEMANT MOHAN ANAVKAR AMJAD ADAM ARBANI |
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 00150776 DIN: 02718019

Date: 30™ July, 2024
Place: Mumbai
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Fabtech Technologies Limited
{Formerly Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Stalements of Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly
known as Fablech Technologies Private Limited) (“the Company”), which comprise Lhe Balance Sheel as at March
11, 2024, and the Statement of Profit and Loss {including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Cash Flows
and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date. and notes to the financial statements,
including, the summary of the material significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Standalone Financial Stalements give the information réquired by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,
(“Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the slate of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2024, its profit including other comprehensive Income and its cash flows and the changes in equily for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audil of the Standalone Financial Slalements section of our reporl. We are
independent ol the Company in accordance wilth Lhe Code ol Ethics issued by the Institute ol Charlered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriale to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Standalone Financial Statemenls.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those malters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
Standalone Financal Stalements of the current period, These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separale opinion on these mallers,

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Key Audit Matters Response to Key Audit Matters & Conclusion
Recoverability and valuation of allowance for | Our audit procedures included but were not limited to the
impairment of overdue Trade Receivables following:
Trade receivables, including retention money | » Oblained an understunding of the process adopled by the

with cuslomers forms a significant part of the
Standalone Financial Stalements. Cuslomer
contracts typically involve lime consuming and
complex condilions around closure of contracts,
including, technical acceptances, This generally
leads to longer and significanl time for

Company in estimaling expected credit loss including the
key inpuls and assumplions. Since assumplions and
parameters are based on historical data and available
forward looking information with respect o Trade
Receivables, we assessed whether historical experience and
other  information  was  represenlative  of  current

d Office: 201, Classic Pentagon, Western Express Highway, Near Bisler Factory, Andheri
East. Mumbai-400099

Branch offices : Ahmedabad | Surat | Bhilwara | Chittorgarh
ebsite : www.gimeraandajmera.ce.in Email : info@ajmeraandajmera.co.in




C@‘ Ajmera & Ajimera

INDIA

Charfered Accountants

realization of receivables,

As described in Note 14 to the Slandalone
Financial Statements, the Company has old
outstanding trade receivables of 2 3,826.88 lakhs
for more than 365 days (‘overdue trade
receivables”) as on March 31, 2024, The
Company recognizes loss allowance for trade
receivables at the expected credil loss (‘ECL) as
per the principles enunciated under Ind AS 109,
Financial — Instruments  (‘Ind  AS 109,
Assessment of the recoverability of trade
receivables with the related ECL is inherently
subjective and requires significant management
judgement which includes repayment history

cireumstances and are relevanl;

Assessed and tested Lhe design and operating effectiveness
of the inlernal controls over the process of estimaling
recoverability and the allowance for impairment on trade
receivables in accordance with Ind AS 109,

Understanding, the key inputs used in the provisioning
model by the Company such as repayment history, terms
of underlying arrangements, overdue balances, markel
conditions elc.

Tested the methodology applied in the credit loss provision
calculation by comparing il Lo the requirements of Ind AS
104, and approprialeness and reasonableness of the
assumptions related to credit loss rate including the
historical bad-debls applied in their assessment of the
receivables allowance

and financial position of entities from whom
these  balances are recoverable, lerms of
underlying arrangements, overdue balances,
market conditions elc.

Considering the materiality of the amounts
involved and significant degree of judgement
and subjectivity involved in the estimales and
assumptions used in determining the expected
credit loss, we have considered this maller as a
key audil matter,

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors Report Thereon (‘other information’)

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report but does nol include the Standalone Financial Stalements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and. in doing so. consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone
Financial Statements or our knowledge oblained during our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is material misstatement of this other information,
we are required o report that facl, We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management’s and those charged with governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(3) of the Act with respect to
the preparation and presentation of these Standalone Financial Stalements thal give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity of the Company
in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles generally
accepled in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for prevenling and delecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasomable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequale internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounling records,

East, Mumbai-400099
. Branch offices : Ahmedabad | Surat | Bhiwara | Chittorgarh
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relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from malerial missltatement, whether due to fraud or eérror.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statemenlts, management and the Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related o going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors elther Intend to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic allernative but lo do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always delect a malerial misstatement when it exists. Misstalements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audil. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of malerial misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audil procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulling from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or Lhe override of internal controls.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audil in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting, policies used and the reasonableness of accounling estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on lhe audil evidence obtained, whether a material uncerlainty exists related 1o evenls or conditions that
may cast significant doubl on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude thal a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw atlenlion in our auditor’s reporl to the related
disclosures in the Standalone Financial Slatements or, il such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company lo cease lo conlinue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Slandalone Financial Stalements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and
events ina manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements thal, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope
of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) lo evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements.
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East, Mumbai-400099

Branch offices : Ahmedabad | Surat | Bhilwara | Chittorgarh

Website : wwaw.airmeraandaimera.co.in Email : info@ajmeraandajmera.co.in




Ajmera & Ajmera

INDIA Chartered Accountants

We communicate with those charged wilh governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing, of the audil and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in inlernal control that we
identify during our audilL.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and Lo communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matlers communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those mallers that were of
most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Stalements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe Lhese matlers in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a malter should not be communicated
in our reporl because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), as amended, issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Acl, we give in the “Annexure

A" a stalement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the AcL, based on our audit we reporl thatl:

I~

{(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement
of Cash Flows and Stalement of changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Acl read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended.

(¢) On the basis of the wrilten representations received from the direclors as on March 31, 2024 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31 2024 from being appointed as
a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effecliveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report
expresses an unmaodified opinion on the adequacy and operaling, effectiveness of the Company’s inlernal
financial controls with reference lo Standalone Financial Slatements.

(¢) Being the Private limited company in the whole financial year 2023-2024 and subsequently converted to
Limited company in the FY 2024-2025 and hence provisions of section 197(16) of the Acl read with Schedule
V to the Actare not applicable.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explapnations given o us:
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i) There Company has disclosed impact of pending litigation on its financial position in its Standalone
Financial Statements. (Refer note no. 41 of Standalone Financial Statements);

it) The Company did nol have on long-term contracls including derivative contracls for which there are
material foreseeable losses as at March 31, 2024;

iii) There have been no amounts required Lo be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by
the company;

iv) (a) Management has represented that, Lo the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the
note no 33(iv) to the Standalone Financial Statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or enlities identified in any manner whalsoever by or on
behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, securily or the like on hehalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the
note no 55 (iv) to the Standalone Financial Statements, no funds have been received by the Company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including, foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalfl of the Funding,
Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on the audit procedures adopted by us, nothing has come Lo our notice thal has caused us o
believe that the representations made by the Management under sub clause (a) and (b) above, contain
any material misstalement;

v) The company has not declared any dividend during the year ended March 31, 2024. Hence Lhe provisions
of Section 123 of the Act is not applicable for the financial year 2023-24.

vi) Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company have used an accounting software
for maintaining its books of accounts which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and
the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software in
compliance to the Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (or maintaining, books of
account using accounling software which has a feature of recording audil trail (edit log) facility as
applicable to the company with effect from April, 2023). Further, during, the course of our audit we did
not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

Registered Office: 201, Classic Pentagon, Western Express Highway, Near Bisleri Factory, Andheri
East, Mumbai-400099
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As per proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 01, 2023,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Audilors) Rules 2014 on preservation of audit trail

as per statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31,
2024,

For Ajmera & Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. (018796C)

-~
-

Sourabh Ajmera %

Partner
(Membership No. 166931)
UDIN: 24166931 BRKEFCBD5198

Date: July 30, 2024
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred Lo in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of our report to the
Members of Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) of even
date)

(i) In respect of the Company’s Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets;

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of  Property Plant and Equipment.
(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals
during the year and no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no immovable properties in the name
of the Company, and accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not revalued ils properly,
B P & pa prog
plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) and its intangible assels. Accordingly, the
requirements under paragraph 3(i)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(e} According to the information and explanations given lo us, no proceeding has been initiated or pending
against the Company for holding benami properly under the Benami Transaclions (Prohibition) Act; 1988
and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(i) (e) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(ii) In respect of Company’s Inventories;

(a) As explained to us, the inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. As per
information provided lo us, the frequency of verification, coverage and procedure of such verification is
reasonable and appropriate. No malerial discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

'(h) The Company has been sanctioned working capilal limils in excess of Rs. 3 crores in aggregate [rom
Banks/ financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Quarlerly returns / statements [iled
with such Banks/ financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account for the Month of March

2024 excepl as below:
Name | Aggregate Nature of | Amount as per | Amount as per | Difference | Reasons for
of Working Current Stock Books of | (Rs. In | Difference
Bank | Capital Limits | Asset and | Statement Accounts (Rs | Lakhs)
Security | Disclosed (Rs. | in Lakhs)
Offered In Lakhs)
Axis Fund Based | Deblors Rs. 9,762.23 | Rs. 940799 [ Rs. 354.24 | According, o
Bank | Facility Rs. Lakhs Lakhs Lakhs informalion and
2,000 Lakhs and explanations given by
Non-Fund the Management the
based  Facilily reason of difference is
Rs. 2,275 Lakhs on account of
provision for expected
credit Loss  and
restatement of
financial stalemenls as
per Ind AS.
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(a) According to the information explanation provided to us, The Company has made the Investments as per

Note No 9 & 13 of Noles to Standalone Financial Statements. The company has given the loans to employees
as per Note no 10 and Note 17 of the financial statement. The Company has given a guarantee as per Note
41 of the financial statements, The details for the same are as under:

Particulars | Guarantecs | Sccurity | Loans | Advances

Aggregate amount granted/provided during the year

- Subsidiaries* Nil Nil Rs.158.45 Lakhs Nil

- Joinl ventures® Nil Nil Nil Nil

- Associates” Nil Nil Nil Nil

- Olhers Rs. 1,600 lakhs as per Note 41 of Nil Rs. 7.70 lakhs Nil
the [inancial Stalements.

Balance Outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases

- Subsidhanes” Nil Nil Rs.161.62 Lakhs) Nil

- Joint ventures” Nil Nil Nil Nil

- Associales” Nil Nil Nil Nil

Others Rs. 1,600 lakhs as per Note 41 of Nil Rs. 24.86 lakhs Nil

Lhe financial Stalements.

* As per Companies Act, 2013.

Note: According to the information and explanations given to us, the company as in principle by the Board of
Directors approved a loan amounting to Rs. 1,800.87 Lakhs in foreign currency (AED 78,02 lakhs) to iis wholly
ownted forcign subsidiary Fabtech Technologies LLC, UAE and as per the Board resolution dated March 14, 2024. The
Aforesaid loan is not disbursed till Balance sheet date as at March 31, 2024.

(b) According to the information and explanations given lo us and based on the audit procedures performed by

us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions in relation to investments and grant of all loans to
employees made are not prejudicial 1o the interest of the Company.

(c) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment

of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipls are regular (Refer Note 10 of the Standalone
financial stalement).

(d) According to the information and explanations given lo us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the Company, there are no amounts overdue for more than ninely days in respecl of the loan
granted to Subsidiary Company, Loan to Employees and Other Parties.

(e) According, to the information explanation provided to us, the loan or advance in the nature of loan granted

has not fallen due during the year. Hence, Lhe requirements under paragraph A(iii) (e) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(f) According to the information explanation provided to us, the company has nol granted any loans or

(v}

advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand. Hence, the requirements under paragraph
3(iii)(f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according, lo the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company has not either
directly or indirectly, granted any loan to any of its directors or to any other person in whom the direclor is
interested, in accordance with the provisions of section 185 of the Act and the Company has made
investments through not more than two layers of investment companies in accordance with the provisions of
section 186 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions staled in paragraph 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable lo the
Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has nol accepted
any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the rules framed
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there under. Accordingly, provisions stated in paragraph 3(v) of the Order are nol applicable to the
Company.

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us company is primarily in turnkey projects export
business and hence the company are not required to be maintained the cost records as per Companies (Cost
Records and audit) Rules 2014, as amended prescribed by central government sub section (1) of section 148 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Further, cost audit is not applicable Lo the company.

(vii) According to the information and explanations given Lo us:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorilies.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as al
March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(¢) There were no dues of Tncome Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duly and Value Added Tax which have
not been deposited as at March 31, 2024 on account of dispute.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no lransactions relating to previously
unrecorded income in the books of account that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessmenls under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). Hence, the provision slated in
paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix)
(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in payment of interest thereon Lo any lender.

() According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audil procedures, we
report that the company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

() In our opinion and according, to the information explanation provided to us, money raised by way of term
loans during the year have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

(d) According to the information and explanations given lo us, and the procedures performed by us, and on an
overall examination of the Slandalone Financial Statements of the company, we report that no funds raised
on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the company.

(d) According to the information explanation given lo us and on an overall examination of the Standalone
Financial Statements of the Company, we report that Lhe company has not taken any funds from an any
entity or person on account of or Lo meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

() According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report that
the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its securities, joint
ventures or associate companies.

(a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (x)(a) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.
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(b) In our opinion and according lo the information and explanations given lo us, and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has made private placement of 1,58,854 Equity
shares amounting to Rs. 1569.48 lakhs. The company has complied with Section 42 of ‘the Act’ excepl delay
in filing of MGT 14 with the Registrar of Companies, and the company has initiated the process for
regularization for the same. Section 62 of ‘the Act’ is not applicable to the company since company has not
made any right issue during the audit period.

xi

( )(u) During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the Company, carried oul in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company nor on the
Company.

(b) We have nol come across of any instance of fraud by the Company or on the Company during the course of
audit of the standalone financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2024, accordingly the provisions
stated in paragraph (xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable o the Company and according, to the information
and explanations given lo us, a reporl under Section 143(12) of the Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed under
rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was nol required Lo be filed with the Central
Government.

(c) Asrepresented to us by the management, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the Company
during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph (xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to
company.

(xii) In our opinion and according Lo the informalion and explanations given o us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (¢} of the Order are not applicable lo
the Company.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, lransactions with the relaled parties are in com pliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013, where applicable and the details have been disclosed as per note no 47 in the Standalone Financial
Statements.

(xiv)
(a) The company has an effective internal audit system which is in house, and functions on a continual basis.
The Internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) The reports of the Internal Auditor for the period under audit have been considered by us till date.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us. in our opinion during the vear the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with  Directors or persons connected wilh its directors and hence,
provisions of section 192 of the Act are nol applicable lo company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in
paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable lo the Company.

(xvi) In our opinion, the Company is nol required to be registered under section 45 |A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(a) to (d) of the Order are nol
applicable to the Company.

(xvii) Based on the overall review of Standalone Financial Statements, the Company has not incurred cash losses in
the current financial year and in the immedialely preceding, financial year. Hence, the provisions stated n
paragraph clause 3 (xvii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Hence, the provisions staled in
paragraph clause 3 (xviii) of the Order are nol applicable to the Company.
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According to the information and explanations given Lo us and based on our examination of on the basis of the
financial ratios {(as per Note no 48 to he Standalone Financial Statements), ageing and expected dates of
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
Standalone Financial Statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating
that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing al the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheel date. We, however, stale thal this is not an
assurance as to the future viabilily of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as
and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 135 of the Act are
applicable lo the Company.

In respect of other than ongoing projects, the Company has transferred unspent amount to a Fund specified in
schedule VIl of the Act within a period of six months of the expiry of the financial year in compliance second
proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act, Kindly refer note no 39 to Standalone Financial Statements
excepl in respect of the following;

Financial year | Amount unspent on Corporate | Amount transferred to | Amount transferred after
Social Responsibility activities | special Account within | the due date (specify the
“other than Ongoing Projects” 180 days from the end | date of deposit)
of the financial year
{a) (h) {€) (d)
2023-2024 Other than on Going Projects NIL* NIL

* The company has not transferred Rs. 7.85 Lakhs the amount remaining unspent in respect of other than
ongoing projects. to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act. 2013 Lill the date of our report.
However, the time period for such transfer i.e. six months of the expiry of the financial year as permitted
under the second proviso to sub-section (3) of section 135 of the Act, has not elapsed till the date of our

reporl.”

(b} There are no any ongoing projects of the Company and hence compliance under this sub-section (6) of section

(xxi)

135 of “the Acl’ is not applicable:

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audil of Standalone Financial
Statements. Accordingly, no commentl in respecl of Lthe said clause has been included in the report.

For Ajmera & Ajmera
Chartered Accountants

(Firm's Registration No. 018796C)

Sourabh Ajmeral M

Partner
(Membership No. 166931}
UDIN: 24166931 BKFCBD5198

Date: July 30, 2024
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor's Report on the Internal Financial controls of even date to the
Members of Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) on the
Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024.

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of
even date.

Independent Auditor’s Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone Financial
Statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’)

In conjunction wilh our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of Fabtech Technologies Limiled (Formerly
known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) (‘the Company’) as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024, we
have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements of the Company as at
that date

Management Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements criteria established by the
Company considering, Lhe essential components of internal control slated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note') issued by the Institute of Charlered Accountants
of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls thal were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s
business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assels, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducled our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, o the exlent applicable o an audit of internal financial controls. Those Slandards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audil to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to Slandalone Financial Statemenls was
established and maintained and if such contrals operated effectively in all malerial respects.

Our audil involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence aboul the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements included oblaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Stalements, assessing the risk thal a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating, effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
malerial misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained. is sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasis for our audit
opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone Financial Stalements,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Stalements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of slandalone
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepled accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain Lo the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect Lhe
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone Financial Stalemenls in accordance with penerally
accepled accounting, principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assels
that could have a material effect on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Finandial Statements,
including, the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due o
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
with reference to Standalone Financial Statements to future periods are subject to  the risk that the internal financial
control with reference lo Standalone Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according o the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all
material respects, an adequale internal linancial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls with reference to Standalone Financial Stalements were operating effectively as al March 31, 2024, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Ajmera & Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 018

Sourabh Ajmera
Partner

(Membership No. 166931)
UDIN: 24166931 BKFCBD5198

Date: July 30, 2024
Place: Mumbai
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024
(Amount in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes As at Asat Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 5 499.91 355,37 489,90
Other Intangible assets 6 3367 747 0.00
Deferred tax asset (net) 7 164.45 127.08 68.56
Non Current tax assets (net) 8 - 32,30 -
Financial assets
Investments 9 1,489.15 1,352.50 1,352.50
Loans and advances 10 343.60 509 75 3915
Other financial assets 11 209,50 14911 25423
Total non-current assets 2,740.28 2,623.58 2,204.34
Current assets
Inventories 12 1,639.27 1,723.53 630,58
Financial assets
Investments 13 2,099.99 506 549
I'rade receivables 14 9,407.99 9,941 .24 8431.58
Cash and cash equivalents 15 282588 1,052.94 1,055.85
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent 16 1.71544 1,331.90 1,438.50
Loans 7 130.24 07.61 154.23
Other Financial Assets 18 2,519.93 2,019.96 1.481.46
Other current assets 19 1,425.44 1.949.03 1.435.54
Total current assets 21,764.20 18,091.27 14,653.23
Assets classified as held for sale 20 340.00 - -
Total assets 24,844.48 20,714.85 16,857.57
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 21 204 48 278.59 278.59
Other equity 22 12,121.28 7.946.13 6,192.65
Total equity 12,415.76 8,224.72 6,471.24
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 23 26.88 86.47 110.55
Lease Liabilities 24 117.66 13.16 93.27
Provisions 25 74.74 155.37 163.92
Total non-current liabilities 219.28 255.00 367.74
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 26 729.81 3.307.03 1,751.63
Lease Liabilities 4 14447 103.03 116,13
Trade payables
{i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 27 1,175.79 465.24 353.04
(it} Tum.l outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprise and small 27 455378 1,034.39 479941
enterprise
Other financial liabilities 28 194.78 54.99 79.63
Other current liabilities 29 523333 3,29347 267054
Provisions 25 85.02 76.98 33.00
Current tax liabilities (net) 30 92 46 - 278.52
Total current liabilities 12,209.44 12,235.13 10,018.59
Total liabilities 12428.72 12,490.13 10,386.33
Total equity and liabilities 24,844.48 20,714.85 16,857.57
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1-356
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date
For Ajmera And Ajmera For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Fabtech Technologies Limited
Firm Registration No.: 018796C —

Qg

Sourabh Ajmera

Partner

Membership No: 166931
UDIN: 24166931 BKFCBD5198
Place: Mumbai

Date: July 30, 2024
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—
Hemgnt Mohan Anavkar Amjad Adam Arbani
Di r Director
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Amount in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

7 For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars Notes
§ March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Income
Revenue from operations 3 22.502.59 19,379.75
Other income 32 430.98 611.26
Total income 22,933.57 19,991.01
Expenses
Purchase of Stock-in-trade 33 12,018.34 10,237.43
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 34 84.26 (1,072.95)
Employee benefits expense 35 1,947.22 1,911.39
Finance costs 36 280.55 505.89
Depreciation and amortization expense 37 205.65 190.25
Other expenses 38 4,916.58 5,792.90
Total expenses 19,452.60 17,564.91
Profit before tax 3,480.97 2,426.10
Tax expense
Current tax 7 896.00 670,00
(Excess) / Short provision for tax relating to prior year 7 - 41.19
Deferred tax Z (37.18) (53.50)
Total tax expense 858.82 657.69
Profit for the period 2,622.15 1,768.41
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement gain / (loss) on defined benefit plan (a) 43 (0.77) (19.95)
Income tax effect (b) 7 (0.19) (5.02)
Total other comprehensive income (a-b) (0.58) (14.93)
Total Comprf:hensive Income for tITe period Comprising Profit / (Loss) and Other 2,621.57 1,753.48
Lomprehensive Income for the period
Earnings per share
Basic and diluted Earning/(Loss) per share (INR) 40 8.13 549
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1-36
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
As per our report of even date
For Ajmera And Ajmera For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Fabtech Technologies Limited
Firm Registration No.: 0118796C CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316357
-_—

Sourabh Ajmera
Partner
Membership No: 166931
UDIN: 24166931BKFCBD5198
Place: Mumbai

Date: July 30, 2024

Hemgnt Mohan Anavkar

Director
DIN: 00150776

Mg/ Jain
‘inancial Officer

Aghwani Singh
Chief Executive Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 30, 2024

pdi

Amjad Adam Arbani
Director
DIN: 02718019
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Neetu Sunil Buchasia
Company Secretary

Membership No: ACS 61496




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Standalone Statement of cash flow for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Amount in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit/(Loss) before tax 3,480.97 242610
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization expenses 205.65 190.25
Finance cost 186.50 2111
Interest income (187.39) (124.36)
(Gain)/loss on sale of fixed assets - -
Fair value (gain)/loss on Mutual Fund Investments (26.67) 0.43
Provision/(Reversal of provision) for Doubtful Debt and advances (42.80) 162.36
Unrealised foreign exchange (gain) / loss (25.19) (19.70)
Remeasurement gain/ (loss) on the defined benefit plans Liabilities (0.77) (19.95)
no longer required written back = (34.88)
Bad Debts written-off 747 -
Operating profil before working capital changes 3,597.77 279136
Changes in Operating assets and liabilities
Decrease/ (Increase) in inventories 84.26 (1,072.95)
Decrease/ (Increase) in trade receivables #18.78 (1,636.46)
Decrease/ (Increase) in other current assets 52359 (513.49)
Decrease/ (Increase) in other financial assets (356.88) (BY7.83)
(Decrease)/ Increase in trade pavables 30493 335.60
(Decrease)/ Increase in provisions (72.59) 3534
(Decrease)/ Increase in other financial liabilities 117.10 (24.65)
(Decrease)/ Increase in other current liabilities 1,939.86 616.94
Cash g dffused) in operati 6,756.82 (366.14)
Income tax paid {771.@ (1,022.05)
Net cash flows generated/(used) in operating activities (A) 5,985.58 (1,388.19)
Cash flow from Investing activities
Payment for purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets (77.62) (32.37)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets - =
(Investment)/ Redemption in/of debentures 1,012.50 -
Investment in Equity shares of subsidiaries, associates and other entities (1,489.15) -
Net proceeds from (purchase)/ sale of investments (2,045.56) 0.00
Net proceeds from (investment)/ maturity in/of fixed deposits (383.56) 106.60
Interest received 177.44 11484
Net cash flows generated/{used) in investing activities (B) (2.805.95) 189.07
Cash flow from Financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of equity share capital 1,569.48 -
(Repayment)/Proceeds from borrowings (2.636.81) 1,531.33
Payment towards Lease Liability (163.94) (140.05)
Finance cost {175.41) (195.08)
Net cash flows g d/(used) in financing activities (C) {1.406.58) 1,196.20
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1,772.95 (2.91)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 1,052.94 1,055.85
Cash and cash equivalents af the end of the period 282558 105294
Cash and cash equivalents comprise (Refer note 15)
Balances with banks
= In current accounts 2597.79 604.34
- Fixed deposits with maturity of less than 3 months 21515 418.65
Cash on hand 12.94 29.95
Total cash a_nd bank balances at the end of the period 282588 1,052.94

1. The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method” as set out in the Indian Acc ing Standard (Ind AS) 7, Stat

of Cash Flows as

2. Cash comprises cash on hand, Current Accounts and deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date

For Ajmera And Ajmera

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 018796C

Sourabh Ajmera g

Partner \

Membership No: 166931 AN AT
UDIN: 24166931 BKFCBD5198 " ° e
Place: Mumbai \;‘:C:--:._. )\ s

Date: July 30, 2024

1-56

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Fabtech Technologies Limited

CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316357

CGumanyNlal Jain
Chief Ffancial Officer

shwani Singh
Chief Executive Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 30, 2024
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Amjad Adam Arbani
Director
DIN: 02718019

Neetu Sunil Buchasia
Company Secretary




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity as at March 31, 2024
{Amount in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

(A) Equity share capital

Balance at Change during Balance at
April 01, 2022 the year March 31, 2023
278.59 - 278.59
Balance at Change during Balance at
April 01, 2023 the year March 31, 2024
27839 15.89 29448
(B) Other equity
" Capital i Doy shar.e:.- Securities Retained i -
Particulars issued pending . i comprehensive Total
reserve Premium earnings 5
allotment income
Balance at April 01, 2022 1.00 = - 6,189.39 2.26 6,192.65
Changes during the period
- Profit for the year - - - 1,768.41 - 1,768.41
- Other Comprehensive Income (net of taxes) - - - - (14.93) (14.93)
Balance at March 31, 2023 1.00 - - 7,957.80 (12.67) 7,946.13
Balance at April (01, 2023 1.00 - - 7,957.80 (12.67) 7.946.13
Changes during the period
- Profit for the year - - - 262215 - 2,622.15
- Premium received on Shares issued during the Year = - 1,553.59 c - 1,553.59
- Add: Bonus shares issued pending allotment - 2,944.75 - - - 2,944.75
- Less: Capitalisation of reserves against issue of bonus - - (1,553.59) (1,391.16) - (2,944.75)
- Other Comprehensive Income (net of taxes) - - - - (0.58) (0.58)
Balance at March 31, 2024 1.00 2,944.75 - 9,188.79 (13.25) 12,121.29
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1-56
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Chartered Accountants Fabtech Technologies Limited
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1. COMPANY OVERVIEW

Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) (“FTL or the
Company”) is a public limited company having Corporate Identity Number U74999MH2018PLC316357. The
Company is engaged in building pharmaceutical, biotech and healthcare capabilities for wide range of
customers by offering comprehensive start to finish turnkey solutions, which includes supplying
pharmaceutical machineries / equipment, in house designing engineering, procurement, installation,
validation and to undertake other activities required in various projects including standalone equipment
supply and installation,

The Company is incorporated and domiciled under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India.
The registered office of the Company is located at 715, Janki Centre, off. Veera Desai Road, Andheri West,
Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400053.

The Company has converted from private limited company to public limited company, pursuant to a special
resolution in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on April 03, 2024 and consequently the
name of the company has changed to Fabtech Technologies Limited pursuant to a fresh certificate of
incorporation by the Registrar of Companies on July 24, 2024,

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MEASUREMENT
2.1 Basis for preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) under the
historical cost convention on accrual basis as per the Ind AS prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (the "Act") read with Rule 4 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015.

The company has adopted Ind AS from April 01, 2023 with effective transition date of April 01,2022 and
accordingly, these financial statements together with the comparative reporting period have been prepared in
accordance with the recognition and measurement principles as laid down in Ind AS, prescribed under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with relevant rules issued thereunder and the other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. The transition to Ind AS has been carried out from the erstwhile
Accounting Standards notified under the Act read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 (as
amended) and other generally accepted accounting principles in India (collectively referred to as ‘the Previous
GAAT”). Accordingly, the impact of transition has been recorded in the opening reserves as at April 01, 2022
and the comparative previous year has been restated / reclassified.

The preparation of these financial information in conformity with Ind AS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the
Company’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or area where
assumptions and estimates are significant to these financial statements are as disclosed in these financial
statements.

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and
Liabilities (including investments), defined benefit plans, plan assets and share-based payments.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company’s normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III of the Act and Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting policies are
applied consistently to all the financial years presented in the financial statements.

2.2 Statement of compliance

¢ financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) potified
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The financial statements up to year ended March 31, 2023 were prepared in accordance with the accounting
standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant
provisions of the Act (" previous GAAP")

These financial statements are the first financial statements of the Company under Ind AS. Refer note 48 for an
explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company’s financial position,
financial performance and cash flows.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial statements are
listed below. Such accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these
financial statements, unless otherwise indicated.

A) Functional and Presentation Currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates. The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR)
and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs with two decimals, except when otherwise indicated.

B) Use of estimates and critical accounting judgements

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates,
judgements and assumptions.

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will
seldom equal the actual results Management also needs to exercise judgement in applying the Company’s
accounting policies.

These estimates, judgements and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities as at the date of the financial
statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could
change from period to period. Actual results could differ from these estimates. The estimates and the
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized
in the period in which the estimate is revised and future periods affected.

Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with
information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements

Critical estimates and judgements

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:
* Estimation of defined benefit obligation - Note 43

* Impairment of trade receivables - Note 14

Estimation and judgements are continuously evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other
factors including expectation of future events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances

C) Current versus Non-current classification
All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current assets and labilities.

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
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a) it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in the company’s normal operating
cycle;

b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;
¢) itis expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or

d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
12 months after the reporting date.

Current assets include the current portion of non-current financial assets.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
a) it 1s expected to be settled in the company's normal operating cycle;

b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

c) it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

d) the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months
after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement
by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification,

Current liabilities include current portion of non-current financial liabilities.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or noncurrent as per the Company’s normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule I1I to the Companies Act, 2013.

Based on the nature of product and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the
purpose of current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities:

D) Revenue recognition

To determine revenue recognition, the Company follows a 5-step process:
1. Identifying the contract with a customer

2. Identifying the performance obligations

3. Determining the transaction price

4. Allocating the transaction price to the performance obligations

5. Recognising revenue when/as performance obligation(s) are satisfied

Under Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers, revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of
promised goods or services to customers. Revenue is measured at the transaction price agreed with the
customers received or receivable, excluding discounts, incentives, performance bonuses, price concessions,
amounts collected on behalf of third parties, or other similar items, if any, as specified in the contract with the
customer. Revenue is recorded provided the recovery of consideration is probable and determinable. Sales are
recognised when control of the products has transferred, the customer has full discretion over price to sell/ use
of the product, and there is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer’s acceptance of the products

The Company is providing start to finish turnkey solutions, which includes supplying pharmaceutical
ineries / equipment, in house designing engineering, procurement, installation, validasFam




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable by the Company for goods
supplied and services rendered, excluding trade discounts and applicable taxes. It is recognized when the
following criteria are met:

- The control of the goods or services is transferred to the customer in accordance with the contractual
terms.

- The revenue amount can be reliably measured.
- Itis probable that the economic benefits from the transaction will flow to the Company.
- The costs incurred or to be incurred can be measured reliably.

Revenue recognition is classified as follows:
i. Turnkey Contracts

Turnkey contracts typically involve the design, engineering, supply, installation, and commissioning of
facilities and their internal infrastructure. The contract price is usually a fixed consideration that varies on a
case-by-case basis,

Such contracts usually represent a single performance obligation, where control of goods and services is
transferred progressively over the contract period. The performance obligation is considered satisfied upon the
completion of contractual scope and formal customer acceptance. Contract revenue and related costs, where
execution spans multiple accounting periods, are recognized based on actual shipments as of the reporting date.

ii. Sale of Services

Revenue from services such as management consultancy and installation services is recognized when the
services are performed in accordance with the terms agreed with the customer. The transaction price represents
the amount agreed with the customer, excluding trade discounts and applicable taxes.

iii. Export Incentive: under various scheme notified by government has been recognized on the basis of credits
afforded in the passbook or amount received.

iv. Interest & Dividend Income

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
interest rate applicable.

Income from dividend is recognized when right to receive payment is established.
v. Other Income

Other Incomes are accounted as and when the right to receive such income arises and it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.

E) Product Warranty Expenses

The product warranties are supported by the vendor's own warranty on the products, As this is a back-to-back
warranty arrangement, no separate provision for warranty costs has been established, Any potential future
warranty claims for the materials supplied will be covered by the company's vendor.

F) Property, Plant and equipnient

Freehold Land is carried at historical cost. Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or
construction less accumulated depreciation or accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Cost of item of property, plant and equipment includes purchase price, taxes, non- refundable duties, freight
and other costs that are directly attributable to bringing assets to their working condition for their intended use.
Expenses capitalized include applicable borrowing costs for qualifying assets, if any.
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maintenance costs, including regular servicing, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred,
When a replacement occurs, the carrying value of the replaced part is de-recognised. Where an item of property,
plant and equipment comprises major components having different useful lives, these components are
accounted for as separate items An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of asset. Any gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss,

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of Property, Plant & Equipment is reviewed at
each financial year and adjusted prospectively, if any.

Property, Plant and Equipment under construction are recognized as capital work in progress.
Transition to Ind AS:

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant
and equipment recognised as at April 1, 2022 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value
as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment as mentioned in Ind AS 101.

G) Intangible assets, Amortization and useful live

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company are measured initially at cost. All intangible assets are with
finite useful lives and are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation.

Goodwill arising on acquisition of business is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment loss. Goodwill
is assessed at every balance sheet date for any impairment.

Intangible assets are only recognized when it is probable that associated future economic benefits would flow
to the Company.

Intangibles in respect of non- compete and customer relationships acquired in a business combination are
recognized at fair value at the acquisition date. They have a finite useful life and are subsequently carried at
costs less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets in respect of software’s acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.
Following initial recognition, they are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets are derecognised either on their disposal or where no future economic benefits are expected
from their use.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible assets are measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with definite useful lives are reported at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Transition to Ind AS: On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of
all of intangible assets recognised as at April 1, 2022 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying
value as the deemed cost of intangible assets as mentioned in Ind AS 101.

H) Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment

Depreciation on tangible assets has been provided on the straight-line method as per the useful life prescribed
in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013,
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The estimates of useful lives of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Class of Asset Useful life (in years)
Furniture & Fixture 10
Motor Vehicle 6
Office Equipment 5
Computer and Peripherals 3

Gains or losses arising on the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined as the difference
between the disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognized in statement of profit
and loss within other income or other expenses.

Assets individually costing INR 5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet
date is classified as capital advances under non-current assets.

I) Amortisation of Intangible assets

Intangible assets except Goodwill are amortised in Statement of Profit or Loss over their estimated useful lives,
from the date that they are available for use based on the expected pattern of consumption of economic benefits
of the asset. Accordingly, at present, these are being amortised on straight line basis.

The estimated useful lives of Intangible Assets are as follows:

Asset Years
Software G

The useful lives are reviewed atleast at each year end. Changes in expected useful lives are treated as changes
in accounting estimates.

Transition to Ind AS:

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of intangible assets
recognised as at April 1, 2022 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed
cost of intangible assets as mentioned in Ind AS 101,

D Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable

The carrying amounts of property, plant & equipment, intangible assets and capital work-in-process, if any are
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date, to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such
indication exists, the assets recoverable amounts are estimated at each reporting date. Recoverable amount is
the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-discount rate that reflects the current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or the cash-generating unit. For the purpose of
impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generate cash inflows
from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the
“cash-generating unit”).

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or the cash generating unit exceeds
the corresponding recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the
loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the esti
etermine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent
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amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised. Impairment loss recognized for goodwill is not
reversed in a subsequent period unless the impairment loss was caused by a specific external event of an

exceptional nature that is not expected to recur, and subsequent external events have occurred that reverse the
effect of that event.

K) Borrowing costs

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost.

Borrowing costs, if any, that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets
are treated as direct cost and are considered as part of cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is an asset that
necessarily requires a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. Capitalisation of
borrowing costs is suspended in the period during which the active development is delayed beyond reasonable
time due to other than temporary interruption. All other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit
and loss as incurred.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period,

L) Inventories

Inventories of traded goods, components and stores consumables and packing material are valued at lower of
cost and net realisable value.

Cost includes purchase price, duties and taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable by the Company
from taxing authorities), freight inward and other expenditure in bringing inventories to present locations and
conditions. In determining the cost, First-in-First-out (FIFO) method is used.

Net Realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

N) Leases
The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the standard to all lease contracts.
Company as a lessee

The Company, as a lessee, recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for its leasing arrangements, if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset. The contract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset, if it involves the use of an identified asset and the Company has substantially all of
the economic benefits from use of the asset and has right to direct the use of the identified asset. The cost of the
right-of-use asset shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any
lease payments made at or before the commencement date plus any initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-
use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses,
if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the
straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use
asset,

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease,
if that rate can be readily determined.

If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. For short-term and
low value leases, the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term. When the lease liability is remeasured due to change in contract terms, a corresponding
e is made to the carrying amount of right-of-use asset, or is recorded in the profit and loss a
mount of right-of-use asset is reduced to zero.
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Lease under which the Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance lease. Such assets acquired are capitalised at fair value of the asset or present value of the minimum
lease payments at the inception of the lease, whichever is lower. Leases in which a significant portion of the
risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the Company as lessee are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase in line
with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases.

Company as lessor

In respect of assets given on operating lease, the lease rental income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with
expected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases.

O) Employee benefits
The Company’s obligation towards various employee benefits have been recognized as follows:

Short term benefits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employees services are classified as short-
term employee benefits. These benefits include salaries and wages, bonus and ex-gratia. The undiscounted
amount of short-term employee benefits to be paid in exchange for employee services is recognized as an
expense as the related service is rendered by employees. The company recognizes a liability & expense for
bonuses. The company recognizes a provision where contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that
has created a constructive obligation.

Post-employment Benefits

Defined contribution plans

The Company pays provident fund, employee state insurance and other regulatory funds contributions as per
local regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognized as employee
benefit expense when they are due.

Defined benefit plans
Recognition and measurement of defined benefit plans:

For defined benefit schemes i.e. gratuity and post-retirement benefit schemes, the cost of providing benefits is
determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuarial valuation being carried out at each balance
sheet date. Re-measurement gains and losses of the net defined benefit liability/ (asset) are recognized
immediately in other comprehensive income. Such re-measurements are not re-classified to the Statement of
Profit & Loss in the subsequent period. The service cost and net interest on the net defined benefit liability/
(asset) is treated as a net expense within employment costs.

Past service cost is recognised as an expense when the plan amendment or curtailment occurs or when any
related restructuring costs or termination benefits are recognised, whichever is earlier.

The defined benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined-
benefit obligation as reduced by the fair value of plan assets.

Long-term employee benefits

Compensated absences

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits such as annual leave are measured
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being carried out at each year end balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss in
the period in which they arise. Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months
after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related service are recognized based on actuarial
valuation.

Termination Benefits

Termination Benefits, in the nature of voluntary retirement benefits or Termination Benefits arising from
restructuring, are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss. The Company recognizes Termination Benefits
at the earlier of the following dates:

(a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of these benefits, or

(b) when the Company recognizes costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of Ind AS 37 and involves
the payment of termination benefits.

Benefits falling due more than 12 months after the end of the reporting period are discounted to their present
value.

O) Foreign exchange transactions
(i) Functional and presentation currency:

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates. The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR),
which is Fabtech Technologies Limited's functional and presentation currency

(ii) Transactions and balances:

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates
of the transactions. Year-end monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the year-end foreign exchange rates. Non- Monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date of transaction. Non-monetary items,
measured at fair value denominated in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates that existed
when the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated
in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e. translation differences
on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognized in other comprehensive income (OCI) or profit and loss are
also recognised in OCI or profit and loss, respectively).

P) Provisions, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets

A provision is recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event
that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted to reflect its present
value using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation.

When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance
cost. Each provision is based on the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at
the balance sheet date.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
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be made. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow
of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent assets are generally not recognized but are disclosed when inflow of economic benefit is probable.

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

Q) Income taxes

Tax expense for the year comprises current tax and deferred tax, The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year.

Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the statement of profit and loss because it excludes items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Company’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates and tax laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying values of
assefs and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit and is accounted for using liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for
all taxable temporary differences. In contrast, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying value of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset
to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or
the asset is realised based on the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
end of the reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences
that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to cover
or settle the carrying value of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset to the extent that they relate to taxes levied by the same tax authority
and there are legally enforceable rights to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities within that
jurisdiction and there is an intention to settle the asset & liability on a net basis.

Current and deferred tax are recognised as an expense or income in the statement of profit and loss, except
when they relate to items credited or debited either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India, which
is likely to give future economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against future income tax liability.
MAT is recognised as deferred tax assets in the Balance Sheet when the asset can be measured reliably and it is
probable that the future economic benefit associated with the asset will be realised.

R) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of the equity shares outstanding during the
year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders of the Company and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the year are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares.

S) Financial Instriuments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liabilit
equj ent of another entity.
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Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value.

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to
or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability. The
transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Where the fair value of a financial asset at initial recognition is different from its transaction price, the difference
between the fair value and the transaction price is recognized as a gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at
Transaction price,

(a) Financial assets
a. (i) Classification :

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

i. those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive
income, or through profit or loss), and
ii. those measured at amortised cost

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual
terms of the cash flows

i. Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business
model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms
of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of
allocating interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts future cash receipts or payments through the expected life of the financial instrument, or where
appropriate, a shorter period.

ii. Financial assets measured at fair value
Fair Value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are
held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows
or to sell these financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date
at fair value. Fair value movements are recognised in the OCL However, the Company recognises interest
income, impairment losses and reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss.
On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified to the
statement of profit and loss. Interest earned while holding a FVTOCI instrument is reported as interest income
using the effective interest rate method.

The Company in respect of equity investments (other than in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures) which
are not held for trading has made an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent
changes in the fair value of such equity instruments, Such an election is made by the Company on an instrument
/by_’gs{ument basis at the time of initial recognition of such equity investments.

ough the statement of profit and loss (FVTPL)




13

L]
3

k@fﬁiﬂi\% i \

Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is carried
at fair value through the statement of profit and loss, Fair value changes are recognized in the Statement of
Profit & Loss at each reporting period.

iii. Cash and bank balances
Cash and bank balances consist of:

(i) Cash and cash equivalents - which includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short
term deposits which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of
change in value and have maturities of less than one year from the date of such deposits. These balances with
banks are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

(if) Other bank balances - which includes balances and deposits with banks that are restricted for withdrawal
and usage.

iv. Impairment of financial assets:

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets
and unbilled revenues which are not fair valued through profit or loss.

The Company recognises life time expected credit losses for all trade receivables and unbilled revenues that do
not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets whose credit risk has not significantly
increased since initial recognition, loss allowance equal to twelve months expected credit losses is recognised.
Loss allowance equal to the lifetime expected credit losses is recognised if the credit risk on the financial
instruments has significantly increased since initial recognition. The Impairment losses and reversals are
recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

v. De-recognition of financial assets

The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the assets and an
associated Hability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset
and also recognizes a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received. On de-recognition of a Financial Asset
(except for Financial Assets measured at FVTOCI), the difference between the carrying amount and the
consideration received is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

(b) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial Liabilities

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time value of money is
significant. Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and a
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Any difference between the
(net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognised ovep :

proceeds

wings in the statement of profit and loss.

FRM -
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

De-recognition of financial liabilities

The Company de-recognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or they expire. The differences between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognized and the consideration paid is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Derivative financial instruments

The Company engages in forward contracts primarily to mitigate risks arising from fluctuations in foreign
currency related to its existing financial assets and liabilities, specific commitments, and anticipated
transactions. These derivative contracts are used exclusively for hedging purposes and are not employed for
trading or speculative activities,

In its hedging strategy, the Company designates certain instruments, including derivatives and, in some cases,
non-derivative financial instruments related to foreign currency risk, as fair value hedges. For hedges involving
foreign exchange risk on commitments, the Company also applies fair value hedge accounting,

Under fair value hedge, any changes in the fair value of the designated portion of the hedging instruments that
qualify are recognized immediately in the profit or loss statement. This is done in conjunction with the
recognition of any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability attributable to the hedged risk.

Derivatives are initially recognized and measured at fair value from the date the derivative contract is entered
into. Subsequently, they are re-measured at their fair value at the end of each reporting period.

T) Investment in Joint Ventures & associates

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties have the joint control of the arrangement and have
rights to the net assets to joint arrangement. Joint control is contractually agreed sharing of control of an
arrangement which exists only when decisions about the relevant activity require unanimous consent of the
parties sharing control. Investment in joint ventures are carried at cost less accumulated im pairment, if any.
Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written down
immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of investments in joint venture, the difference between net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

An associate is an entity over which the investor has significant influence, Investment in associates are carried
at fair value through Profit & Loss.

U) Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered highly
probable. They are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell, except for
assets such as deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee benefits, financial assets and contractual rights
under insurance contracts, which are specifically exempt from this requirement.

An impairment loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent write-down of the asset (or disposal group) to
fair value less costs to sell. A gain is recognised for any subsequent increases in fair value less costs to sell of an
asset (or disposal group), but not in excess of any cumulative impairment loss previously recognised. A gain or
loss not previously recognised by the date of the sale of the non-current asset (or disposal group) is recognised
at the date of de-recognition.

Non-current assets (including those that are part of a disposal group) are not depreciated or amortised while
they are classified as held for sale. Interest and other expenses attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group
classified as held for sale continue to be recognised.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale and the assets of a disposal group classified as held for sale are
presented separately from the other assets in the balance sheet. The liabilities of a disposal group classified as
__.-—-? 5
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

A discontinued operation is a component of the entity that has been disposed of or is classified as held for sale
and that represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations, is part of a single co-
ordinated plan to dispose of such a line of business or area of operations, or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively
with a view to resale. The results of discontinued operations are presented separately in the statement of profit
and loss.

V) Business Combinations

Business Combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method of accounting, except for common
control transactions which are accounted using the pooling of interest method that is accounted at carrying
values. The cost of an acquisition is measured at the fair value of the assets transferred, equity instruments
issued and liabilities assumed at their acquisition date i.e. the date on which control is acquired.

Goodwill arising on business combination is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the
consideration transferred and the amount recognised for noncontrolling interests, and any previous interest
held, over the fair value of net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. After initial recognition,
Goodwill is tested for impairment annually and measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses if
any.,

W) Segment Reporting

Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the information reported to the Chief Operating
Decision Maker (CODM) for the purpose of resource allocation and assessment of segment performance based
on product and services.

X) Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets or disposal groups comprising of assets and liabilities are classified as ‘held for sale’ if their
carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use
and a sale is considered high probable to be concluded within 12 months from the balance sheet date.

Such non-current assets or disposal groups are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value
less costs to sell. Non-current assets including those that are part of a disposal group held for sale are not
depreciated or amortized while they are classified as held for sale,

4. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31,
2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the
Company.




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as at March 31, 2024
(Amount in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

5 Property, plant and equipment

Gross block Depreciation Net block
Particulars As at i e As at As at . . As at As at
Aprilon, 2003  Additions  Deductions gy \poypig024  Apriton, 2003 FOrtheperiod  Deductions o\t Mareh 2024
Leased
Right-of-use assets 243.24 298.77 542.01 130.35 136.77 267.12 274 .89
Owned
Furniitire wad BiHiFes 35.57 : 35.57 6.87 6.89 13.76 21.81
Motor Vehicle 209.21 24.66 233.88 38.61 32.39 71.00 162.87
Office equipment 8.00 0.43 8.43 0.90 1.46 2.36 6.07
Computer and peripherals 49.60 20.46 70.05 13.52 22.26 35.78 34.27
Total 545.62 34432 = 889.92 190.25 19977 - : i
Gross block Depreciation Net block
Particulars As at - : As at As at : G As at As at
Additions t . : B
April 01, 2022 fHons Deductions  1.rch 31,2023 Apriton, 2022 For theperiod  Deductions 31,2023 March 31, 2023
Leased
Right-of-use assets 212.42 30.82 - 243.24 - 130.35 - 130.35 112.89
Owned
Furniture and fixtures 35.57 - = 35.57 E 6.87 - 6.87 28.70
Motor Vehicle 209.21 - - 209.21 - 38.61 - 38.61 70.61
Office equipment 3.65 4.35 - 8.00 = (.90 - 0.90 7.10
Computer and peripherals 29.05 20.54 = 49.60 = 13.52 = 13.52 36.07
Total 789,90 5571 = 595.67 = 190.25 = 190.25 35537
6 Other Intangible Assets
Gross block Amortization Net block
Particulars As at % X As at As at . 4 As at As at
April01,2003  Additions  Impairment v\ o00s  April01,20p3  Fortheperiod  Impairment March 2024 31 March 2024
ot fadtunie 747 32.08 - 39.55 ; 5.88 - 5.88 33.67
Total 7.47 32.08 - 39.55 - 5.88 - 5.58 33.67
Gross block Amortization Net block
Particulars As at = . As at As at N : As at As at
Apriloy, 2022  Additions  Impairment 131 5003 Apriton 2002 FOrtheperiod Impairment 0023 March 31,2023
Computer Software - 747 - 747 - - = = 747
7.47 - 7.47 - - - - 7.47
—
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technol gies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Stat as at March 31, 2024
(Amount in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

7 Income Tax
a) Tax expenses
The major components of income tax expense for the vear ended:

Statement of profit and loss:
Profit or loss section

Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Current income tax:
Current income tax charge HU6. (0 H70.00 R25.00
(Fxcess) / Short provision for tax relating to prior vear = 41.19 -
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences (77.95) (28.45) (29.00)
Deferred tax impact on Right e desel 4077 {25.05) (4.85)
1 Hax exf P d in the stat of profit or loss H58.82 657.69 791.16
OCI section
Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year:
Partleulass As at As at _As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Net loss/(pain) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans (0.19) (3.02) 0.76
Income tax charge to OCI @,m {5.02) 0.76
Reconcillation of tax expense and the acc ing profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for:
Pasticulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Accounting, profit before income Lax net total mcome 348087 2426.10 3,013.94
Tax on accounting profit at statutory income tax rate B76.16 [T 758.61
[March 31, 2024: 25.17%
March 31, 2023: 25174
March 31, 2022 25.17%)
(Excess) / Short provision for tax relating to prior year - 41.19 -
Income Exempt from Tax/ltems not deductible 1954 5935 66,39
Deferred tax on other adjusiments
Relating to origmation and reversal of temporary differences (37.18) (53,51 (33.84)
At the eHective income tax rale 85882 65764 T91.16
[March 31, 2024: 24.67%
March 31, 2023: 27.11%
March 31, 2022: 26.25%]
Tax expense reported in the Statement of profit or loss 858.82 616.50 791.16
b) Deferred lax
As at As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022

Dieferred tax liabilities
Difference between carrying amounts of property, plant and dutpinent & fvesiment properiy ih fancial statement and the

(54209 (24.94) {51.55)
income tax returm
On fair valuation of financial assets and financial Li i _(L01) {0.00) {0.11)
Gross deferred tax liabilities 155.21) (24.94) 51.66
Dieferred tax assets
On account of provision for gratity & leave encashment 40.1 9,06 (7.56)
On account of other adjustments 179.46 142.96 17778
Gross deferred tax assets 219.67 152.02 120.22
Net deferred tax liabilities = = =
Net deferred tax assets 16445 127.08 5856
Reconciliation of deferred tax liabilities / (deferred tax assets) (net):
4 As at Asat As at

Baticulars March 31,2024 March 31,2023 April 01, 2022
Balance at the beginning of the year 127.08 68.56 35.48
Tax income/ (expense} during the vear recopmsed in profit or loss a7.18 53,50 3384
Tax income / (expense) during the vear recognised in OC1 (.19 342 {0.76)
Closing balance 164.45 127.08 68.56

The Company offsets tax assets and labilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax labilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabrilities relate w income taves levied by the same tax authority




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formetly known as Fabtech Technol gies Private Limited)
Nates forming part of the Standalone Financial St as at March 31, 2024
(Amount in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

8 Tax assets (net) - Non Current

Particulars Asat Avat As at
Advance income tax [Net of provision for incomue tax] < 32.30 -
Total = 32.30 -

91 - Non-current
As at As al Asal
Particulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
No of units Amount No of units Amount No of units Amount

AL Investments carried at cost

{a) Equity in Subsidiaries (Unquoted)
Equity Share of T 10/~ vach in FT Institutions Private Limited 9,999.00 1.00 - - -
FABL International Technologies LLP (Formerly known as p 146536 R R
Fablife Process Technologies LLP) i ' i
Fabtech Technologies LLC,UAE 1,000.00 22,

(b) Equity Investments in Associate (Unquoted)

Equuty Share of 2 10/- each in TSA Process Equipment Pyt Lid, - - 4,56,000.00 3000 4.56,000.00 340,00
(Refer Note 53)

(c) Investment in Debentures

10,12,500 Compulsorily Convertible Debentures of Fabtech
Technologies International Private Limited (Formerly known as
Fabtech Technologies International Limited) (Face Value of 2
100/ - each)

(d} Equity Invest in other (Unguoted)

Equity Share of  10/- vach in Fillpac Solutions Private Limited 1,000.00 0.10 = = = =
Jotal . 1,000.00 1,489.15 10,12,500.00 10,12.500.00
Apgregate amount of unguoted invesiments 1.489:15

Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investment

Note:

1) Fabtech Technologres International Private Limited (Formeely known as Fabtech Technologies International Limited ) has issued 10,12,500 (Ten Lakhs Twelve Thousand Five Hundred)
Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCD) w0 Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited), having face value of INR 100 each, During FY
2324, terms ol these CCD instruments have been modified, converting them to an Optionally Convertible Debertures (OCDs), Amended terms were as under:

OCDs issued are unsecured with a term of upto 3 years carrying interest @ 10% p.a.

These OCTs have been redeemed & paid in full during the FY 2023-24.

= - 10,12, 500,00 11250 10,12,500.00 1,012.50

2) Investment in Fabtech Technologies LLC, UAE of INR 22,69 lakhs represents committment as of the halance sheet date. To the extent of this committment, liability has been recorded
{Reter note 28)

10 Loans and Advances - Non Current

Particulars Asal As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022

Unsecured

Loans and advances to related parties 4140 573.94 2357
Luoans and advances to emplovees 22 2587 15.62
Less: Allowance for doubtful loans (0.01) (0.06) (10.04)
Total 3»!3,62 599.75 39.15
Note:

Considered pood Mani 599.81 3919

Considered doubttul, provided = -

11 Other Financial Asseis - Non Current

Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Security deposits (Unsecured, considered good) 12397 .58 144.21
Balances with government authorities - - 2449
Deposit under protest 85.53 £5.53 8553
M 2-0950 149.11 254.23
12 Inventories
Particulars Asal As at Asat

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022

At lower of cost and net realizable value

Finished goods 1,639.27 #50.58
Total 1,639.27 650.58
Note - There s no amount written down from the inventory durmg, thee vear,
13 Investments - Current
icul As at Asat Asat
Fartidulars March 3 March 31,2023 April 01, 2022
Investments in Mutual Funds (Quoted) at FVTPL:
- MNippon lndia Mutual Fund 1.587.80 . -
- HDFC Ultra Short Term Fund 50125 - %
- Aditya Birla Life Money Manager Fund (Growth Direct 9.05 5006 549
- Aditva Birla Sun Life Liquid Fund (Growth Direct Plan 1.89 = =
ot ; = 2,099.99 5.06 5.49
A of quoted inv 2,099.99 5.06 549
Aggregate market value of guoted investments 2,099.99 5.06 549

Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investment = - =




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Fi ial 5 as at March 31, 2024
(Amount in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

14 Trade receivable

Particulars Asat Asat Asal
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022

Unsecured

Considered good (including retention maney) 979084 10.366.42 B.6094.92

Considered doubtful - -
Less - Allowance for bad and doubtful debts (IE82.85) (425.68) !Ehﬁ..‘ug
Jotal 9.407.99 9,541.3 4315

Further classified as:

Receivable from related parties (Refer note 47) 2,666.20 179273 3,656.68
Recevable from others 7.124.64 857414 3.038.24
Total 9,790.84 10,366.92 5,6494.92
The Company applies the expected credit loss ("ECL™) miodel for measurement and rec ognition of impairment loss on trade receivables. For this purpose, the Company follows a

“simplified approach” for recognition of impairment loss allowance an the trade receivable balances, As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine
impairment loss allowance on portfolio ol its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected tife of the trade receivables and is
adjusted for torwardlooking estimates, Further, need for incremental provisions have been evaluated on o case to case hasis considering forward-looking information based on the financial
health of a customer if available, liigations / disputes etc.

a) Ageing of trade receivables as at March 31, 2024

: Less Than 6 6 Manths to 1
Particulars/ Period Mciita Viis 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3 Years or More Total
Undisputed trade receivables
considered good - unsecured 5.587.949 37647 402.31 1.229.19 219518 9,790.84
Taotal 5,587.99 376.17 402.31 1,229.19 2,195.18 9,790.84
Ageing of trade receivables as at March 31, 2023
Particulary/ Period Less Than 6 EMantited 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3 Years or More Total
Months Year
sputed trade receivables
considered good - unsecured 530831 #3143 1L.398.87 235.62 2.599.69 10,366,492
Total 5,308.31 B31.43 1,398.87 225.62 2,599.69 10,366.92
Ageing of trade receivables as at April 01, 2022
Particulars/ Period Less han 6 & Months tol 1-2 Years 2.3 Years 3 Years or More Total
Months Year
Undisputed trade receivables
considered good - unsecured 5,637 45 415.05 42193 88449 1.336.00 8,694.92
Total 5,637.45 415.05 ‘3.1-9’3 554.49 1,336.00 8,694.92
b} Loss allowances as at March 31, 2024
Particulars/ Period L::‘m 8 6 months - 1 year 1-2years 2-3 years >3 years Total
Undisputed — considered good 5,587.99 376,17 402.31 1,229.19 219518 9.790.84
Expected Loss rate (%) 0.00 002 (X} 0,08 010 [ENIES
Expected Credit Losses 13.97 6,72 3181 10417 226.18 38285
Carrying Trade receivables (net of impai ) 5,574.02 369.45 37050 1,125.02 1,969.00 9,407.99
Loss allowances as at March 31, 2023
Particulars/ Period L:;:::: 2 6 months - 1 year 1-2years 2-3 years >3 years Total
Undisputed - considered good 530831 B3143 1,395 87 28,63 2159969 1036692
Expected Loss rate (%) 0.00 0.l 001 002 0.15 0.04
Expected Credit Losses 1337 346 B0 5.0 393.12 425 68
Carrying amount Trade receivables (net of impairments) 5,295.04 §25.97 1,390.07 223.60 2,206.57 9,941.24
Loss allowances as at April 01, 2022
Particulars/ Period L!”::;: ¢ 6 months - 1 year 1-2years 2-3 years >3 years Total
ol
Undisputed - considered pood 363745 415.05 42193 H44.49 1,336,000 B.ot4.91
Expected Loss rate (%) 0.0 0.m 07 oo 012 03
Expected Credit Losses 1400 461 281 5276 163.77 263.34

Carrying amount Trade receivables (net of impairments) 5,623,36 410.44 393,82 831.73 1,172.23 8.431.57




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as at March 31, 2024

(Amount in Jakhs unless otherwise stated)

15 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars Asat Asat As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Balances with banks;
In current accounts 2.597.79 BM.34 901.98
) Fixed deposits with maturity of less than 3 months * 215.15 418.63 12362
Cash on hand 1294 20.95 3025
Tatal 2,825,858 1,052.94 1,055.85
16 Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalent
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
In deposit accounts with original maturity of more than 3 months * 171546 1.331.90 1.438.50
Total 1,715.46 1,331.90 1.438.50
* Classification of deposits:
. . Asat As at As at
Particulars ~ =
Tatal Deposit (with original maturity of more than 3 months) 171546 1.331.90 14 1
Amount marked as lien 735,56 SUE, 6 1,075.04
Frie amount 974 .90 33330 163,46
17 Loans and advances - Current
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Unsecured
Loans and advances to employees 14834 8562 724
Less: Allowance for doubtful loans (18.10) (18.01) (18.01)
Total 130.24 67.61 154.23
Note:
Considered good 16643 103 /3 190.25
Considered doubtful, provided (18.10) {18.01) (18.01)
18 Other Financial Assets - Current
Particul As at Asat As at
ACIREAR March 31,2024 March 31,2023 April 01, 2022
Balance with government authorities L797.40 1.253.87 991.39
Export benefits and entitlements 636,45 33331 451.03
Security Deposits {Unsecured, considered good) ** 3883 16587 504
Forward contract receivable - - 1253
Others 47.25 46.9] 20.57
Total 2,519.93 2,019.96 1.481.46
** Security deposils include margin money deposit amounting to Rs. 38,83 Lakhs (FY 2023-24) and Rs. 7145 Lakhs (FY 2022.23)
19 Other assets - Current
seul Asat As.at As at
Frticulay March31,2024  March 31,2023 April 01,2022
Advance for goods and services
to related parties 93794 73712
to others LOD5.64 651.31
r Tsey 5.3 4711
Prepaid Expenses 339
Tatal 1,425.44 1,949.03 143554
20 Assets classified as held for sale
Asat As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
No of units Amount No of units A No of units Amount
Equity 5han:ul 3 10/- vach in TSA Process Equipment Pyt Lid, 4.56,000.00 340,00 _ N E
(Refer Note 53)
Tuotal 4,56,000.00 340.00 - - -
b ——




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as at March 31, 2024
(Amount in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

21 Equity share capital

p— As at As at As at
fticuiins March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
No of sh A No of shares A No of sh A t
a) Authorized Share Capital
Equity Shares of INR 10 each 4,50,00,000 4,500.00 35,10,000 351.00 35,10,000 351.00
b} lssued, Subscribed and Paid-up:
_Equity Shares of INR 10 each, tully paid up 29,44 749 294 48 27,85,895 278.59 27,85,895 278.59
Total 29,44,749 294,48 27.85,895 278.59 27,85,895 278.59
<) Reconciliation of number of equity shares and amount outstanding
As at Asal
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Particulars No of shares A t No of shares Amount
At the beginning of the vear 27,85,895 27859 27,85.895 278.59
Add: Preferential Issue of shares 1,358,854 15.89 - =
OulstamlinE at the end of the year 29,44 749 294,48 27 85,895 278.59

d) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

I'he Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of INR 10 per share. Each shareholder is entitled to one vote per share held. The Company
declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees, The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend, In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining
assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders,

€) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

As at As at As at
Name of the shareholder March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
No of shares Yo No of shares %o No of shares Yo
Mr. Aasif Khan 16,77,889 56,98% 16,61,999 59.66% 16,61,999 59.66%
Mr. Aarif Khan 4,15,500 14.11% 4,15,500 14.91% 4,15,500 14.91%
Mr. Hemant Anavkar 3,46,251 11.76% 346,251 12.43% 3,46,251 12.43%
Mrs. Manisha Anavkar 346,252 11.76% 346,250 12.43% 3,46,250 12.43%

As per records of the Company, including its register of sharcholders/ members and other declarations received from shareholders

above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

f) Details of Shares held by promoters
As at March 31, 2024

regarding beneficial interest, the

Nu'a‘:ft;:"“ Change No. of shares 9% of toial % Change
Promoter name o during the  at the end of 2 during the
beginning of shares
year year year
year
Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up
Fromer
Mr. Aasif Khan 16,601,999 15.890 16,77.889 56.98% 096%
Mr. Aarif Khan 4.15,500 - 4.15,500 14.11% 0.00%
Mr. Hemant Anavkar 346,251 - 3.46.251 11.76% 0.00%
Mrs. Manisha Anavkar 346,250 2 346,252 11.76% 0.00%
Total 27,70,000 15,892 27,85,892 94.61% 0.96%
As at March 31, 2023
No. i shirgs Change No. of shares Y Change
at the : % of total i
Promoter name i during the  at the end of i during the
beginning of shares
yEﬂI year }'i!-'ll'
year
Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up
Promaoter
Mr. Aasif Khan 16,061,999 16.61.999 59.60% 0.00%
Mr. Aarif Khan 415,500 - 415,500 14.91% 0.00%
Mr. Hemant Anavkar 3.46,251 - 346,251 12.43% 0.00%
Mrs. Manisha Anavkar 3,146,250 H 3,46.250 12.43% 0,004
Total 27,70,000 - 27,70,000 99.43%
As at March 31, 2022
NGk shares Change No. of shares % Change
AEthe duringthe attheendof 208l 4 ringthe
Promoter name begiariing of uring the  atthe end o aies g
year year year
year
Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up
Prowwter
Mr. Aasif Khan 1 16,61,998 16,61,999 59.66% 100.00%
Mr. Aarif Khan - 4.15.500 4.15,500 14.91% 100.00%
Mr. Hemant Anavkar - 346,251 3.46.251 1243% 100.00%
Mrs. Manisha Anavkar - 3.46.250 346,250 1243% 100.00%
FADEC 1 SCINOIOEIEs MIETNAN0NAL I TIVAW Linited 5 py e
(Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies International 99 ©:299) = it :
Total 10,000 27,60,000 27,70,000 99.43%

/&
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22 Other equity

As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31,
2024 2023
i) Bonus sh i d pending allot L
Opening balance - =
Add: Bonus shares issued pending allotment 294475 -
Closing balance 2,944.75 -
ii) Securities Premium
Opening balance ) )
Add: Premium received on shares issued during the vear 1,553.59 -
Less: Capitalisation of reserves against issue of bonus shares (1,553.59)
Closing balance = =
iii) Capilal Reserve
Opening balance 1.00 100
Add: Changes during the vear . 2
Closing balance 1.00 1.00
iv) Retained Earnings
Opening balance 7,957.80 6,189.39
Add: Net Profit/ (Net loss) for the current period 2,622.15 1,76841
Less: Capitalisation of reserves against issue of bonus shares (1,391.16) -
Closing balance 9,188.78 7,957.80
v) Other Comprehensive Income
Opening balance (12.67) 226
Add: Other Comprehensive Income (net of taxes) (0.58) (14.93)
Closing balance (13.25) (12.67)
Total 12,121.28 7.946.13

Definition for Other Equity
i) Bonus shares issued pending allotment: Reserve balance kept aside, to be adjusted against bonus shares issued pending allotment.

ii) Securities Premium: Securities premium is used to record premium received on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions ot the
Companies Act, 2013.

iii) Capital Reserve: The excess of fair value of net assets acquired over consideration paid in a common control transaction is recognised as capital reserve.

iv) Retained Earnings: Retained earnings represent the amount that can be distributed as dividend considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013
During the year, no dividends are distributed to the equity shareholders by the Company,

v} Other Comprehensive Income: Other comprehensive income comprises items of income and expense (including reclassification adjustments) that are not
recognised in profit or loss as required or permitted by Ind AS,




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technol g
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Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as at March 31,2024
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23 Borrowings - Non-Current

Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Secured:
-trom Banks el 19,06 2791
-From Others - ﬁ?:-l | Fi".fi-l
Tatal 26.88 86,47 110.55
1) Secured loan from Banks
Particulars Effective Interest rate Security details Repayment terms
Term Loan for Vehicle Interest rmanging betwien 3.00% to Securedd by hypothecation of vehicles  Repavable in 36 or 60 monthly eual
1095% acquired under said loans. instalments
24 Lease Liabilities
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As at April 01, 2022
Non-current Current Non-current Current Non-current Current
Atamortized cost
Lease Liability (Refer note 50) 11760 14447 13.16 103,03 93.27 116.13
Total 117,66 144.47 13.16 103.03 93.27 116.13
25 Provisions
Pasticulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As at April 01, 2022
Non-current Current Non-current Current Non-carrent Current
Provision for emplovee benefits
Provision for gratuity (Partially funded) (Refer note 43) B89 (7.28 9146 5716 111.51 1327
Provision for compensated absences 6585 17.74 63.91 19.82 5241 19.82
Total 74.74 §5.02 155,37 76.98 163,92 33.09
26 Borrowings - Current
: Asat Asat As at
rticul
Particulary March 31,2024  March31,2023  April 01,2022
Repayable on demand - from banks (secured):
Cash credit and packing credit 729.81 3,307.03 1,751.63
Total S 729.81 33070 3

Facility 1: Outstanding Cash Credit facility of INR 729.81 lakhs for Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fablech Technologies Private Limited)

Sanction Limit
Security details

FY 2023-24: 2,000 lakhs, FY 2022-23; 2,000 lakhs

a) First pari passu charge on entire curment assets including stock and receivables (present & future) along with "Bank
n.

b) First charge on movable fixed assets of the company both present & future excluding vehicle & other than movable
fixed assets exclusively charged to "Bank [1"

¢} Common collateral for Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited),
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrcoms Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Private Limited)
and Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited by way of exlusive charge on unit no, 1, 2, 3 plot no. 190/ 191, GIDC,
Umbergaon, Gujarat, 396171 and office premises located ar 715, 716, 717 and 718 Janki Centre, OFf Viera Diesai Road,
Andheri (W), Mumbai in the name of Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP

) Negative lien on the land at Khalapur, Raigad

f) Personal guarantees of Mr. Aasif Khan, Mr. Hemant Anavkar and Mr, Aarif Khan; and

gl Corporate guarantees of Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech
lechnologies International Limited) and Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP (to the extend of value of the property)

Facility [I' The Facility has been closed during FY 2023.24, hence there is no Outstanding balance as at the year end for Fabtech lechnologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech

lechnaologies Private Limited )

Sanction Lumit
Security details

The facility has been closed during FY 2023-24, FY 2022-23: 3,149 lakhs

a) First pari passu charge on the entire present and future current assets of the company along with the Bank |

b) First pari passu charge on the entire movable fixed assets of the company along with the Bank |

€} Cross collatvratised with Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
by way of equitable mortgage on office premises located at 303, 402, and 403, Vishakha Arcade, Veera Desai Road,
Andheri (W), Mumbai. Measuring total 2200 sq.ft owned by Fabtech Technologies International Limited

d) Lien on Fixed Deposits (85% of Rs, 435 crs)

) Negative lien oh Khalapur land along with Bank 1)

f) Personal guarantees of Mr. Aasif Khan, Mr. Hemant Anavkar and Mr. Aarif Khan; and

) Corporate guarantee of Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited (Fabtech Technologies International
Limited)
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27 Trade Payables

Particulars As al As at Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 1,175.79 46524 25364
Total oulstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 4,553 78 4,934 34 472941
Total 5,729.57 5,399.63 5,083.05
Trade Payable Ageing Schedule (Qutstanding for Following periods from the due date of payment)
As at March 31, 2024
Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years MB‘;: :hu 3 Total
s
Undisputed trade payables
= Micro enterprises and small enterprises L106.85 11.94 324 5376 117579
- Others 3,908.70 187.39 337.07 120.62 4.553.78
Total 5,015.55 199.33 340.31 174.38 5,729.57
As at March 31, 2023
Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Mo;:;l:n 2 Tatal
Undisy 1 trade payabl
- Micro enterprises and small enterprises 20291 6943 67,28 3562 16524
- Others 394427 416,62 441.22 13228 4,934 34
Total 4,237.18 486,05 508.50 167.90 5,399.63
As at April 01, 2022
Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years M”{:::" 3 Total
Undisputed trade payables
= Micro enterprises and small enterprises 308.97 3037 14.30 - 353.64
- Others 3,779.93 12468 797.55 2725 1.72941
Total 4,088.90 155.05 811.85 2725 5,083.05

The nformation as required under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of

information available with the Company and relied upon by Auditors, is as follows:-

Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
a) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 1,145.19 407 o 341.90
b) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 3.6l 58.18 11.74
¢} The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier bevond the appointed day Nil Nil Nil
d) The amount of interest due and payable for the vear - dbd H.50
) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year 30.60) 58.18 11.74
f) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding vear, until such date when the interest dues as above 30.60 38.18 1174
arc actually paid
Refer note 47 for trade payables to related parties
28 Other financial liabilities
Asat As at Asat
Fantjcolacs March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Emplovee liabilities Bled 762 4353
Current maturities of long-term borowings
~From Banks 1343 177 .77
-From Others 7431 2344 B4
Payment to be made towards investment in subsidiary (Refer note 9) 2269 - -
Interest accrued but not due 0.71 073 (189
Forward Contract liabilities - 1141 E
Total —154.78 X 7963
29 Other current liabilities
. As at Asat As at
e March 31,2024 March 31,2023 April 01,2022
Advance from Customers 517304 324838 260638
Statutory due pavable 59.69 45.09 70.16
Total 5,233.33 3,293.47 267654
30 Current tax liabilities (net)
. As at Asat As at
Fartiaiary March 31,2024 March 31,2023 April 01,2022
Provision for Income Taxes [Net of Advance tax] 9246 - 278.52
Total Provisions 92.46 - 278.52




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Amount in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

31 Revenue from Operations
Parficulais For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Sale of products 20,393.22 18,525.64
Sale of services
Installation and commissioning services 1,929.24 507.77
Other Operating Revenues
Export incentives 180.13 346.34
Total 22,502.59 19,379.75
Analysis of revenues by segments:
Supply n=-'f plurmzcﬁtical equy_ement and machinaries. 2‘;&02.59 19,379.75
Revenue based on Geography
5 For the Year ended For the Year ended
P 1
e e March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Domestic 2,991.81 3,032.92
Export
Saudi Arabia 6,839.65 6,070.22
Kenya 3,674.69 10.25
Iraq 2,642.42 -
Egypt 348.55 5,221.47
Rest of the world 6,005.47 5,044.89
Total 19,379.75
Revenue based on timing of recognition
Supply of pharmaceutical equipement and machinaries. 22,502.59 19,379.75
Total 2350259 19379.75
32 Other income
For the Year ended For the Year ended
Patiendury March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Interest Income on
Interest income on Bank deposits 111.88 114.84
Interest income on Security Deposit 9.96 9.53
Other interest income 65.56 =
Net foreign exchange gain/(loss) 164.05 44421
Reversal of provision of doubtful debts and advances 42.80 -
Reversal of provision for Interest payment to MSME 27.58 -
Net gain arising on financial assets designated as FVTPL 2667 (0.43)
Miscellaneous income 3.69 0.31
Liabilities no longer required written back - 3488
Reversal of provision for Compensated Obligation = :
Insurance claim received - 039
Profit on disposal of fixed asset (net) = -
Profit and loss from forward contracts (21.21) 7.53
Total 430.98 611.26
33 Purchase of Stock-in-trade
Particul For the Year ended For the Year ended
e March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Purchases of Stock-in-trade 12,018.34 10,237.43
Total 12,018.34 10,237.43
34 Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade
. For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Inventories at the beginning of the period
-Finished Goods 1,723.53 650.58
1,723.53 650.58
Less: Inventories at the end of the period
-Finished Goods 1,639.27 1,723.53
1,639.27 1,723.53
Net decrease/ (increase) 84.26 (1,072.95)
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35 Employee benefits expense

36

37

38

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Salaries, wages and bonus 1,809.65 1,772.74
Contribution to provident fund and other funds 50.00 50.51
Staff welfare expenses 41.35 3824
Gratuity expenses (Refer note 43) 28,86 2410
Leave Obligations (Refer note 43) 17.36 2580
Total 1,947.22 1,911.39
Finance costs
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest expense on
Borrowings 162.61 140.60
Trade pavables - 46.44
Processing and committment charges 12.80 54.48
Interest Expense on Lease Liabilities 11.09 16.03
Interest on delay in pavment of taxes 0.35 7.14
Bank Charges 93.70 241.20
Total 280.55 505.89
Depreciation and amortization expense
Parti For the Year ended For the Year ended
articulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Depreciation (Refer note 5) 199,77 190.25
Amortization (Refer note 6) 5.88 0.00
Total 205.65 190.25
Other expenses
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Business Promotion and Advertising 1,484.17 1,929.33
Project erection and commissioning expenses 1473.19 1,788.78
Travelling and Conveyance expenses 583.16 499,69
Freight and forwarding 549.37 80254
Legal and professional charges 502.09 294.30
Rates and taxes 8743 88.55
Communication expenses 39.10 49.35
Corporate 5ocial Responsibility Expenses (Refer note 39) 35.00 40.00
Repairs and maintenance 3451 33.25
Rent 2527 2222
Insurance 2442 26.78
Miscellaneous expenses 19.16 11.87
Auditor's remuneration (Refer note below) 1647 8.47
Power and fuel 15.56 14.10
Donation (Other than CSR) 1212 21.31
Bad Debts written-off 747 =
Share of Loss in Investment in FABL International Technologies LLP 8.09 :
Provision for Doubtful Debt and advances - 162.36
Total Other expenses 4,916.58 5,792.90

Note : The following is the break-up of Auditors remuneration (exclusive of taxes)

Particulars

For the Year ended

For the Year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Certification and tax consultancy 10.87 2.87
Statutory audit 3.30 3.30
Tax audit 1.30 1.30
GST Audit 1.00

Total
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39 Corporate Social Responsibility

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 a CSR committee has been formed by the Company. The funds were utilised throughout the

period on the activities which are specified in Schedule VII of the Act. The utilisation is done by way of direct contribution towards

aforesaid activities.

Disclosures in relation to corporate social responsibility expenditure

Particulars e gk
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(i) Amount spent during the period
- Various welfare for needy and poor people, poor child education and medical cause 35.00 40.00
Total 35.00 40.00
i) Amount required to be spent by the Company as per Section 135 of the Act 44.86 38.65
(iii) Details of CSR expenditure under Section 135(5) of the Act
5 As at As at
Buttiulary March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Balance shortfall / (excess) spent as at beginning of the year (2.01) (0.66)
Amount required to be spent during the period 44.86 38.65
Amount spent during the period (35.00) (40.00)
Balance of shortfall/ (excess) as at the end of the period 7.85 (2.01)
40 Earnings per share
The following table reflects profit and shares data used in the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share.
Particulars Asat At
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
a) Profit after tax
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders - for basic and diluted EPS 2,622.15 1,768.41
Nos Nos
b) Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares for basic and diluted 3,22,72,013 3,22,33,385
¢) Nominal value of ordinary shares (INR) 10.00 10.00
d) Basic and diluted earnings per ordinary share (INR) 8.13 5.49

Note:

The company has issued 2,94,47,490 bonus shares in the ratio of 10:1 during FY 2023-24 which are allotment post Balance sheet date i.e.
March 31, 2024. Aforesaid, weighted average number of Ordinary Shares for basic and diluted EPS are adjusted for the bonus share in

accordance with Ind AS 33,

41 Contingent Liability

Contingencies:

In the ordinary course of business, the Company faces claims and assertions by various parties. The Company assesses such claims and
assertions and monitors the legal environment on an ongoing basis with the assistance of external legal counsel, wherever necessary. The
Company records a liability for any claims where a potential loss is probable and capable of being estimated and discloses such matters in
its financial statements if material. For potential losses that are considered possible, but not probable, the Company provides disclosure in
the financial statements but does not record a liability in its accounts unless the loss becomes probable.

The following are the description of claims and assertions where a potential loss is possible, but not probable.

— As at As at
IR March 31,2024  March 31, 2023

a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt *
(The outtlow, if any, shall be paid along with interest) 85.53 85.53
b) Corporate guarantee given by the company n respect ot working capital hmits sanctioned by
i) Fabtech Tech'nulogl?s (‘:leanruums Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech technologies 1,000.00 1,000.00
Cleanrooms Private Limited)
ii) Fabsafe Technologies Private Limted 600.00 600.00

¢) Performance guarantee given for execution of trunkey project contracts
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12

* The company withheld a liability owed to M/s. Clean Coats Pvt. Ltd, (‘vendor") due to unsatisfactory work quality, which resulted in a
dispute. The vendor disputed the withholding and filed a complaint with the MSME Facilitation Council, Thane. The Council issued an
order on September 29, 2017, directing the company to pay INR 32.03 lakhs along with other claims.

Subsequently, the company contested the order by filing a suit in the Bombay City Civil Court, Dindoshi, on February 9, 2018,
Concurrently, the vendor approached the Bombay High Court for enforcement of the MSME Facilitation Council's order. The Bombay High
Court instructed the company to deposit INR 85.53 lakhs (including interest) with the court. Subsequently deposited amount was
withdrawn by the vendor,

However, following an Order of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India, Fabtech Technologies International Ltd. (Demerged Company) filed
an Arbitration Application, appointing legal representation. This application is anticipated to be listed and presents a favorable chance for
the deposited funds to be refunded.

Segment Reporting

In accordance with Ind AS 108 “Operating Segments”, segment information has been given in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements,
and therefore, no separate disclosure on segment information is given in these standalone financial statements.
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43 Employee Benefits

i) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company makes contributions, determined as a specified percentage of employee salaries, in respect of qualifying employees towards
Provident Fund and Pension Fund, which is a defined contribution plan. The company has no obligations other than to make the specified
contributions. The contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as they accrue. The only amounts included in the balance
sheet are those relating to the prior months contribution that are not due to be paid until the end of reporting period. The amount
recognised as an expense towards contribution to Provident Fund and Pension Fund for the year aggregated to:

INR 50.00 lakhs March 31, 2024
INR 30.51 lakhs March 31, 2023

ii) Defined Benefit Plan
Description of Plans

Retirement Benefit Plans of the Company include Gratuity and Leave Encashment.

Gratuity & Pension

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. The plan provides for a
lumpsum payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount
equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each completed year of service, subject to a payment ceiling of INR 20 lakhs. Vesting occurs upon

completion of five years of service. However, the completion of vesting period is not applicable in the

case where termination of

employment is due to death or permanent disability. Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation on

the reporting date.
The disclosure in respect of the defined Gratuity Plan are given below:

A. Balance Sheet

Particulars Asnt Ay
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Present value of plan liabilitics 177.88 156.28
Fair value of plan assets (101.70) (7.67)
(Asset) / Liability recognised 76.17 148.62
B. Movements in plan liabilities
" As at As at
PAEiuli March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
As at the beginning of the year 156.28 124.78
Current service cost 17.72 15.07
Interest Cost/ (Income) 11.72 9.02
Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Demographic Assumptions
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from changes in financial assumptions 4.33 (4.12)
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from experience adjustments (0.61) 24.08
Benefit payments (11.56) (12.55)
As at the end of the year 177.88 156.28
C. Movements in plan
. As at As at
i March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
As at the beginning of the vear 7.67 -
Interest Income 0.57 -
Contributions by the Emplover 100.00 7.66
(Benetits Paid from the Fund) (9.49) -
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income 295 0.00
As at the end of the year 101.70 7.67
D. Statement of Profit and Loss
As at As at

Particulars

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Employee Benefits Expense:

Current service cost 17.72 15.08
Interest cost/ (income) 11.14 9.02
Total amount recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss 28.86 24.10
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability:

Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in net finance income/ {cost) (2.95) (0.01)
Actuarial gains/(losses) arising from changes in financial assumptions 433 (4.12)
Experience gains/ (losses) (0.61) 24.08
Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income 0.77 19.95
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E. Assumptions

With the objective of presenting the plan assets and plan liabilities of the defined benefi
assumptions under Ind AS 19 are set by reference to market conditions at the valuation dat
The significant actuarial assumptions were as follows:

ts plans at their fair value on the balance sheet,

Particulars Ayat A8 at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Financial Assumptions:
Estimated rate of return on plan assets 721% 7.50%
Discount rate 7.21% 7.50%
Salary Escalation Rate 6.00% 6.00%

Employee turnover

For service 4 years  For service 4 years
and below 20.00%  and below 20.00%
p-a. For service 5
vears and above
2.00% p.a.

p.a. For service 5
vears and above
2.00% p.a.

F. Sensitivity

The sensitivity of the overall plan liabilities to changes in the weighted key assumptions are:

Impact on defined benefit obligation

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Defined Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions 177.88 156.28
Changg in assumption
Discount rate
Increase by 1% (14.13) (13.81)
Decrease by 1% 16.55 16.19
Salary escalation rate
Increase by 1% 12.99 14.29
Decrease by 1% (13.31) (13.31)
Withdrawal rate
Increase by 1% 1.86 215
Decrease by 1% (2.11) (2.45)

The sensifivity analysis above have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the
end of the reporting period and may not be representative of the actual change. It is based on a change in the key assumption while holding
all other assumptions constant. When calculating the sensitivity to the assumption, the same method used to calculate the liability
recognised in the balance sheet has been applied. The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not
change compared with the previous period.

G. The defined benefit obligations shall mature after year end as follows:

As at As at
Expected payment for the future years March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Within the next 12 months 33.60 185,92
Between 1 and 2 years 5.89 452
Between 2 and 3 years 6.40 5.80
Between 3 and 4 vears 6.83 6.30
Between 4 and 5 years 14.20 774
Thereafter 328.94 344.27

H. Investment details of plan assets

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India (partly funded). The entity’s defined benefit gratuity plan is a final salary plan for
employees, which requires contributions to be made to a separately administered fund i.e. Life Insurance Corporation of India. The fund is
managed by a trust which is governed by the Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees are responsible for the administration of the plan
assets and for the definition of the investment strategy.

iii) Other Long Term Benefit Plan

I'he tollowing table sets out the non funded status of the Privilege Leave benefits and the amounts recognized in the Company’s financial
statements,

A. Change in Present Value of defined benefit obligation

Particulars Axat oy
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year 83.73 72.23
Current service cost 13.02 11.26
Interest Cost/ (Income) 6.28 5.22
Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Demographic Assumptions - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from changes in financial assumptions 1.86 (2.01)
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from experience adjustments (3.81) 11.34

Benefits paid

NN, )
As at the end of the year \




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as at March 31,2024
(Amount in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

B. Balance Sheet

Particulars Agat A at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Present value of plan Unfunded Obligations 83.59 83.73
Fair value of plan assets - -
(Asset) / Liability recognised 83.59 83,73
C. Statement of Profit and Loss
Particulars a5 Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current service cost 13.02 11.26
Interest cost/ (income) 6.28 5.22
Acturial loss/ (gain) (1.94) 9.32
Total amount recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss 17.36 25.80
D. Assumptions
The significant actuarial assumptions were as follows;
4 As at As at
Particulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Demographical Assumptions:
Mortality Rate:

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality
2012-14 (Urban)

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality
2012-14 (Urban)

Attrition Rate:

For service 4 years
and below 20.00%
P‘d.

For service 4 years
and below 20.00%
pa.

Retirement Age:

58 years

58 vears

While in service Encashment Rate:

5.00% of the Leave
balance (for the
next year).

5.00% of the Leave
balance (for the
next year).

Financial Assumptions:
Salary Escalation Rate
Discount rate

6.00%
7.21%

6.00%
7.50%

E. Sensitivity

I'he sensitivity of the overall plan liabilities to changes in the weighted key assumptions are:

Impact on defined benefit obligation

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Delta Effect of +1.00% Change in Rate of Discounting (6.09) (6.09)
Delta Effect of -1.00% Change in Rate of Discounting 711 7.24
Delta Effect of +1.00% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 713 7.26
Delta Effect of -1.00% Change in Rate of Salary Increase (6.21) (6.21)
Delta Etfect of +1.00% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 0.70 (0.81
Delta Effect of -1.00% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover (0.78) (0.92)

The sensitivity analysis above have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurr ng at the
end of the reporting period and may not be representative of the actual change. It is based on a change in the key assumption while holding
all other assumptions constant. When calculating the sensitivity to the assumption, the same method used to calculate the liability
recognised in the balance sheet has been applied. The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not

change compared with the previous period.

44 Capital Management

The Company’s capital management is intended to create value for sharcholders by facilitating the meeti ng of long term and short term
goals of the Company. The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business plan cou pled with long
term and short term strategic investment and expansion plans. The funding needs are met through equity, cash generated from operations
and long term and short term bank borrowings on need basis, if any. The Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of gearing
ratio i.e. net debt to equity ratio and maturity profile of the overall debt portfolio of the Company. Net debt includes interest bearing,

borrowings less cash and cash equivalents.

Particulars o vk
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Total equity 12,415.76 822472
Net debt (Total borrowings including current maturities less cash & cash equivalents and Other (3,696.91) 1,043.87
bank balances)
Total capital (Borrowings and Equity) 8,718.86

Gearing ratio

-42%
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45 Financial Instruments

T'his section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Company and provides additional information on balance sheet items that
contain financial instruments,

Lhe details of signiticant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income and expenses are
recognised in respect of each class of financial asset, financial liability and equity instrument are disclosed in Note 2 & 3 - Basis of Preparation, Significant
Accounting Policies,

a) Category-wise classification of Financial instruments
The carrying value and fair values of financial instruments by class are as follows:

Particulars Ast Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Financial assets measured at cost
Investment 1.489.15 1,352.50
Loans and Advances 473,84 66736
Cash and bank balances 2,825.88 1,052.94
Bank balances other than above 1,715.46 1,331.90
Trade receivables 9.407.99 9,941.24
Other financial assets 2,519.93 2,019.96
18,432.24 16,365.90
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities measured at cost
Lease Liabilities 262.13 116.20
Borrowings 756.70 3,393.50
Trade pavables 5,729.57 5,399.63
Other Financial Liability 194.78 54.99
6,943.18 §,964.32
b) Fair value measurements

Lhe tair value of Hinancial instruments as reterred to in note above have been classitied into three categories depending on the inputs used in the valuation
technique. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilitios {(Level 1 measurements) and lowest priority
to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements),

The categories used are as follows:

a) Level 1: Quoted prices for identical instrumients in an active market -

This level of hierarchy includes financial assets that are measured by reference to quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
This category consists of investment in quoted equity shares,

b) Level 2: Directly or indirectly observable market inputs, other than Level 1 inputs -
This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities, measured using inputs other than the quoted prices included within level 1 that are observables
for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (Le,, derived from prices). This level of hierarchy includes Company’s derivative contracts.

<) Level 3: Inputs which are not based on observable market data -

This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities measured using inputs that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair
values are determined in whole or in part, using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable current market
transactions in the same instrument nor they are based on available market data.

For assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value as at Balance Sheet date, the classification of fair value calculations by category is summarized below:

Fair value through profit or loss

Eiprii Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
As at March 31, 2024
Financial Assets
Investments 2,099.99 - 1,489.15
Security Deposits - - 162.81
Financial Liabilities
Lease Liability - - 26213
As at March 31, 2023
Financial Assets
Investments 5.06 - 340.00
Security Deposits - - 22944
Financial Liabilities
Lease Liability - - 116.20

i) The Company has assessed that cash and bank balances, trade receivables, trade payables, and other financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying
amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

ii) Management uses its best judgement in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments. However, there are inherent limitations in any estimation
technique. Therefore, for substantially all financial instruments, the fair value estimates presented above are nol necessarily indicative of the amounts that the
Company could have realised or paid in sale transactions as of respective dates. As such, fair value of financial instruments subsequent to the reporting dates
may be different from the amounts reported at each reporting date.

iii) There have been no transfers between Level 1, level 2 and Level 3 for the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023
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46 Financial Risk Management

a)

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade and other pavables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance and
support Company's operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include trade and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly
from its operations,

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks, The

(i) create a stable business planning environment by reducing the impact of currency and interest rate fluctuations on the Company’s business plan.
(ii) achieve greater predictability to earnings by determining the financial value of the expected earnings in advance.

Market risk:

Market risk is the risk of any loss in future earnings, in realisable fair values or in future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial
instrument. The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity price fluctuations,
liquidity and other market changes. Future specific market movements cannot be normally predicted with reasonable accuracy.

Market risk - Foreign currency exchange rate risk: The Company enter into sale and purchase transactions denominated in foreign currencies; consequently,

exposures to exchange rate fluctuations arise. Manag monitors the movement in foreign currency and the Company’s exposure in each of the foreign
currency. Based on the analysis and study of movement in foreign currency, the Company takes remidial es to hedge foreign currency risk through
measures like forward currency contracts etc,
i) The carrving ts of the Company’s foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the end of the reporting period, are as
follows:
As at As at
Pafsuia March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Monetary Liabilities
US Dollar
Value in Foreign Currency 69.51 7582
Value in INR 5793.23 6,053.59
Euro
Value in Foreign Currency 472 441
Value in INR 42556 37781
SAR
Value in Foreign Currency 13.95 291
Value in INR 310.00 59.63
EGP
Value in Foreign Currency 085 -
Value in INR 150 -
BDT
Value in Foreign Currency 2m
Value in INR 151
NGN
Value in Foreign Currency 5.69 -
Value in INR 0.34 -
DZD
Value in Foreign Currency 2.96 -
Value in INR 184 -
AED
Value in Foreign Currency - 0.06
Value in INR - 149
KES
Value in Foreign Currency - 3092
Value in INR - 21.02
Monetary Assets
US Dollar
Value in Foreign Currency 110.16 101.94
Value in INR 9,180.90 8,364 85
Euro
Value in Foreign Currency 1.78 235
Value in INR 159.91 208.90
AED
Value in Foreign Currency 0.15 0.60
Value in INR 329 1341
SAR
Value in Foreign Currency 79 9.96
Value in INR 175.77 216.03
EGP
Value in Foreign Currency - 4.90
Value in INR - 1322
DZD
Value in Foreign Currency 73.02 -
Value in INR 4527 -

A 10% appreciation/depreciation of the foreign currencies with respect to functional currency of the Company would result in an decrease/ increase (net) in the
Company’s net profit before tax by approximately;

INR 303.12 lakhs - March 31, 2024

INR 230.29 lakhs - March 31. 2023
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ii) Forward Exchange Contracts:
As at As at
© y March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
UsD
- No. of Contracts 1.00 100
- A in Foreign Currency 10.00 2.50
iii) Transaction in Foreign Currency
Particulars M A’I ;:' 2024 M :’_.:m
Expenditure in Foreign Currencies 22214 259277
Earnings in Foreign Currencies
FOB Value of Export Sales 17,276.93 16,130.31
Installation & commissioning services 1,838.31 48717
Value of Imports on CIF Basis 831.07 1,148.11

b) Market risk - Interest rate risk: Interest rate risk refers to the possibility that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rate. The Company’s policy is to maintain a balance of fixed and floating interest rate borrowings and the proportion of fixed and
floating rate debt is determined by current market interest rates, The borrowings of the Company are principally denominated in Indian Rupees and US dollars
with mix of fixed and floating rates of interest. These exposures are reviewed by appropriate levels of management at regular interval.

The Company has outstanding borrowings of INR 844.44 lakhs and INR 3,428 71 lakhs at the end of March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 respectively.

Il Credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counter-party fails to meet its contractual obligations. Credit risk encompasses both the
direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of creditwarthiness as well as concentration risks. Financial instruments that are subject to concentrations of
credit risk, principally consist of trade receivables, finance receivables and loans and advances. Company regularly reviews the credit of the customers and takes
action to reduce the risk. Further diverse and large customer bases also reduces the risk. All trade receivables are reviewed and assessed for default on quarterly

hasis.

The credit risk on bank balances and derivative financial instruments is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit ratings.

Il Liquidity risk:

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations, The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient
liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements. The Company has obtained fund and non-fund based working capital lines from
various banks, The Company invests its surplus funds in bank fixed deposits and liquid mutual funds, which carry no or low market risk. The Company’s

liquidity position remains strong at:
INR 6,641.33 lakhs as at March 31, 2024
INR 2,389.91 lakhs as at March 31, 2023

comprising of cash and cash equivalents, other balances with banks and current investments.

The following table shows the maturity analysis of the company’s financial liabilities based on contractually agreed undiscounted cash flows along with its
carrying value as at the Balance Sheet date.
Undiscounted
Particulars Carrying Amount  amount payable Total
within 1 year
As at March 31, 2024
Non-derivative Habilities
Borrowings 756.70 72981 756.70
Trade payables 5,729.57 5,729.57 5,729.57
Other current liabilities 542811 542811 542811
Provisions 159.75 85.02 159.75
As at March 31, 2023
Non-derivative liabilities
Borrowings 3,393.50 3,307.03 3,393.50
Trade payables 5,399.63 5.399.63 539963
Other current liabilities 334846 3,348.46 334846
Provisions 232.35 76.98 23235
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47 Related Party Discl

under Ind AS 24

List of Related Parties
a. Promotors/Directors
1. Mr. Aasif Khan, Promoter and Director (Upto 29-12-2022)
2. Mr. Hemant Anavkar, Promoter and Director
3. Mrs. Naseem Khan, Director (Upto 02-01-2024)
4. Mr. Amijad Arbani, Director
5. Mr. Aarif Khan, Promoter
6. Mr. Chirag Doshi, Nominee Director (From 16-01-2023 to 30-05-2024), Non-Executive Director (From 06-06-2024)
7. Mr. Shyam Nagorao Khante, Independent Director (From 27-03-2024)

b. Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
8. Mr. Ashwani Singh, Chief Executive Officer (From 14-03-2024)
9. Mr. Guman Mal Jain, Chief Financial Officer (From 22-01-2024)
10. Ms. Neetu Buchasia, Company Secretary (From 22-01-2024)

. Subsidiaries

1. FABL International Technologies LLP, India (Formerly Fablife Process Technologies LLP) (From 01-03-2024)
2. FT Institutions Private Limited, India (Formerly FABL Containment Process Solutions Private Limited) (From 28-11-2023)

3. Fabtech Technologies LLC, UAE (From 26-12-2023)
4. FTS Cleanrooms Systems LLC, UAE (From 09-02-2024)

d. Associate
1. TSA Process Equipments Private Limited (Upto 19-04-2024)

e. Companies / Firms in which Promotors/directors/ KMP have significant influence
1. Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP
2. F Plus Healthcare Technologies LLP (Formerly Fabtech Value Edge Pvt, Ltd.)
3. Altair Partition Systems LLP

4. FABL International Technologies LLF (Formerly Fablife Process Technologies LLF) (Upto 29-02-2024)

5. Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited

6. Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited (Formerly Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Private Limited)
7. FT Institutions Private Limited (Formerly FABL Containment Process Solutions Private Limited) (Upto 31-10-2023)

8. Advantek Air systems Private Limited

9. Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies International Limited)

10. G7 Universal LLC (From 22-07-2022)
11. SA Universal LLC (From 06-10-2022)
12. Pacifab Technologies LLP

13. Fillpac Solutions Private Limited

14. Podtech Lifescienses Private Limited
15. Golden Hour Productions LLP

f. Relatives of key management
1. Mrs. Manisha Anavkar, Wife of Mr. Hemant Anavkar
2. Mr. Aman Anavkar, Son of Mr. Hemant Anavkar
3. Mrs. Haifa Khan, Wife of Mr. Aasif Khan
4. Mr. Aamer Aasif Khan, Son of Mr. Aasif Khan

IT Transaction with the related parties during the year

Nature of Transaction Name of the Related Party = I“"IY;;" o F‘m’l‘:ﬁ: .
Purchases Altair Partition Systems LLP 43209 37449
Advantek Air Systems Private limited 49.99 193.87
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited 1,351.02 571.82
Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited 323.59 487.79
TSA Process Equipments Private Limited 1,031.82 1,371.14
FABL International Technologies LLP 956.36 697.74
F Plus Healthcare Technologies LLP = z
Pacifab Technologies LLP 82.86 7219
Sales Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 2,731.73 227017
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited 0.30 -
TSA Process Equipments Private Limited 61.27 -
Rent paid Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP B82.50 78.00
Mrs. Naseem Khan 240 2.40
Remuneration (Salary, fees and
Commission) Mr. Aasif Khan - 9,12
Mr. Hemant Anavkar 55.50 55.65
Mrs. Manisha Anavkar 53.88 54.00
Mrs. Haifa Khan - -
Mr. Aman Anavkar - 2.08
Mr. Aamer Asif Khan 18.00 9.00
Mr. Ashwani Singh 5.84 -
Mr. Guman Mal Jain 15.06 -
Ms. Neetu Buchasia 1.07 -
Mrs. Naseem Khan 015 -
Mr. Amjad Arbani 0.55 .
Mr. Chirag Doshi -
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For the year ended For the year ended

Nature of Transaction N of the Ri P
— Mt Py March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Sales commission G7 Universal LLC 283.75 215.35
SA Universal LLC 41.49 16.88
Reimbursement of expenses (net) Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited 0.53 28.67
Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited 17.57 1327
FABL International Technologies LLP - 28,67
Interest Income Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 62.04 10.19
FT Institutions Private Limited 352 -
Trademark Charges Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 236 19.03
111 Balances as on year end:
As at As at
Natu T
ature of Transaction Name of the Related Party March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Trade receivables Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 268.84 268.84
Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 2,397.37 1,523.89
Other receivables FABL International Technologies LLP 33.83 33.83
Trade payables Altair Partition Systems LLP - 4541
Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 8.64 7.02
Advantek Air Systems Private Limited 6.63 109.75
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited 535.87 12228
Mrs. Naseem Khan 0.40 0.40
Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited 27.68 -
TSA Process Equipments Private Limited 68.34 327.07
Pacifab Technologies LLP 14.10 -
Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 2414 -
Payable to Directors Mrs. Naseem Khan 0.14 -
Mr. Amijad Arbani 040 -
Advances against supplies FABL International Technologies LLP 571.25 77517
Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited - 157.03
Altair Partition Systems LLP 10.89 -
Pacifab Technologies LLP - 483
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited 0.88 -
TSA Process Equipments Private Limited 210 0.91
Security deposit Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 97.80 97.80
Loan and advances Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 179.25 57394
FT Institutions Private Limited 161,62 -
Equity Investment TSA Process Equipments Private Limited 340,00 340.00
FABL International Technologies LLP 1473.44 -
FT Institutions Private Limited 1.00 -
Fillpac Solutions Private Limited 0.10 -
Capital Commitment Fabtech Technologies LLC, UAE 22,69 -
s 1,012.50

Compulsory convertible debentures (CCD) Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited

Notes:

i. Refer note no. 26 for borrowings guaranteed by directors.
ii. Transactions with related parties are at arm's length and in the ordinary courses of business
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48 Analytical ratios

Paticidiis N sior Denominator As at As at Yo Reason for variance
ieu . March 31,2024 March 31,2023  Variance greater than 25Y%,
(A) (B) (A)/ (B) As at March 31, 2024
a) Current ratio (times)  Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.78 1.48 20.56% Not applicable
b) Return on equity (% Profit after tax Shareholders equi 2541% 24.07% 5.57% Not applicable
quity equity PP
Cost of Goods Sold (Cost
of material consumed+
S TSR St Purchase of Stock in
tho c;n (:2; r Trade + Changes in Inventory 7.20 7.72 -6.77% Not applicable
TE Inventories of Finished
Goods & Work in
Progress)
d) Trade receivables T Average Trade i »
- Revenue from operations Booiablis 233 m 10.25% Not applicable
o) Trade pavables Total Purchases (Purchase
) S o of materials + Purchase of Average Trade Payables 216 1.95 10.58% Not applicable
turnover ratio (times) Stock in Trade)
Net capital turnover ratio has primarily
f) Net capital turnover . Working Capital (Current g decreased despite an increase in revenue from
ratio (times) Revente from aperations assets - Current liabilities) %36 % ARSI operations as the working capital has
increased by a greater magnitude
£) Net profit ratio (%) Profit After Tax Total Income 11.43% 8.85% 29.25% The company has made higher revenue than
the last financial year so this change is mainly
Capital Employed on account of higher profit earned during the
h) Return on capital Earnings before interest (Equity + Borrowing +
) P and tax (Profit before tax 1 T & 30.55% 29.58% 3.31% Not applicable
employed (%) : deferred tax
+ Finance Cost) e
liability)
[ Rk v estinant Earnings before interest
- = and tax (Profit before tax Total Assets 15.97% 14.91% 7.10% Not applicable

(%)

+ Finance Cost)

/éfLT‘“"«\
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49 As stated in the Note 2, these are the Company’s standalone financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For the yvear
ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 the Company had prepared its financial statements in accordance with Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, notified under Section 133 of the Act and other relevant provisions of the Act ("previous GAAP"),

The accounting policies set out in Note 3 have been applied in preparing these standalone financial statements for the vear ended March

31, 2024 including the comparative information for the year ended March 31, 2023.

In preparing its Ind AS standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, and April 01, 2022 the Company has adjusted
amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with previous GAAP. This note explains the principal
adjustments made by the Company in its financial statements prepared in accordance with previous GAAP, and how the transition from
previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company’s financial position and financial performance.

a) Explanation of transition to Ind AS

In preparing the financial statement, the Company has a pplied the below mentioned optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions.

Property, Plant and Equipment; and Intangible Assets exemption:

The Company has elected to use the exemption available under Ind AS 101 to continue the carrying value for all of its property, plant
and equipment and intangible assets as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind ASs, measured as per
the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition (April 1, 2022).

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities:
The Company has elected to use the exemption for derecognition of financial assets and liabilities prospectively ie. after April 1, 2022.

b

—

Mandatory Exceptions

Estimates
On assessment of the estimates made under the Previous GAAP financial statements, the Company has concluded that there is no

necessity to revise the estimates under Ind AS, as there is no objective evidence of an error in those estimates. However, estimates that
were required under Ind AS but not required under Previous GAAP are made by the Company for the relevant reporting dates
reflecting conditions existing as at that date.

Classification and measurement of financial assets o
Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classitication of financial assets on the basis of facts and circumstances existing as on the date

of transition. Further, the standard permits measurement of financial assets accounted at amortised cost based on facts and
circumstances existing at the date of transition if retrospective application is impracticable.

Accordingly, the Company has determined the classification of financial assets based on facts and circumstances that exist on the date
of transition. Measurement of financial assets accounted at amortised cost has been done retrospectively except where the same is
impracticable.

€} On account of transition to Ind AS, there is no material adjustment to the Statement of Cash Flows for the vear ended March 31, 2023,
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a) Reconciliation between Audited Equity and Ind AS Equity.

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
ASSETS Audited Ind AS Ind AS Audited Ind AS Ind AS
Financials | adjustments | Financials | Financials adjustments | Financials
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 24249 112.88 35537 277.50 212,40 459.90
(b} Other Intaneible assets 747 - 747 0.00 = 0.00
(e} Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables - - - - = -
{ii) I.oans and advances 599.82 (0.07) 599.75 39.19 (0.04) 39.15
fiii} Investments 1,352.50 - 1,352.50 1,352.50 - 1,352.50
(iv) Others Financial Assets 251.61 (102.50) 149.11 230.85 2337 254.23
(d)Y Non current tax assets 3230 - 32.30 - - -
(e) Deferred tax assets (net) 12.53 114.55 127.08 (5.64) 74.21 68.56
(f) Assets held for Sale - - - 2 =
Current assets
(a) Inventories 1,723.53 - 1,723.53 650.58 - 650.58
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 10,366.92 (425.68) 9,941.24 8,694.92 (263.34) 8,431.58
(ii) Investments 5.06 - 5.06 549 - 549
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 1,052.94 - 1,052.94 1,055.85 - 1,055.85
(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above 1,331.90 ) 1,331.90 1.438.50 B 1,438.50
vl Loans and advacnes 85.62 (18.00) 67.61 172.24 (18.00) 154.23
(vi) Others Financial Assets 1,925.55 9441 2,019.96 1,521.72 (40.26) 148146
(¢) Other current assets 1,949.03 - 1,949.03 1,435.54 - 1,43554
Total Assets 20,939.26 (224.41) 20,714.85 16,869.24 (11.67) 16,857.57
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
ASSETS Audited Ind AS Ind AS Audited Ind AS Ind AS
Financials |adjustments | Financials | Financials |adjustments| Financials
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share capital 278.59 - 278.59 278.59 - 278.59
(b) Other Equity 8,286.73 (340.60) 7.946.13 6,413.72 (221.07) 6,192.65
Total Equity 8,565.32 (340.60) 8,224.72 6,692.31 (221.07) 6,471.24
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
1 Borrowines 86.47 - 8647 110.55 110.55
(i) l.ease liabilities - 13.16 13.16 - 93.27 93.27
(b) Provisions 155.37 - 155.37 163.92 - 163.92
(c} Deferred tax liabilities (Net) - - - - -
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 3,307.03 - 3,307.03 1,751.63 - 1,751.63
(ii) Lease liabilities - 103.03 103.03 - 116.13 116.13
(1ii) Trade Payables
(A) total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises; 465.24 - 465.24 353.64 - 353.64
and
(B) total outstanding dues of
creditors other than micro enterprises 4,934.39 - 4,934.39 4,729.41 - 4,729.41
and small enterprises
(i1} Other financial liabilities 54.99 - 54.99 79.63 - 79.63
(b) Other current liabilities 3,293.47 - 3,293.47 2,676.54 - 2,676.54
(c) Provisions 76.98 - 76.98 33.09 - 33.09
d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - - - 278.52 278.52
Total Liabilities 12,373.94 116.19 12,490.13 10,176.93 209.40 10,386.33
[Total Equity and Liabilities | 2093926 [  (22441) | 20,714.85] 16,869.24 |
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(Amount in lakhs unless otherwise sta ted)

b) Reconciliation of between audited statement profit and loss and Ind AS statement of profit and loss

<)

For the year ended March 31, 2023
Particulars Audited Ind AS Ind AS
Financials |adjustments | Financials
L Income
Revenue from operations 19,379.75 - 19,379.75
Other income 601.73 9.53 611.26
Total Income (I) 19,981.48 9.53 19,991.01
11. Expenses
Cost of materials consumed
Purchase of Stock-in-trade 10,237 43 - 10,237.43
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade (1,072.95) - (1,072.95)
Employee benefits expense 1,911.39 - 1,911.39
Finance costs 489.86 16.03 505.89
Depreciation and amortization expenses 59.90 130.35 190.25
Other expenses 5,789.83 3.07 5,792.90
Total expenses (11) 17,415.46 149.45 17,564.91
II. Profit/(loss) before tax (I-1) 2,566.02 (139.92) 2,426.10
IV. Tax expense:
Current tax 670.00 - 670.00
(I;)Iscesﬁ) / Short provision for tax relating to 4119 . 41.19
prior year
Deferred tax (18.16) (35.34) (53.50)
Total tax expense (IV) 693.03 (35.34) 657.69
V. Profit/(loss) for the period (I11+IV) 1,872.99 (104.59) 1,768.41
VI. Other Comprehensive Income
(i) Itn_ems that will not be reclassified to ) (19.95) (19.95)
profits or loss
(ii) Inmm‘u _tax relatm%; to items that will not B (5.02) (5.02)
be reclassified to profit or loss
Total Other Comprehensive Income (V1) - (14.93) (14.93)
Total Comprehensive Income for the period
(V+VI) Comprising Profit (Loss) and Other. 1,872.99 (119.52) 1,753.48
comprehensive Income for the period)
Reconciliation between audited statement of Equity and Ind AS statement of Equity
As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31,
2023 2022
Total equity as per audited financials 8,565.32 6,692.31
Ind AS adjustments
Ind AS 116 - Leases .
ROU Asset 112.88 21240 = _-U e
Security Deposit (8.09) (16.89) y{‘;\“o *’”".9,‘ \
Lease Liability (116.20) (209.40) f @/ )
Ind AS 37 - Provisions L ( - =4
Loans and advances (18.08) (18.04) \ \%‘ /|
Trade Receivable (425.68) (263.34) WA y
Ind AS 12 - Income Tax > S A
Deferred Tax adjustment 114.55 74.21 — —
- .-)l
Total Ind AS adjustments (340.61) (221.07) /L
Total Equity as per Ind AS financials 8,224.72 6,471.24
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Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as at March 31,2024
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d) Notes on Ind AS adjustments:
1) Security deposits recognised at amortised cost

Audited financials prepared under previous GAAP, all the security deposits were recognised at the transaction value of the
instrument.

Financials prepared under Ind AS 109, all financial assets and liabilities are required to be measured at their respective fair value on
initial recognition with difference being recognised as per the substance of the transaction. Fair value may be determined by
discounting the future cash flows associated with instrument with reference to the rate applicable to a similar instrument (in terms of
maturity, currency etc.). The difference between the fair value and the transaction price shall be recognised as prepaid rent (for
deposit placed) / deferred income (for deposit accepted), and amortised over the period of the lease. The unwinding of the secu rity
deposit as per the effective interest rate method will be recognised as a finance income (for deposit placed) / expense (for deposit
accepted) over the period of the lease.

2) Fair valuation of Unquoted investments, mutual funds and AIF

Audited financials prepared under previous GAAP, current investments were measured at lower of cost or market price as of each
reporting date while long term investments were measured at cost reduced for permanent diminution in value.

Financials prepared under Ind AS, all financial assets are classified into one of the 3 primary categories at either amortised cost, fair
value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL).

All investment in mutual funds and AIF will be classified as subsequently measured at FVTPL. In case of an FVIPL instrument, the
instrument is fair valued at each reporting date and all fair value gains / losses are recorded in the profit and loss account.

3) Remeasurement of defined benefit liabilities

Audited financials prepared under previous GAAP, the Company recognised remeasurement of defined benefit obligations under
statement of profit and loss. Under Ind AS, remeasurement of defined benefit liability / (assets) are recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income, Re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability / (asset) comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return
on plan assets and any change in the effect of the ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit plan.
Accordingly, actuarial gain/loss should be recognized in other comprehensive income and not reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods.

4) Deferred Tax

Audited financials prepared under Previous GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which
focuses on differences between taxable profits and accounting profits for the period. Ind AS 12 requires entities to account for
deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on tempora ry differences between the carrying amount of an asset or
liability in the balance sheet and its tax base. The application of the balance sheet approach has resulted in recognition of deferred tax
on new temporary differences which was not required under Previous GAAP. Also all Ind AS adjustments may have a corresponding
deferred tax impact.

5) Expected Credit Loss on trade receivables and employee loans

The company has developed a model to calculate the Expected Credit Loss for its outstanding trade receivables, as per the guidelines
outlined in IND AS 109. Using this model, the company has made adjustments to its Ind AS financial statements to account for
allowances for doubtful debt based on simplified approach.

6) Leases
Audited financials prepared under Previous GAAP, lease expenses were recorded on a straight-line basis in accordance with AS 19,

Financials prepared under Ind AS, the Company, as a lessee, recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for its leasing
arrangements on contracts conveying the right to control use of the identified assets. The cost of the right-of-use asset comprises of
the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date plus any initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation,
accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is
depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use
asset.
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Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as at March 31, 2024
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50 Leases
Information about leases for which the group is a lessee are presented below:
A) Right of use assets

Particulars Amount
Balance as at April 01, 2022 21242
Additions 30.82
Depreciation on Right of Use (ROU) assets (130.35)
Adjustments on account of Lease Modification -
Disposals :
Balance as at March 31, 2023 11289
Additions 20877
Depreciation on Right of Use (ROU) assets (136.77)
Adjustments on account of Lease Modification -
Disposals <
Balance as at March 31, 2024 27489
(B) Lease liabilities
Particulars Amount
Balance as at April 01, 2022 209.40
Add: Interest cost accrued during the year 16.03
Less: Payment of Liability (139.34)
Adjustments on account of |ease Modification -
Additions 3011
Disposals -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 116.20
Add: Interest cost accrued during the year 11.09
Less: Payment of Liability (144.78)
Adjustments on account of Lease Modification -
Additions 279.61
Disposals
Balance as at March 31, 2024 262.13
(C) Maturity analysis - Discounted Cashflows of Contractual maturities of lease liabilities:
5 As at As at

EAchealint March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Upto twelve months - 9327
One o five vears 26213 22.93
Above 3 years = =
Total 262.13 116.20

(D) Amount recognised in statement of profit & loss:

For the Year

For the Year

Particulars ended ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest Cost on Lease Liabilities 11.09 16.03
Amortisation of Right of Use assets 136.77 130.35
Rental Expenses recorded for short-term lease payments and
payments for leases of low-value assets not included in the 25.27 22,22

measurement of the lease liability

(E) Amount recognised in statement of cash flows:

For the Year

For the Year

Particulars ended ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Cash payments for the principal & interest portion of the lease liability within financing activities 163.94 140.05
Short-term lease payments, payments for leases of low-value assets and variable lease payvments 2527 s

not included in the measurement of the lease liability within operating activities.

FRN -
018796 C
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Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as at March 31, 2024
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51 The balances in respect of trade receivables and payables and loans and advances, as appearing in the books of accounts are subject to
confirmations from the respective parties and are pending reconciliations / adjustments arising there from, if any. The same is not
expected to have any material impact on the financials statements,

52 As per the contractual terms with customers, company provide warranty to the customer for 18 months from the date of sale or 12
month from the date of installation whichever is earlier. These warranties are backed by the vendor's warranty on the product. No
Provision for Warranty has been created since the vendor of the company fully covers the product warranty cost pertaining to the
material supplied by them for potential future warranty claims.

53 The investment in the equity shares of TSA Process Equipment Pvt. Ltd. ("TSA") till February 06, 2024 was classified as an investment in
associate in accordance with Ind AS 27. The said investment ceases to be an investment in associate from February 06, 2024 as a
company decided to dispose off its investment in TSA to Thermax Limited vide Share Purchase and Share Subscription Agreement
dated February 06, 2024. Accordingly, as per Ind AS 105 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, from the
cessation date the investment in TSA has been valued at lower of carrying amount or fair value (net of cost),

54 Events after the Reporting period

A special dividend of INR 1.5 per share has been declared for each of the 3,23,92,239 fully paid-up equity shares held by the
shareholders, This dividend, distributed from the profit realized on the sale of the company's stake in TSA Process Equipments Private
Limited, was approved by the shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on June 4, 2024,

55 Other disclosure requirements as per Schedule ITT

(i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for
holding any Benami property,

(ii) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC bevond the statu tory period,

(i) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

(iv) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall: (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee,
security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall: (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b)
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(v)  The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed
as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(vi) The Company is not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013)
or consortium thereof or other lender in accordance with the guidelines on willful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

(vii) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of-Use Assets) during the year.

(viii) The Company doesn’t have any co-owned properties or the properties (including properties for which the lease agreement
executed and disclosed as 'Right-of-Use Assets’ in standalone financial information) title deed of which are held by the others.

(ix) The Company has not granted any Loans or Advances in the nature of loans to promoters, Directors, KMPs and the related parties
(as defined under Companies Act, 2013), either severall vy or jointly with any other person.
(x) The Company has used the borrowings from the banks only for its intended purpose during the financial vear.

(xi) The Company did not have any transaction with companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560
of Companies Act, 1956 during the current and previous financial vear.
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56 Previous years' figures have been re-grouped/ re-classified wherever necessary, to confirm to current period’s classification in order to
comply with the requirements of the amended Sched ule I1I to the Companies Act, 2013,
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of Fabtech Technologies Limited
(Formerly Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited accompanying Consolidated Financial Stalements of Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly
known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company”) and its
subsidiaries (Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) which includes Group's share
of profit in its associates as listed in Annexure A, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at March 31, 2024,
and the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated
statement of cash flows and consolidated statement of Changes in Equity of for the vear then ended on that dale, and
notes o the Consolidated Financial Statements, including significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information (hereinalter referred 1o as “the Consolidated Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of the reports of the other audilors on separate financial stalements of subsidiaries and associates
referred to in Other Matter section below, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS') specified under section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated stale of affairs of the Group, as at March 31, 2024, and their
consolidated profit, their consolidated total comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and their
consolidated changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with Lhe Standards on Auditing (“SAs")
specified under Section 143(10) of the Acl. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We are independent of the Group, it's assodiates in accordance with the code of ethics issued by Lhe Institule of
Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with Lhese requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics, We
believe that the audit evidence oblained by us and the audil evidence oblained by the other auditors in terms of their
reports referred to in paragraphs of the Other Malters section below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audil matlers are those matlers that, in our professional judgment and were of most significance in our audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current financial year. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do nol provide
a separate opinion on these matters.

fiice: 201, Classic Pentagon, Western Express Highway, Near Bisleri Factory, Andheri
East, Mumbai-400099
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Key Audit Matters Response to Key Audit Matters & Conclusion

Recoverability and valuation of allowance for | Our audit procedures included but were not limited

impairment of overdue Trade Receivables to the following:

* Trade receivables, including retention money with | « Obtained an understanding of the process
customers forms a significanl parl of the adopted by the Company in estimating expected
Consolidated ~ Financial = Statements.  Customer credit loss including the key inputs and
contracts lypically involve time consuming and assumptions, Since assumptions and parameters
complex conditions around closure of contracts, are hased on historical data and available forward

looking information with respect to Trade
Receivables, we assessed whether historical
experience and other informalion was
representative of current circumstances and are
* As described in Note 14 to the Consolidated relevant;
Financial Statements, the Company has old | ° A!i!ws_sed and lested ‘llw design and operating
outstanding trade receivables of T 3,958.52 lakhs for clfectiveness of the internal ‘contrdls over:the

= i i 5 rocess of eslimating recoverabili
more than 365 days (‘overdue trade receivables”) as P = : § recovembility .dnd ”.w
allowance for impairment on trade receivables in

on March 31, 2024. The Company recognizes loss accordance with Ind AS 109:
allowance for lrade receivables at the expected credit

including technical acceptances. This generally leads
lo longer and sipgnificant time for realization of
receivables.

* Understanding the key inputs used in the

loss ('ECL') as per the principles enunciated under provisioning model by the Company such as
Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments (‘Ind AS 109). repayment  history, lerms of underlying
Assessment of the recoverability of trade receivables arrangements,  overdue  balances, market
with the related ECL is inherently subjective and conditions etc.

requires significant management judgement which | = Tested the methodology applied in the credit loss
includes repayment history and financial position of provision calculation by comparing it to the
entities from whom these balances are recoverable, requirements of Ind AS 109, and appropriateness

and reasonableness ol the assumptions related to
credil loss rate including the historical bad-debis
applied in their assessment of the receivables
allowance.

terms  of underlying arrangements, overdue
balances, market conditions etc. Considering the
malerialily of the amounts involved and significant
degree of judgement and subjectivity involved in the
estimates and assumptions used in determining the
expected credil loss, we have considered Lhis matter
as a key audit matler.

Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon (‘other information’)

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Holding Company’s annual reporl, but does not include the Consolidated Financial
Statements and auditor’s report thereon.

Qur opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information, compare with the financial statements of subsidiaries and associates audited by other audilors, o Lthe
extent it relates to these entities and, in doing so, place reliance on the work of the other auditors and consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. Other information so far as it relales lo the subsidiaries
and associales, is traced from their financial statements audited by the other auditors.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude thal there is a malerial misstatement of this other information,
we are required Lo reporl Lhal fact. We have nothing to reporl in Lhis regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(3) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Consolidaled Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position, consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows
and consolidated changes in equity of the Group and including associates in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding, the assets of
the Group and of ils associales and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounling records, relevant lo the preparation and presentation of the
Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from malerial misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the
Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consohdated Financial Statements, the respective Management and Board of Direclors of the
companies included in te Group and of ils associales are responsible for assessing the ability of the respeclive entlilies
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, maltlers related lo going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operalions, or has no
realistic alternative but lo do so.

Those respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates are also responsible
for overseeing the financial reporling, process of the Group and of ils associale.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, bul is nol a guarantee thal an audil conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered malerial if, individually or in the aggregale, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

As parl of an audil in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgmenl and mainlain professional skeplicism
throughoul the audil. We also:

¢ Identily and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive Lo those risks, and oblain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not delecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulling from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
mientional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Oblain an understanding of internal control relevant Lo the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the holding has adequate internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluale the approprialeness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
lated disclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors.

East, Mumbai-400099
Branch offices : Ahmedabad | Surat | Bhiwara | Chittorgarh
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associates to continue as going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainly exists, we are required o draw allention in our audilor’s reporl o the related
disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up o the date of our audftor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and its associates to cease to continue as a going,
CONCermn,

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriale audil evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
aclivities within the Group and its assaciates to express an opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the Financial Statements of such
enlities or business activities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent
auditors. For the other enlily included in the Consolidated Financial Statements, which have been audited by
other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
audits carried oul by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities included in the
Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent audilors regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and liming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought lo bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audil
matters, We describe these malters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the malter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interesl
benefits of such communication.

Other Malters

We did not audil the financial statements and other financial information of TSA Process Equipments Private Limited
(“The Associate Company”), Holding Company's share of net worth in associale company as on February 06, 2024 is
Rs. 1,149.69 lakhs and holding company share of profit (33.33%) for the period ended February 06, 2024 is Rs. 138.14
Lakhs as considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements. The said investmenl ceases Lo be an investment in
associale from February 06, 2024 as a proup decided to dispose off ils investment in TSA to Thermax Limited vide
Share Purchase and Share Subscription Agreement dated February 06, 2024. Refer Note no 54 and Note No 59 of
Consolidated Finanaial Statements.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Slalements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
below, is not modified in respect of this matter with respect to the financial statements certified by the Management.

We have not audited Standalone financial statements of the Fablech Technologies LLC, subsidiary incorporaled in
UAE as on December 26, 2024 and the FTS Cleanrooms System LLC, a stepdown subsidiary incorporated in UAE as on
February 09, 2024. Further, the Capital commitment for the purchase of shares in the Fabtech Technologies LLC, UAE
is outstanding as on March 31, 2024. Since, the Subsidiary and stepdown subsidiary is yet o commence its operations,

East, Mumbai-400099
Branch offices : Ahmedabad | Surat | Bhilwara | Chittorgarh




&y

Ajmera & Ajmera

INDIA Chartered Accountants

share of total assets, total revenues and net cash inflows /(oulflows) have not been included in the Restated
Consolidaled Financial Slalements,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Ordor’) issuad by the
Central Governmenl of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act based on Lhe consideration of the Order reports
issued till date by us and by the respective other auditors as mentioned in Other Matter paragraphs above, of
companies included in the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 and covered
under the Act we report thal following are the qualifications remarks reported by us in the Order reporls of the
companies included in the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 for which such
Order reports have been issued till date and made available to us:

Name CIN Nature of Clause number of

Relationship CARO report which is
qualified or Adverse

Fabtech Technologies |  U74999MH2018PLC316357 Holding, Clause (i b),(iii a to f), (x

Limiled (Formerly Known as Company b), (xx a & b)

Fabtech Technologies Private

Limited)

FT Institutions Private | U20309MH2019PTC330077 Subsidiary Clause (vii a), (ix a) and

Limited (lormerly Known as Company {xvii)

FABL Containmenl Process

Solutions Private Limited)

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audil and on the consideration of reports of the other
auditors on separale financial information of subsidiaries and associates as were audited by other auditors, as
noted in the “Other Matters” paragraphs, we report to the extent applicable, that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements,

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid Consolidated
Financial Statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the reports of
the other auditors.

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheel, the Consolidated Stalement of Profil and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of
preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section
133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Rules, 2015).

e. On the basis of the wrillen representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on March 31,
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reporls of the statutory auditor of
its subsidiary company and associate company covered under the Act, none of the direclors of the Group
companies and its associale company incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

f. With respect lo the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Stalements
of the Holding Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B” which is based on the audilors’ reports of the holding, subsidiary companies, associale company
incorporated in India. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness

f internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements of those companies.

d Office: 201, Classic Pentagon, Western Express Highway, Near Bisleri Factory, Andheri
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§. Status of Holding company, subsidiaries and associate company being the status of Private limited company in
the whole financial year 2023-2024 and subsequently holding company converted to Limited company in the FY
2024-2025 and hence provisions of section 197(16) of the Act read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with rule 11 of the
Companies (Audil and Audilors) Rules, 2014 as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according o the explanations given Lo us:

i. The Consolidated Financial Statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated financial
position of the Group, as detailed in note 42 to the Consolidated Financial Statements;

ii. The Holding Company, its subsidiary companies, and ils associate company did nol have any long-term contracts
including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses as al March 31, 2024;

iti. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Group and its associate company, during the year ended March 31,2024,

iv.

a. The respective Managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies and associate company,
incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, have represented to us
and to the other auditors of such subsidiaries and associate company, respectively that, to the best of their
knowledge and belief, no funds ( which are material individually or in aggrepale) have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or securities premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Holding Company or any of its subsidiary, associale to or in any person(s) or entily(ies), including
foreign entities ('the intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company, or any such subsidiary company, associate
company (‘the Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guaraniee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

b. The respeclive managements of the Holding Company and ils subsidiary company and associate company,
incorporated in India whose linancial statements have been audited under the Act have represented to us
and the other auditors of such subsidiaries, respeclively that, lo the besl of their knowledge and beliel, no
funds have been received by the Holding Company or any of ils subsidiaries, associate f[rom any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign enlities (‘the Funding Parties’), with the understanding, whether recorded in
wriling or otherwise, that the Holding Company, or any such subsidiary company, shall, whether directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c. Based on such audit procedures performed by us, as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumslances, nothing has come lo our or other audilors’ nolice thal has caused us for Lhe other audilors lo
believe thal the managemenl representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above conlain any malerial
misstatement.

v. The company has not declared any dividend during the year ended March 31, 2024. Hence the provisions of
Section 123 of the Act is not applicable for the financial year 2023-24.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks and based on the other auditor’s reporl of its subsidiary
companies, associate company incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the act,
have used an accounling software [or maintaining its hooks of accounts which has a feature of recording audit
trail {edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software in compliance to the Proviso lo Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (or maintaining books
of account using accounling software which has a fealure of recording audit Lrail (edil log) facilily as applicable lo
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the company with effect from April, 2023). Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting under
Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory
requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,

For Ajmera and Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
{Firm's Registration No. 018796C)

Sourabh Ajmera
{Partner)

{Membership No. 166931)
UDIN: 24166931 BKFCBE3443

Date: July 30, 2024
Place: Mumbai

Registered Office: 201, Classic Pentagon, Western Express Highway, Near Bisleri Factory, Andheri
East, Mumbai-4000%9
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 1 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Fabtech
Technologies Limited (Formerly Known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) on the Consolidated Financial
Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024.

List of Entities included in the statement

MName of the Holding Company
Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly Known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Name of Subsidiaries

a) FABL International Technologies LLP, India

b) FT Institutions Private Limited, India (Formerly FABL Containment Process Solutions Private Limited).

¢} Fabtech Technologies LLC, UAE (Incorporated as on 26! December 2023)

d) FIS Cleanrcoms Systems LLC, UAE (Incorporated as on 9% February 2024) (Subsidiary of Fabtech Technologies
LLC)

Name of Associate
TSA Process Equipments Private Limited

For Ajmera and Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
{Firm's Registration No, 018796C)

Sourabh Ajmera
(Partner)
{Membership No. 166931)

Date: July 30, 2024
Place: Mumbai

Registered Office: 201, Classic Pentagon, Western Express Highway, Near Bisleri Factory, Andheri
East, Mumbai-400099

Branch offices : Ahmedabad | Surat | Bhilwara | Chittorgarh
Website : www.aimeraandaimera.co.in Email @ info@aimeraandajmernd.co.ir
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor's Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements of Fabtech
Technologies Limited (Formerly Known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of
even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the "Act”

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly
Known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limiled) (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) as of and for the
vear ended 31 March 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Holding Company, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiaries and associale company which are
companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls with
reference to Consolidated Financial Statements based on Lhe internal control with reference lo Consolidated Financial
Statements crileria eslablished by the respective Companies considering the essential components of internal control
slated in the Guidance Nole on Audil of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institule of
Chartered Accounlanls of India ("ICA1”), These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
ils business, including adherence to respeclive company’s policies, the safeguarding of ils assels, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the imely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference o Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Holding Company. its subsidiaries and associate company which are companies incorporated in
India, based on our audit. We conducted our audil in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audil of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartlered Accountants of
India and the Standards on Auditing, (“SA”)prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference lo Consolidated Financial Statements. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
oblain reasonable assurance aboult whether adequale inlernal financial controls with reference to Consolidated
Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audil evidence aboul the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to Consolidated financial slatements and their operating effectiveness. Our audil of internal
financial controls with reference lo Consolidaled Financial Stalements included oblaining an understanding, of inlernal
financial controls with reference lo Consolidated Financial Statements, assessing Lhe risk thal a malerial weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating, the desipn and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.,
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audil evidence obtained by the other auditors of the
subsidiaries and associate company, which are companies incorporated in India, in terms of their reports referred to in
Other Mallers paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal
financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements of the Holding Company, its subsidiaries,
associale company, which are companies incorporated in India.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

East, Mumbai-400099
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A company’s internal financial control with reference to Consolidaled Financial Statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of finandial reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial
control with reference lo Consolidated Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisilion, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference o Consolidated Financial Statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, malerial misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with
reference o Consolidated Financial Slatements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
contral with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorates.

Opinion

In our opinion, lo the best of our informalion and according lo the explanalions given to us and based on the
consideration of the reports of other auditors referred to in the Other Matter paragraph below, the Holding Company
its subsidiaries, ils associale company, which are companies incorporaled in India, have, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements and such internal
financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements were operaling effectively as al March 31, 2024,
based on Lhe crileria for internal control with reference to Consolidated Financial Stalements eslablished by the
respective companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Slalemenls in so far as il relales 2 Subsidiary which is
incorporated outside India and 1 associate company which is incorporated in India, whose financial information is
unaudited and whose efficacy of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Finandal Statements is
based solely on the Management's certification provided to us and our opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controls with reference to Consalidated Financial Statements of the Group is nol
affected as the financial information of such entities is not material to the Group.

Our opinion is nol modified in respect of Lthe above matters
For Ajmera and Ajmera

Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 018796C)

Sourabh Ajmera
(Partner)

(Membership No. 166931)
UDIN: 24166931 BKFCBE3443

Date: July 30, 2024
Place: Mumbai

Registered Office: 201, Classic Pentagon, Western Express Highway, Near Bisler Factory, Andher
East, Mumbai-400099

Branch offices : Ahmedabad | Surat | Bhilwara | Chittorgarh
Website : www.aimeraandaimera.co.in Email : info@aimeraandaimera.co.in
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024
(Amount in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

2 As at As at As at
Eanialen NOIES  jarch31,2004  March31,2003  April 01, 2022
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 5 555.82 35537 489.90
Other Intangible assels b 4270 747 0,00
Goodwill 1,61042 - -
Dheferred tax asset (net) 7 174.62 127008 6836
Non Current tax assets (net) 8 418 32.30 =
Financial assets
Investments 9 0.10 2,024.00 1.b60.28
Loans and advances 10 181.98 599.75 39.15
Other financial assets 11 260.51 149.11 254.23
Total non-current assets 2,830.33 3,295.14 251212
Current assets
Inventories 12 2,927 41 1.723.53 650.58
Financial assets
Investments 13 2,099.99 5.06 5.49
I'rade receivables 14 9,665.85 9947124 843158
Cash and cash equivalents 15 2,899.17 1,052.94 1,055.85
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent 16 171801 1,331.90 143850
Loans and advances 17 133,97 6761 154.23
Other Financial Assets 18 2,588.04 2,019.96 148146
Cither current assets 19 91112 1,949.03 143554
Total current assets 22,943.56 18,091.27 14,653.23
Assets classified as held for sale 20 1,149,649 = -
Total assets 26,923.58 21,386.41 17,165.35
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 21 29448 278359 27859
Other equity a2 12,893.74 B.617.69 6,500.43
Non-~controlling Interest (0.01) - -
Total equity 13,188.21 8,896,285 6,779.02
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 27.68 86,47 110,55
Lease Liabilities 24 135.65 1316 93.27
Provisions 5104 15537 163.92
Total non-current liabilities 245.97 255.00 367.74
Current liabilities
Financial lHabilities
Borrowings 26 868,07 3.307.03 1,751.63
Lease Liabilities 24 148,04 103.03 116:13
I'rade pavables
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 27 1,383.31 405.24 353.64
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprise and small i 5122.80 4,934 39 4,72941
Other tinancial labilities 28 200,07 54 499 79.63
Other current Labilities 29 5,585.12 3.29347 2.676.54
Provisions 25 59.533 7698 33.09
Current tax liabilities (net) 30 9246 - 27852
Total current liabilities 13,489.40 12,235.13 10,018.59
Total liabilities 13,735.37 12,490.13 10,386.33
Total equity and liabilities 26,923.58 21,386.41 17,165.35
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1-62
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date
For Ajmera And Ajmera For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Fabtech Fechnologies Limited
Firm Registration No.; (18796C CIN: UT§999M2018PLC3 16357 —

Sourabh Ajmera
Partner
Membership No: 166931
UDIN: 24166931 BKFCBE3 443
Place: Mumbal

Date: July 30, 2024

/ o

Amjad Adam Arbani
Director
DIN: 02718019

t Mohan Anavkar

Direcfor
DIN: 00150776

s A 1
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Guggan MA fain Neetu Sunil Buchasia

Chiet Fimancial Officer Company Secretary

D

Adhwani Singh
Chief Execuative Officer

PMlace: Mumbai
Date: July 30, 2024
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Amount in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

. For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars Not
= INoRe? March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Income
Revenue from Operations 31 22,613.63 19,379,735
Other income 32 425.60 611.26
Total income 23,039.23 19,991.01
Expenses
Cost of raw material consumed Rl 40.53 -
Purchase of Stock-in-trade M 12,109.71 10,237.43
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 35 119 (1,072.95)
Emplovee benefits expense 36 1,4978.01 1.911.39
Finance costs 37 28423 505.88
Depreciation and amortization expense 38 208.11 19025
Other expenses 39 4,978.57 5,792.9]
Total expenses 19,600.35 17,564.91
Share of profits / (loss) in associale entity 54 138.14 363.77
Profit before tax 3,577.01 2,789.88
Tax expense

Current tax 7 £96.00 670,00

(Excess) / Short provision for tax relating to prior year 7 - 41.19

Deterred tax 7 {40.72) (53.50)
Total tax §55.28 65769
Profit for the period 2,721.74 2,132.18
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement gain / (loss) on defined benetit plan (a) 44 1.24 (19.95)
Income tax effect (b) 7. 0.51 (3.02)
Total other comprehensive income (a-b) 0.73 (14.93)
Total Comprehensive Income for t!'te period Comprising Profit (Loss) and Other 272247 2117.25
comprehensive Income for the period)
Net Profit Attributable to:

4) Owners of the company 2721.74 213218

b) Non-controlling interest (0.00) =
Other Comprehensive Income Attributable To:

a) Owners of the company 0.73 (14.93)

b) Nen-controlling interest 0.00 -
Total Comprehensive Income Attributable To:

a) Owners of the company 270247 2N725

b) Non<ontrolling interest (0,00 -
Earnings per share

Basit and diluted Eaming/ (Loss) per share (INR) 4l 8.43 661
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements | -h2
Ihe accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.,
As per our report of even date
For Ajmera And Ajmera For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Fabtech Technologies Limited
Firm Registration No,: 018796 CIN: U7¢999MIH2M 8PLC3 16357 —

Jlr™

Sourabh Ajmera Amjad Adam Arbani

Partner =3 Director

Membership No. 166931\ *x /5 DIN: 00150776 DIN: 02718019

UDIN: 24166931 BKFCBEY? P o s

3 ~ ; b § .

Place: Mumbai S - %) o

Date: July 30, 2024 r’ ™ W‘
Gunfan Mal Jain Neetu Sunil Buchasia
Chiet Financial Officer Company Secretary

Membership No: ACS 61496

Aphwani Singh
Chief Executive Officer

Mace: Mumbai
Date: Julv 30, 2024




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Consalidated Statement of cash flow for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Amount in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

i For the Year ended For the Year ended
Fatinis March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit/{Loss) before tax 3577.m 2,7B9.ER
Adjustments for:
Share of profits / (loss) in associate entity (138.14) (363.77)
Depreciation and amortization expenses 208.11 190.25
Finance cost 189.97 21111
Interest income (183.91) (124.36)
(Gain)/ loss on sale of fixed assets - -
Fair value (gamn) / loss on Mutual Fund Investments (26.67) 043
Provision/(Reversal of provision) for Doubtful Debt and advances (44.12) 16236
Unrealised foreign exchange (gain) / loss (25.19) (19.70)
Remeasurement gain/(loss) on the defined benefit plans Liabilities 1.24 (19.95)
no longer required written back - (34.88)
Bad Debts written-off 5.36 -
Operating profit before working capital changes 3,563.66 2,79.37
Changes in Operating assets and labilities
Decrease/ (Increase) in inventories (1.203.88) (1.072.95)
Decrease/ (Increase) in trade receivables 364.35 (1,636.46)
Decrease/ (Increase) in other current assets 1,037.91 (513.49)
Decrease/ (Increase) in other financial assets (318.09) (897.83)
(Decrease)/ Increase in trade pavables 1,081.47 335.60
(Decrease)/ Increase in provisions (60.17) 35.34
(Decrease)/ Increase in other financial liabilities 145,08 {24.65)
(Decrease)/ Increase in other current liabilities 2,29_1@_5 616,94
Cash ge d/{used) in op i 6,901.98 (366.13)
Income tax paid (782.76) (1,022.06)
Net cash flows ge d/{used) in operating activities {A) 6,119.22 (1,388.19)
Cash flow from Investing activilies
Paymen for purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets (121.92) (32.36)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets - -
(Investment)/ Redemption in/of debentures 1.012.50 -
Goodwill on acquisition of subsidiaries (1,610.42) -
Net proceeds from (purchase)/sale of investments {2.068.35) 0.00
Net proceeds from (investment)/ maturity in/of fixed deposits {386.11) 106,60
Interest received 173.93 114.84
Net cash flows g d/(used} in investing activities (B) t&m 189.08
Cash flow from Financing activities
Procesds from issuance of equity share capital 1,569.48 -
(Repavment)/ Proceeds from borrowings (2.497.75) 1,531.33
Payment towards Lease Liability (166.14) (140.05)
Finance cost (178.21) (195.08)
Net cash flows generated/{used) in financing activities (C) (1,272.62) 1,196.20
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1584624 {2.91)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 1.052.94 1,055.85
Cash and cash equivafents af the ond of he perfod 289917 105208
Cash and cash equivalents comprise (Refer note 15)
Balances with banks
- In current accounts 2,666.42 604.34
- Fixed deposits with maturity of less than 3 months 21515 418.65
Cash on hand 17.60 29.95
Total cash and bank balances al the end of the period 289917 1,052.94

1. The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method” as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7, Statement of
Cash Flows as specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards), Rules, 2015 {as amended).
2. Cash comprises cash on hand, Current Accounts and deposits with banks, Cash equivalents are short term balances (with an original maturity of three

months or less from the date of acquisition).
Naotes forming part of the Financial Statements
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,

As per our report of even date
For Ajmera And Ajmera
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 0187960

(>

Sourabh Ajmera
Partner

Membership No: 166931
UDIN: 24166931 BKFCBEM43
Place: Mumbai

Date: July 30, 2024
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Company Secretary
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hwani Singh
Chief Executive Officer
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C lidated St of changes in equity as at March 31, 2024
(Amount in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

(A) Equity share capital

Balance at Change during Balance at
April 01, 2022 the year March 31, 2023
278.59 - 278.59
Balance at Change during Balance at
April D1, 2023 the year March 31, 2024
278.59 15.89 294.48
(B) Other equity
; Bonus shares = w . Other
Particulars Capltal issued pending E;ecurlmes Reta‘me& comprehensive Total
reserve Premium earnings 4
allotment income
Balance at April 01, 2022 100 - . 6,497.17 2.26 6,500.44
Changes during the period
= Profit for the year - - - 2,132.18 - 213218
= Other Comprehensive Income (net of taxes) - - - - (14.93) (14.93)
Balance at March 31, 2023 L.00 - - 8,629.36 {12.67) 8,617.69
Balance at April 01, 2023 1.00 - = 8,629.36 (12.67) 8,617.69
Changes during the period -
- Profit for the year - - - 2,721.73 - 2,721.73
- Premium on shares issued during the year - - 1,553.59 - - 1,553.59
- Add: Bonus shares issued pending allotment - 2944.73 - - - 2944.75
- Less: Capitalisation of reserves against issue of bonus sh - - (1,553.59) {1,391.16) - (2,944.75)
- Other Comprehensive Income (net of taxes) - - - - 0.73 0.73
Balance at March 31, 2024 100 2,944.75 - 9,959.93 (11.94) 12,893.74
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1-62

I'he accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For Ajmera And Ajmera

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 018796C

Lo

Sourabh Ajmera
Partner

Membership No: 166931
UDIN: 24166931 BKFCBE3443
Place; Mumbai

Date:; July 30, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Fabtech Technologies Limited
CIN: UT4999MH2018PLC3 16357 -

147

Amjad Adam Arbani
Director
DIN: 02718019

kY

oo

Neetu Sunil Buchasia
Company Secretary
Membership No: ACS 614%

Chief Executive Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date; July 30, 2024




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

1. COMPANY OVERVIEW

Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) (“FTL or the Company”) is a
public limited company having Corporate Identity Number U74999MH2018PLC316357. The Company is engaged in
providing building pharmaceutical, biotech and healthcare capabilities for wide range of customers by offering
comprehensive start to finish turnkey solutions, which includes supplying pharmaceutical machineries / equipment, in
house designing engineering, procurement, installation, validation and to undertake other activities required in various
prajects including standalone equipment supply and installation.

The Company is incorporated and domiciled under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The registered
office of the Company is located at 715, Janki Centre, off. Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India,
400053,

The Company has converted from private limited company to public limited company, pursuant to a special resolution in
the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the company held on April 03, 2024 and consequently the name of the company has
changed to Fabtech Technologies Limited pursuant to a fresh certificate of incorporation by the Registrar of Companies on
July 24, 2024,

FIL together with its subsidiaries is herein after referred to as the “Group”.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MEASUREMENT
2.1 Basis for preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) under the historical cost
convention on accrual basis as per the Ind AS prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") read with
Rule 4 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015.

The group has adopted Ind AS from April 01, 2023 with effective transition date of April 01, 2022 and accordingly, these
financial statements together with the comparative reporting period have been prepared in accordance with the recognition
and measurement principles as laid down in Ind AS, prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)
read with relevant rules issued thereunder and the other accounting principles generally accepted in India. The transition
to Ind AS has been carried out from the erstwhile Accounting Standards notified under the Act read with Rule 7 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 (as amended) and other generally accepted accounting principles in India (collectively
referred to as "the Previous GAAP'). Accordingly, the impact of transition has been recorded in the opening reserves as at
April 01, 2022 and the comparative previous year has been restated / reclassified.

The preparation of these financial information in conformity with Ind AS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimales. [t also requires management to exercise its judgment i the process of applying the group’s accounting policies.
The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or area where assumptions and estimates are significant to
these financial statements are as disclosed in these financial statements.

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities
(including investments), defined benefit plans, plan assets and share-based payments.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the group’s normal operating cycle and other
criteria set out in the Schedule IT1 of the Act and Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis, The accounting policies are applied
consistently to all the financial years presented in the financial statements.

2.2 Statement of compliarice

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read along with companies (Indian Accounting standard) Rules, as amended and
other relevant provisions of the Act.

The financial statements up to year ended March 31, 2023 were prepared in accordance with the accounting standards
notified under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act
(" previous GAAP")
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These financial statements are the first financial statements of the group under Ind AS. Refer note 48 for an explanation of
how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the group’s financial position, financial performance and
cash flows,

2.3 Principles of consolidation

(a) The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries are combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together
like items of assets, liabilities, equity, incomes, expenses and cash flows, after fully eliminating intra-group balances
and mtra-group transaclions.

(b) Profits or losses resulting from intra-group transactions that are recognised in assets, such as Inventory and Property,
Plantand Equipment, are eliminated in full.

() Incase of foreign subsidiaries, revenue items are consolidated at the average rate prevailing during the year. All assets
and liabilities are converted at rates prevailing at the end of the year. Any exchange difference arising on consolidation
is recognised in the Foreign Currency Translation Reserve (FCTR).

(d) The audited/unaudited financial statements of foreign subsidiaries/joint ventures/associates have been prepared in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principle of its Country of Incorporation or Ind AS.

(e) The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and
other events in similar circumstances,

(f) The carrying amount of the parent’s investment in each subsidiary is offset (eliminated) against the parent’s portion of
equity in each subsidiary.

(z) The difference between the proceeds from disposal of investment in subsidiaries and the carrying amount of its assets
less liabilities as on the date of disposal is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss being the profit
or loss on disposal of investment in subsidiary.

th) Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures has been accounted under the Equity Method as per Ind AS 28 -
Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures. Investments in joint operations are accounted using the Proportionate
Consolidation Method as per Ind AS 111 - Joint Arrangements.

(i) The Group accounts for its share of post-acquisition changes in net assets of associates and joint ventures, after
eliminating unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and its associates and joint
ventures.

() Non-Controlling Interest’s share of profit/loss of consolidated subsidiaries for the year is identified and adjusted
against the income of the Group in order to arrive at the net income attributable to shareholders of the group.

(k) Non-Controlling Interest’s share of net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in the
Consolidated Balance Sheet.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied by the group in the preparation of its financial statements are listed below, Such
accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these financial statements, unless
otherwise indicated.

A) Functional and Presentation Currency

ltems included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which
the group operates. The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all values are rounded to the nearest
lakhs with two decimals, except when otherwise indicated.

B) Use of estimates and critical accounting judgements

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates, judgements
and assumptions.

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldom equal the
actual results Management also needs to exercise judgement in applying the group’s accounting policies,

These estimates, judgements and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported a
nd liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities as at the date of the financial statements a
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results could differ from these estimates. The estimates and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and future periods affected.

Detailed information about each of thesc estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with information
aboul the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements

Critical estimates and judgements

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are;
* Estimation of defined benefit obligation - Note 44

* Impairment of trade receivables - Note 14

Estimation and judgements are continuously evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors including
expectation of future events that may have a financial impact on the group and that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances

C) Current versus Non-current classification

All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current assets and liahilities.

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

a) it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in the company’s normal operating cycle;
b it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

c) it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or

d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months
after the reporting date.

Current assets include the current portion of non-current financial assets.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following ¢riteria:
a) it is expected to be settled in the company’s normal operating cycle;

b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

¢} it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

d) the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the
reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity
instruments do not affect its classification.

Current liabilities include current portion of non-current financial liabilities.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or noncurrent as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and
other criteria set out in the Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013,

Based on the nature of product and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash
and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current / non-current
classification of assets and liabilities:
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D) Revenune recognition

i. Sale of Products

To determine revenue recognition, the Company follows a 5-step process:
L. Identifying the contract with a customer

2. Identifying the performance obligations

3. Determining the transaction price

4. Allocating the transaction price to the performance obligations

5. Recognising revenue when/as performance obligation(s) are satisfied

Under Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers, revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised
goods or services to customers. Revenue is measured at the transaction price agreed with the customers received or
receivable, excluding discounts, incentives, performance bonuses, price concessions, amounts collected on behalf of third
parties, or other similar items, if any, as specilied in the contract with the customer. Revenue is recorded provided the
recovery of consideration is probable and determinable. Sales are recognised when control of the products has transferred,
the customer has full discretion over price to sell/ use of the product, and there is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect
the customer’s acceptance of the products

The Company is providing start to finish turnkey solutions, which includes supplying pharmaceutical machineries /
equipment. in house designing engineering, procurement, installation, validation and to undertake other activities required
in various projects including standalone equipment supply and installation.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable by the Company for goods supplied and
services rendered, excluding trade discounts and applicable taxes. It is recognized when the following criteria are met;

- The control of the goods or services is transferred to the customer in accordance with the contractual terms.
- The revenueamount can be reliably measured.

- ltis probable that the economic benefits from the transaction will flow to the Company.

- The costs incurred or to be incurred can be measured reliably,

Revenue recognition is classified as follows:
i. Turnkey Contracts

Turnkey contracts typically involve the design, engineering, supply, installation, and commissioning of facilities and their
internal infrastructure. The contract price is usually a fixed consideration that varies on a case-by-case basis.

Such contracts usually represent a single performance obligation, where control of goods and services is transferred
progressively over the contract period. The performance obligation is considered satisfied upon the completion of
contractual scope and formal customer acceptance. Contract revenue and related costs, where execution spans multiple
accounting periods, are recognized based on actual shipments as of the reporting date.

ii. Sale of Services

Revenue from services such as management consultancy and installation services is recognized when the services are
performed in accordance with the terms agreed with the customer. The transaction price represents the amount agreed with
the customer, excluding trade discounts and applicable taxes,

iii. Export Incentive: under various scheme notified by government has been recognized on the basis of credits afforded in
the passbook or amount received.

iv. Interest & Dividend Income

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the interest rate
applicable.

Income from dividend is recognized when right to receive payment is established.
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v. Other Income

Other Incomes are accounted as and when the right to receive such income arises and it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably,

E) Product Warranty Expenses

The product warranties are supported by the vendor's own warranty on the products, As this is a back-to-back warranty
arrangement, no separate provision for warranty costs has been established. Any potential future warranty claims for the
materials supplied will be covered by the Group's vendor.

F) Property, Plant and equipment

Freehold Land is carried at historical cost. Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction
less accumulated depreciation or accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Cost of item of property, plantand equipment includes purchase price, taxes, nan- refundable duties, freight and other costs
that are directly attributable to bringing assets to their working condition for their intended use, Expenses capitalized
include applicable borrowing costs for qualifying assets, if any.

This recognition principle is applied to the costs incurred initially to acquire an item of property, plant and equipment and
also to costs incurred subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it. All other repair and maintenance costs, including
regular servicing, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred. When a replacement occurs, the carrying
value of the replaced part is de-recognised. Where an item of property, plant and equipment comprises major components
having different useful lives, these components are accounted for as separate items An item of propertv, plant and
equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use
of asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of Property, Plant & Equipment is reviewed at each financial
vear and adjusted prospectively, if any.

Property, Plant and Equipment under construction are recognized as capital work in progress.
Transition to Ind AS:

On transition to Ind AS, the group has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment
recognised as at April 1, 2022 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the
property, plant and equipment as mentioned in Ind AS 101

G) Intangible assets, Amortization and useful live

[ntangible assets that are acquired by the group are measured initially at cost. All intangible assets are with finite useful
lives and are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation.

Goodwill arising on acquisition of business is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment loss. Goodwill is assessed
at every balance sheet date for any impairment.

Intangible assets are only recognized when it is probable that associated future economic benefits would flow to the
Company.

Intangibles in respect of non- compete and customer relationships acquired in a business combination are recognized at fair
value at the acquisition date. They have a finite useful life and are subsequently carried at costs less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets in respect of software’s acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, they are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
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Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible assets are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is
derecognized.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with definite useful lives are reported at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Transition to Ind AS: On transition to Ind AS, the group has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of intangible
assets recognised as at April 1, 2022 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of
intangible assets as mentioned in Ind AS 101.

H) Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment

Depreciation on tangible assets has been previded on the straight-line method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule
IT to the Companies Act, 2013,

The estimates of useful lives of property, plant and equipment are as follows;

Class of Asset Useful life (in years)
Furniture & Fixture 10
Motor Vehicle 6
Office Equipment 5
Computer and Peripherals 3

Gains or losses arising on the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined as the difference between the
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognized in statement of profit and loss within other
income or other expenses.

Assets individually costing INR 5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition,

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified
as capital advances under non-current assets,

1) Amortisation of Intangible assets

Intangible assets except Goodwill are amortised in Statement of Profit or Loss over their estimated useful lives, from the
date that they are available for use based on the expected pattern of consumption of economic benefits of the asset.
Accordingly, at present, these are being amortised on straight line basis.

The estimated useful lives of Intangjble Assets are as follows:

Asset Years
Software 6

The useful lives are reviewed atleast at each year end. Changes in expected useful lives are treated as changes in accounting
estimates,

Transition to Ind AS;

On transition to Ind AS, the group has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of intangible assets recognised as at
April 1, 2022 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of intangible assets as
mentioned in Ind AS 101.

1) Impairnent of non-financial assets
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The carrying amounts of property, plant & equipment, capital work-in-progress, if any and intangible assets are reviewed
at each Balance Sheet date, to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the
assets recoverable amounts are estimated at each reporting date. Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to
sell and value in use. In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-discount rate that reflects the current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset or the cash-generating unit. For the purpase of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest
group of assets that generate cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other
assets or groups of assets (the "cash-generating unit”).

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or the cash generating unit exceeds the
corresponding recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has
decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the assets carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been
recognised. Impairment loss recognized for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period unless the impairment loss was
caused by a specific external event of an exceptional nature that is niot expected to recur, and subsequent external events
have occurred that reverse the effect of that event.

K) Borrowing costs

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured
at amortised cost

Borrowing casts, if any, that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are treated
as direct cost and are considered as part of cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily requires a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended in the
period during which the active development is delayed beyond reasonable time due to other than temporary interruption.
All other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability
for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

L) Inventories

Inventories of raw materials, components and stores, consumables and packing material are valued at lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost includes purchase price, duties and taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable by the group
from taxing authorities), freight inward and other expenditure in bringing inventories to present locations and conditions.
In determining the cost, First-in-First-out (FIFQ) method is used. The carrying costs of raw materials, components and stores
and spare parts are not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to
be sold at or above cost.

Finished goods are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The comparison of cost and net realisable value is
made on an item by item basis. Cost comprises of direct material and labour expenses and an appropriate portion of
production overheads incurred in bringing the inventory to their present location and condition. Fixed production
overheads are allocated on the basis of normal capacity of the production facilities. Finished goods and work-in-progress
inventory cost is determined on a weighted average cost basis.

Net Realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and
the estimated costs necessary to make the sale,

M) Leases

The group has adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the standard to all lease contracts.
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Group as a lessee

The group, as a lessee, recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for its leasing arrangements, if the contract conveys
the right to control the use of an identified asset. The contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, if it
involves the use of an identified asset and the group has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset and
has right to direct the use of the identified asset. The cost of the right-of-use asset shall comprise of the amount of the initial
measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date plus any
initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation,
accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is
depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of
right-of-use asset.

The group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement
date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily
determined.

If that rate cannot be readily determined, the group uses incremental borrowing rate. For short-term and low value leases,
the group recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. When the lease
liability is remeasured due to change in contract terms, a corresponding change is made to the carrying amount of right-of-
use asset, or is recorded in the profit and loss account if the carrying amount of right-of-use asset is reduced to zero.

Lease under which the group assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance lease.
Such assels acquired are capitalised at fair value of the asset or present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception
of the lease, whichever is lower. Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not
transferred to the group as lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless
the payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected
inflationary cost increases.

Company as lessor

In respect of assets given on operating lease, the lease rental income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to
compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases.

N) Employee benefits

The group's obligation towards various employee benefits have been recognized as follows:

Short term benefits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employees services are classified as short-term
employee benefits. These benefits include salaries and wages, bonus and ex-gratia. The undiscounted amount of short-term
employee benefits to be paid in exchange for employee services is recognized as an expense as the related service is rendered
by employees. The group recognizes a liability & expense for bonuses, The group recognizes a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a constructive obligation,

Post-employment Benefits
Defined contribution plans

The group pays provident fund, employee state insurance and other regulatory funds contributions as per local regulations.
The group has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted for
as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognized as employee benefit expense when they are due.

Defined benefit plans

Recognition and measurement of defined benefit plans:

wgement gains and losses of the net defined benefit liability/ (asset) are recognized immedi
mhensive income. Such re-measurements are not re-classified to the Statement of WS in

%
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period. The service cost and net interest on the net defined benefit liability/ (asset) is treated as a net expense within
emplovment costs.

Past service cost is recognised as an expense when the plan amendment or curtailment occurs or when any related
restructuring costs or termination benefits are recognised, whichever is earlier.

The defined benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheel represents the present value of the defined-benefit obligation
as reduced by the fair value of plan assets,

Long-term employee benefits

Compensated absences

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits such as annual leave are measured at the present value
of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the group in respect of services provided by employees up to
the reporting date using the projected unit credit method with actuarial valuation being carried out at each year end balance
sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged
or credited to the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they arise. Compensated absences which are not
expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related service are
recognized based on actuarial valuation.

Termination Benefits

Termination Benefits, in the nature of voluntary retirement benefits or Termination Benefits arising from restructuring, are
recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss. The group recognizes Termination Benefits at the earlier of the following dates:

(a) when the group can no longer withdraw the offer of these benefits, or

(b) when the group recognizes costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of Ind AS 37 and involves the payment of
termination benefits.

Benefits falling due more than 12 months after the end of the reporting period are discounted to their present value.
Employee Stock Option Plans

Employee stock options have time and performance based vesting conditions. The fair value as on grant date factoring such
time and performance conditions is recognized as employee benefit expense over the vesting period of such options

0) Foreign exchange transactions
(i) Functional and presentation currency:

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which
the group operates. The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is Fabtech Technologies Limited's
functional and presentation currency

(if) Transactions and balances:

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions. Year-end monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the year-end
foreign exchange rates. Non- Manetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rate at the date of transaction. Non-monetary items, measured at fair value denominated in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates that existed when the fair value was determined,

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the
recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e. translation differences on items whose fair value
gain or loss is recognized in other comprehensive income (OCI) or profit and loss are also recognised in OCI or profit and
loss, respectively).
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P) Provisions, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets

A provision is recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event that probably
requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time
value of money is material, provisions are discounted to reflect its present value using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation.

When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost. Each
provision is based on the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events riot wholly within the control
of the group or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, When there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent assets are generally not recognized but are disclosed when inflow of economic benefit is probable,

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet dale,

Q) Income taxes

Tax expense for the year comprises current tax and deferred tax. The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year.

Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the statement of profit and loss because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other vears and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible, The
group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reparting period.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying values of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and is
accounted for using liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
In contrast, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying value of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is
realised based on the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting
period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to cover or settle the carrying value of its assets and
liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset to the extent that they relate to taxes levied by the same tax authority and there
are legally enforceable rights to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities within that jurisdiction and there is an
intention to settle the asset & liability on a net basis.

Current and deferred tax are recognised as an expense or income in the statement of profit and loss, except when they relate
to items credited or debited either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case tax is also recognized
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India, which is likely to
give future economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against future income tax Liability. MAT is recognised as
deferred tax assets in the Balance Sheet when the asset can be measured reliably and it is probable that the future economic
benefit associated with the asset will be realised.
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R) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the vear attributable to equity shareholders of
the group by the weighted average number of the equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating
diluted eamnings per share, net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders of the group and the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

S) Financial Instrioments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value.

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability. The transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the
statement of profit and loss,

Where the fair value of a financial asset at initial recognition is different from ils transaction price, the difference between
the fair value and the transaction price is recognized as a gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss. However, trade
receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at Transaction price.

{a) Financial assets
a. (i) Classification :

The group classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

i. those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or
through profit or loss), and
ii. those measured at amortised cost

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the
cash flows

i. Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business model
whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of allocating interest
income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts future cash receipts
or payments through the expected life of the financial instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

ii. Financial assets measured at fair value
Fair Value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a
business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows or to sell these financial
assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

Financial assets included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value,
Fair value movements are recognised in the OCI. However, the group recognises interest income, impairment losses and
reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss. On derecognition of the a ot

gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is reclassified to the statement of profit and loss, Interest earned 4
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The group in respect of equity investments (other than in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures) which are not held for
trading has made an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of
such equity instruments. Such an election is made by the group on an instrument by instrument basis at the time of initial
recognition of such equity investments.

Fair value through the statement of profit and loss (FVTPL)

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is carried al fair value
through the statement of profit and loss. Fair value changes are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss at each reporting
period.

iii. Cash and bank balances
Cash and bank balances consist of:

(1) Cash and cash equivalents - which includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short term deposits
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and have
maturities of less than one year from the date of such deposits. These balances with banks are unrestricted for withdrawal
and usage.

(i1) Other bank balances - which includes balances and deposits with banks that are restricted for withdrawal and usage,
iv. Impairment of financial assets:

The group recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets and unbilled
revenues which are not fair valued through profit or loss,

The group recognises life time expected credit losses for all trade receivables and unbilled revenues that do not constitute a
financing transaction. For all other financial assets whose credit risk has not significantly increased since initial recognition,
loss allowance equal to twelve months expected credit losses is recognised, Loss allowance equal to the lifetime expected
credit losses is recognised if the credit risk on the financial instruments has significantly increased since initial recognition.
The Impairment losses and reversals are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

v. De-recognition of financial assets

The group de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it
transfers the financial asset and substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity, If the group
neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred
asset, the group recognises its retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If
the group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the group continues
to recognise the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received. On de-recognition
of a Financial Asset (except for Financial Assets measured at FVTOCI), the difference between the carrying amount and the
consideration received is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

(b) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the group are classified according to
the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the group after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs,

Financial Liabilities

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time value of money is significant. Interest bearing bank
loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are subsequently measured atamortised cost using
the effective interest rate method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or
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De-recognition of financial liabilities

The group de-recognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the group's obligations are discharged, cancelled or they
expire. The differences between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid is
recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Company engages in forward contracts primarily to mitigate risks arising from fluctuations in foreign currency related
to its existing financial assets and liabilities, specific commitments, and anticipated transactions. These derivative contracts
are used exclusively for hedging purposes and are not employed for trading or speculative activities.

In its hedging strategy, the Company designates certain instruments, including derivatives and, in some cases, non-
derivative financial instruments related to foreign currency risk, as fair value hedges. For hedges involving foreign exchange
risk on commitments, the Company also applies fair value hedge accounting,

Under fair value hedge, any changes in the fair value of the designated portion of the hedging instruments that qualify are
recognized immediately in the profit or loss statement. This is done in conjunction with the recognition of any changes in
the fair value of the hedged asset or liability attributable to the hedged risk.

Derivatives are initially recognized and measured at fair value from the date the derivative contract is entered into.
Subsequently, they are re-measured at their fair value at the end of each reporting period.

V) Business Combinations

Business Combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method of accounting, except for common control
transactions which are accounted using the pooling of interest method that is accounted at carrying values. The cost of an
acquisition is measured at the fair value of the assets transferred, equity instrumenits issued and liabilities assumed at their
acquisition date i.e. the date on which control is acquired.

Goodwill arising on business combination is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration
transferred and the amount recognised for noncontrolling interests, and any previous interest held, over the fair value of
net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. After initial recognition, Goodwill is tested for impairment annually
and measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses if any.

W) Segment Reporting

Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the information reported to the Chief Operating Decision
Maker (CODM) for the purpose of resource allocation and assessment of segment performance based on product and
services.

X) Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets or disposal groups comprising of assets and liabilities are classified as ‘held for sale’ if their carrying
amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered
high probable to be concluded within 12 months from the balance sheet date.

Such non-current assets or disposal groups are measured al the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to
sell. Non-current assets including those that are part of a disposal group held for sale are not depreciated or amortized while
they are classified as held for sale.

4. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the vear ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified
any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the group.
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5 Property, plant and equipment

Gross block Depreciation Net block
Particulars As at T3 i 2 As at As at ? ] As at As at
. d
April01 2003 Additions®  Deductions 5,y ch2004  Aprilon 2023  Fortheperiod  Deductions o, ;. o004 31 March 2024
Leased
Right-of-use assets 243.24 321.87 - 565.11 130.35 138.31 - 268.66 296.45
Owned
Furniture and fixtures 35.57 13.65 - 49.22 6.87 7.09 - 13.96 35.26
Motor Vehicle 209.21 37.42 - 246.63 38.61 32.55 - 71.16 175.47
Office equipment 8.00 (.66 - 8.66 0.89 1.46 - 235 6.31
Computer and peripherals 49.60 23.85 - 7345 13.52 2236 - 35.88 37.56
Plant & Machinery - 4.81 - 4.81 - 0.04 - 0.04 477
Total 545.62 402.26 - 947.88 190.24 201.81 - 392.06 555.82
Gross block Depreciation Net block
Particulars As at - As al As at s 9 : As at As at
iti ; F L
April01, 2002  Additions  Deductions /. 3 2023  apritoz, 2022  Yortheperiod  Deductions .. 450 0023 March 31,2023
Leased
Right-of-use assets 21242 30.82 - 243.24 - 130.35 130.35 112.89
Owned
Furniture and fixtures 35.57 - - 35.57 - 6.87 - 6.87 . 28.70
Motor Vehicle 209.21 - = 209.21 = 38.61 = 38.61 170.60
Office equipment 3.65 4.35 - 8.00 0.90 = 0.89 711
Computer and peripherals 29,05 20,54 - 49.60 - 13.52 - 13.52 36.07
Total 48990 55.71 - 545.62 - 190.25 - 190.25 R
6 Other Intangible Assets
Gross block Amortization Net block
Particulars As alt S " As at As at . : As at As at
| d | t
April o1, 2073 Additions™  Impalmment 5 w0 5090 Aprilon gigs  Forthepedo MPAITMENt 31 March 2024 31 March 2024
Computer Software 7.47 41.53 = 4900 - 6.30 = 6.30 4270
Total 737 41.53 - 49,00 - 6.30 - 6.30 4270
Gross block Amortization Net block
Carticnlars A= Additions Impairment -y oy For the period Impairment Aael bt
April 01,2022 P March 31,2023 April 01, 2022 P P March 31,2023 March 31, 2023
Computer Software - 747 - 747 - 0.00 = 0.00 747
Total - 7.47 - 747 - 0.00 - 0.00 747

Ll M
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(Amount in lakhs unless otherwise statied)
7 Income Tax
a) Tax expenses
The major components of income tax expense for the year ended:

Statement of profit and loss:
Profit or loss section

Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Current income tax:
Current income tax charge 896,00 670.00 825,00
(Excess) / Short provision for tax relating to prior year - 4119 -
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences (81.49) (28.45) (29.00)
Deferred tax impact on Right- of- use assel 40.77 (25.05) (4.84)
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 855.28 657.69 79116
OCI section
Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year:
Particilans As at Asat As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Net loss/ (gam) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans 0,51 (5.02) 0.76
Income tax charge to OCI 0.51 (5.02) 0.76
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s d tic tax rale for:
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Accounting profit before income tax net total imcome 2,951.36 2.426.10 301395
Fax on accounting profit at statutory income tax rate 87616 alllo3 738.601
[March 31, 2024: 25.17%
March 31, 2023 25.17%
March 31, 2022: 25.17%
(Excess) / Short provision for tax relating to prior year - 4119 -
Income Exempt from Tax/Ttems not deductible 1984 3935 6639
Deferred tax on other adjustments
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences (40.72) (53.50) (33.84)
At the effective income tax rate 855.28 057,649 79116
[March 31, 2024: 28.98%
March 31, 2023: 27.110%)
Tax expense reported in the Statement of profit or loss 855.28 657.64 791.16
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b) Deferred tax

Pasticulas As at As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022

Deferred tax liabilities

L?il'ftwgme bt.‘l‘\v\-'eél'l L'dl_l'_\-'ins a_muunl:i of property, plant and equipment & investment property in (54.20) (24.94) (51.55)

financial statement and the income tax return

On fair valuation of financial assots and financial liabilities (1.01) (0.00) (0.11)

Gross deferred tax liabilities (55.21) (24.94) (51.66)

Deferred tax assets

On account of interest disallowed on payment made to non-residents

On account of provision for gratuity & leave encashment 44 55 9.06 (7.55)

On account of other adjustments 185.28 142.96 127.78

Gross deferred tax assets 229.83 152.02 120.22

Net deferred tax liabilities - - -

Net deferred tax assets 174.62 127.08 68.56

Reconciliation of deferred tax liabilities / (deferred tax assets) (net):

Particulars As at Asat As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022

Balance al the beginning of the year 97.84 53.62 35.48

Adjustment on account of acquisition of subsidiary 733 - -

Tax income/ (expense) during the year recognised in profit or loss 40.72 53.50 18.91

lax income/ (expense) during the vear recognised in OCI {0.51) 5.02 (0.76)

Closing balance 145.38 112.14 53.62

Ihe Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the

deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority,

8 Tax assets (net) - Non Current
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Advance income tax (Net of provision for income tax) 4.18 3230 -
Total 4.18 32.30 -
9 Investments - Non-current
Particuliss As at As at As at
' March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
A, Investments carried at cost
{a) Equity Investments in Associate (Unguoted)
4,56,000 Equity Share of 2 10/- cach in TSA Process Equipment Pyvt. Lid, (Refer note 59) - 1,011.56 647,78
(b) Investment in Debentures
10,12,500 Compulsorily Convertible Debentures of Fabtech Technologies International Private
Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies International Limited) (Face Value of 2 100/- - 1,012.50 1,012.50
cach)
(¢} Equity Investment in other (Unquoted)
Equity Share of 2 10/ - each in Fillpac Solutions Private Limited 0.10 - -
Total .1 2,024.06 1,660.28
Agpregale amount of unquoted investments 0.0 202406 1,660.28

Agpregate provision for diminution in value of investment

Note:

Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies International Limited) has issued 10,12,500 (Ten Lakhs Twelve
Thousand Five Hundred) Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCD) to Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech lechnologies Private
Limited), having face value of INR 100 each. During FY 2023-24, terms of these CCD instruments have been modified, converting them to an Optionally

Convertible Debentures (OCDs). Amended terms were as undoer:
OCDs issued are unsecured with a term of upto 3 years carrying interest @ 10% p.a
These OCDs have been redeemed & paid in full during the FY 2023-24.
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10 Loans and Advances - Non Current

Paiticilais As at Asat Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Unsecured
Loans and advances to related parties 179.78 57394 2357
Loans and advances to emplovees 21 2587 15,62
Less: Allowance for doubtful lvans (0.01) {U.06) (0.04)
Total 181.98 599.75 39.15
Naote:
Considered good 181.98 396.75 39.15
Considered doubtful, provided = - B
11 Other Financial Assets - Non Current
Parkesies As at As at As at
) March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Security deposits (Unsecured, considered good) 17498 63,58 14421
Balances with government authorities - - 2449
Depaosit under protest 85.53 8553 85.53
Total 260.51 149.11 254.23
12 Inventories
Pt As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
At lower of cost and net realizable value
Raw material 1,128.94 - -
Work in progress 76.13 - -
Finished goods 1,722.34 1,723.53 (50.58
Total 2927.41 1,723.53 650.58
Note - There is no amount written down from the inventery during the year.
13 Investments - Current
Particul As at As at As at
e March 31,2024  March 31,2023 April 01, 2022
Investments in Mutual Funds (Quoted) at FVTPL:
- Nippon India Mutual Fund 1,587.80 -
- HDFC Ultra Short Term Fund 501.25 - -
- Aditya Birla Life Money Manager Fund (Growth Direct Plan) 9.05 5.06 549
- Aditya Birla Sun Life Liguid Fund (Growth Direct Plan) 1.89 - -
Total 2,099.99 5.06 549
Aggregate amount of quoted investments 2,099.99 5.06 549
Aggregate market value of quoted investments 2,0499.99 5.06 5.49
Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investment = - -
=
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14 Trade receivable

a)

by

Particulars As al Asal Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022

Unsecured
Considered good (including retention money) 10,064.08 1, 3k 92
Considered doubtful - :
Less - Allowance for bad and doubtiul debis (398.23 (425:08
Total 9, 9,9-!'127{
Further classified as:
Receivable from related parties (Refer note 48) 2.666.21 179273 3.656.68
Receivable from others TIUTHT B.374.19 5,078 24
Total 10,064.08 10,366.92 5,694.92

The Company applies the expected credit loss ("ECL”) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on trade receivables. For this purpise. the Company follows a
“simplitied approach” for recognition of impairment loss allowance on the trade receivable balances. As o practical expudient, the Campany uses a provision matris o determine
impairment loss allowance on portiolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix ts based on its historically observed default rates over the expected Life of the trade receivables and
is adjusted for forwardlooking estimates. Further, nead for incremental provisions have been evaluated on a case to case basis considering forward-looking information based on the
tinancial health of a customer if available; litigations/ disputes ete.

Agping of trade receivables as at March 31, 2024

Less Than 6

Particulars/ Period Maniths 6 Months to 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3 Years or More Total
Undisputed trade receivables
considered pood - unsecured 5,647.68 457 88 495.12 1,26134 220206 10,064.08
Total 5,647.68 457.88 495.12 1,261.34 2,202.06 10,064.08
Ageing of trade receivables as at March 31, 2023
. : Less Than & ; . "
Particulars/ Period Minihs 6 Maonths to 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3 Years or Maore Votal
Undisputed trade re bles
commiderad good - unsecunsd 330831 #3143 1.398.87 298,62 2599649 10,366,492
Total 5,308.31 83143 1,398.87 225.62 2,599.69 10,366.92
Ageing of trade receivables as at April 01, 2022
. Less Than 6
Particulars/ Period Months 6 Months to 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3 Years or More Total
Undisputs v iv:
considered jood - unsecuned 363745 415.05 421.93 HH449 1.330.00 8,694.92
Total 5,637.45 415.05 421.493 884,49 1,336.00 8,694.92
Loss all es as at March 31, 2024
Particulars Less than 6 months 6 months - 1 year 1-2years 2-3 years >3 years Total
Undisputed - considered good 564768 457.88 495.12 1,261 2.202.06 10,064 08
Expected Loss rate (%) 025% 191% 230% 8.51% 1030% 3.96%
Expected Credit Losses 14.12 877 4109 10738 22687 39523
Total 5,633.56 449.11 454.03 1,153.95 1,975.19 9,665.55
Loss allowances as at March 31, 2023
Particulars Less than 6 months 6 months - 1 year 1-2years 2-3 years > 3 years Total
Undisputed - considered goed 3.308.31 53143 139887 22802 2.594.69 111366492
Expected Loss rale (%) 0.25% [T 1ads 2.20% 12:2% 4115
Expected Credit Losses 1327 546 B84 5003 39312 425 08
Total 5,295.04 825,97 1,390.07 223.60 2206.57 994124
Loss allowances as at April 01, 2022
Particulars Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-2years 2-3 years >3 years Tatal
Undisputed - considered youd 3.537.45 415405 421493 BH440 1.3%.00 H.6594.92
Expected Loss rate (%) 0.25% I11% B.oh% 596'% 12326% 308%
Expected Cradit Losses 14.09 461 28.11 3270 163,77 26334
Total 5,623.36 41044 393.52 83173 1,172.23 543158
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15 Cash and cash equivalents

4 As at Asat Asat
Particulars
iculars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Balances with banks:
In current accounts 2,6606.42 60434 901,98
Fixed deposits with maturity of less than 3 months * 215.15 418,65 123.62
Cash on hand 17.60 29.95 30.25
Total 2,899.17 1,052.94 1,055.85
16 Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalent
: As at Asat As at
Particul
EoEE March 31,2024  March 31,2023 April 01, 2022
In deposit accounts with original maturity of more than 3 months * 1.718.01 1,331.90 1,438.50
Total 1,718.,01 1,331.90 1,438.50
* Classification of deposits:
Particalars As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Total Deposit (with original maturity of more than 3 months) 1,718.01 1,331.90 1,438.50
Amount marked as lien 735.56 9. Al 1,075.04
Free amount GR2 .45 333.30 363.46
17 Loans and advances - Current
Particulars Asat Asat As at
At March 31,2024 March 31,2023 April 01, 2022
Unsecured
Loans and advances to emplovees 152.07 H5.62 1722
Less: Allowance for doubttul loans (18.10) (18.01) (18.01)
Total 133.97 67.61 154.23
Note:
Considered good 17007 103.63 190.25
Considered doubtful, provided (18.10) (18.01) (18.01)
18 Other Financial Assets - Current
Particulars Asat As at As at
was March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Balance with government authorities 1,899.33 1,253.87 991.39
Export benefits and entitlements 63045 5353.31 451.03
Security Deposits (Unsecured, considered good) ** 38.83 165.87 5.44
Forward contract receivable - - 12.53
Othirs 13.43 46,51 20.57
Total 2,588.04 2,019.96 1,481.46
** Security deposits include margin money deposit amounting to Rs. 38.83 Lakhs (FY 2023-24) and Rs. 71.45 Lakhs (FY 2022-23)
19 Other assets - Current
Particular Asat Asat As at
¥ ? March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Advance for goods and services
to related parties 5743 93311 73712
to others 798.49 101053 651.31
Prepaid Expenses 55.20 3.3 47.11
Total 911.12 1,949.03 1,435.54
20 Assets classified as held for sale
Particulars Asat Asat Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2023

April 01, 2022

4,56,000 Equity Share of ¥ 10/ - each in 1SA Process Fquipment Pvi. Lid. (Refer note 59)

1,149.68

Total

1,149.69
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21 Equity share capital

% ) As at As at Asat
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 April 01, 2022
No of shares A No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
a) Authorized Share Capital
Equity Shares of INR 10 each 4,50,00,000 4,500.00 35,10,000 351.00 35,10,000 351.00
b) Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up:
Equity Shares of INR 10 each, fully paid up 29,44,749 294.48 27 85,895 278,59 27.85,895 278.59
Total 29,44,749 294.48 27,85,895 278.59 27,85,8495 278.59
¢) Reconciliation of ber of equity shares and t outstanding
Asat Asal
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Particulars No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
At the beginning of the year 27,8595 27859 27,85,895 27859
Add: Preferential Issue of shares 1,58,854 15.89 - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 29,44,749 294.48 27 85,895 278,59

d) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of INR 10 per share. Each shareholder is entitled to one vote per share held. The Company declares and
pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting,
except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company,

alter distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

¢) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

As at Asat Asat
Name of the shareholder March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
No of shares Yo No of shares Y No of shares k)
Mr: Aasif Khan 16,77 889 56.98% 16,61.999 39.60% 16,61,9949 59.60%
Mr. Aarif Khan 4,15,500 14.11% 4,15.300 14.91% 4,15,500 14.91%
Mr. Hemant Anavkar 3460251 11.76% 346,251 12.43% 346,251 1243%
Mrs. Manisha Anavkar 346,252 11.76% 346,250 124375 346,250 1243%

As per records of the Company, mcluding its register of shareholders/ members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above
shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

) Details of Shares held by promoters

As at March 31, 2024

No. of shares No.af dhares
at the Change during %o of total % Change
Promoter name ) at the end of 3
beginning of the vear it shares during the year
year i
Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up
L FOHRET
Mr. Aasif Khan 16,61,9%) 158490 16,77 BE9 56.98% 0.96%
Mr. Aarif Khan 415,500 - 4,15,300 14.11% 0.00%
M. Hemant Anavkar 346,251 - 346,251 11.76% 0.00%
Mrs. Manisha Anavkar 346,250 2 346,252 11.76% L00%
Total 27,70,000 15,892 27,85,892 94.61% 0.96%
As at March 31, 2023
No. of shares .
at the Change during Nauof shires "o of total s Change
Promoter name i at the end of .
beginning of the year i shares during the year
year ¥
Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up
Lo
Mr. Aasif Khan 16,61,999 - 1o,01,994% 39.66% 0.00%
Mur. Aarif Khan 4,15,500 - 415500 491 0.00%
Mr. Hemant Anavkar 346,251 - 346,251 1243% 0.00%
Mrs. Manisha Anavkar 346,250 346,250 1243% UL00%
Total 27,70,000 - 27,70,000 99.43% 0.00%:

8) No class of shares have been issued for consideration other than cash by the Company during the period of one year immediately preceding the current period end.

h) No class of shares have been bought back by the Company during the period of one year immedialely preceding the current period end.

i} The company has issued 2,94,47,490 bonus shares in the ratio of 10:1 during the FY 2023-24 which are pending for allotment as at March 31, 2024,
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22 Other equity

Asat As al

Particulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

i) Bonus shares issued pending allotment
Opening balance

Add: Bonus shares issued pending allotment 294475 -
Closing balance 294475 -
ii) Securities Premium

Opening balance - _
Add: Premium received on shares issued during the year 1.553.59 -
Less: Capitalisation of reserves against issue of bonus shares (1.353.59)

Closing balance - z

iii) Capital Reserve

Opening balance 1.00 1.00
Add: Changes during the vear _ N
Closing balance 1.00 1.00

iv) Retained Earnings

Opening balance 862035 6449717
Add: Net Profit/ (Net loss) for the current period 272173 213218
Adjustment on account of Acquisition of Subsidiaries 0.00 -
Less: Capitalisation of reserves against issue of bonus shares {1,391.16) -
Closing balance 9,959.93 4,629.35
v) Other Comprehensive Income
Opening balance (12.66) 2326
Add; Other Comprehensive Income (net of axes) 0.73 (14.9%)
Closing balance (11.94) (12.66)
Total 1239374 5,617.69

Definition for Other Equity

i) Bonus shares issued pending allotment: Reserve balance kept aside, to be adjusted against bonus shares issued pending allotment.
ii) Securities Premium: Securities premium s used to record premium received on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the
iii) Capital Reserve: The excess of fair value of net assets acquired over consideration paid in a common control transaction is recognised as capital reserve,

iv) Retained Earnings: Retained earnings represent the amount that can be distributed as dividend considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, During the
vear, no dividends are distributed to the equity shareholders by the Comparny.

v} Other Comprehensive Income: Other comprehensive income comprises items of income and expense (including reclassification adjustments) that are not recognised in
profit or loss as required or permitted by Ind AS,
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23 Borrowings - Non-Current

Particulars Asat As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Secured:
-from Banks 2768 19.06 2791
-From Others - 6741 8264
Total 27.68 B6.47 110.55
i) Secured loan from Banks
Particulars Effective Interest rate Security details Repayment terms
Term Loan tor Viehicle Interest ranging between 8 00% to Secured by hypothecation of vehicles  Repayable in 36 1o
11.20% acquired under said loans 64 monthly equadl
instalments
24 Lease Liability
” As at Asat As at
Particul
I March 31,2024 March31,2023  April 01,2022
Non-Current
At amortized cost
Lease Liability (Reter note 51) 135.65 1316 93.27
Tatal 135.65 13.16 9327
Current
At amortized cost
Lease Liability {Refer note 51) 148.04 103,03 116,13
Total 148.04 103.03 116.13

25 Provisions

Particulars Asat Asal Agat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022

Non-current
Provision for employee benefits

Provision for gratuity (Partially funded) (Refer note 44) 1367 U4l 46 11151

Provision tor compensated absences 68.97 03.91 5241
Total 8264 155.37 163.92
Current
a) Pravision for employee benefits

Provision for gratuity (Partially funded) (Reter note 44) 70.93 57.16 13.27

Provision tor compensated absences 18.60 19.82 19.82
b} Other provisions -

Provision for unexpired warranty = = &
Total §9.53 76.98 33.09

26 Borrowings - Current

As at Asat As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022

Particulars

Repayable on demand - from banks (secured):

Cash credit and packing credit 868.07 3.307.03 1,751.63
Total B68.07 3,307.03 1,751.63
Facility I: Outstanding Cash Credit facility of INR 72981 lakhs for Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Sanction Limit FY 2023-24: INE 2,000 lakhs; FY 2022-23 INR 2,000 lakhs

Security details a) First pari passu charge on entire current assets including stock and receivables (present & future)

along with "Bank 11"

b} First charge on movable fixed assets of the company both present & future excluding vehicle & other
than movable fixed assets exclusively charged to “Bank 11",

¢) Common collateral for Fabtech Technologies Limited (formerly known as Fabtech Twhnologies
Private Limited), Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited (Fabtech Technologies Cleanroom Private
Limited) and Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited by way of exlusive charge on unit no. 1, 2, 3 plot no,
190/ 191, GIDC, Umbergaon, Gujarat, 396171 and office premises located ar 715, 716, 717 and 718 Janki
Centre, Off Veera Desai Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai in the name of Fabtech Tumkey Projects 11D

o) Negative lien on the land at Khalapur, Raigad.

¢) Personal guarantees of Mr. Aasit Khan, Mr. Hemant Anavkarand Mr. Aarif Khan: and

f}) Corporate guarantees of Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited (formerly known as
Fabtech Technologies International Limited) and Fabtech Tumkey Projects LLP (1o the extend of value
of the property)

Facility [I: The Facility has been closed duning FY 2023-24, hence there is no Outstanding balance as at the year end for Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly
Lkoown as Fabtech Technoloedes Private 1imited)

Sariction Limit I'he facility has been closed during FY 2023-24; FY 2022.23 INR 3,149 lakhs
Security details a) First pari passu charge on the entire present and future current assets of the company along with the
Bank 1.

b) First pani passu charge on the entire movable fixed assets of the company along with the Bank [

¢) Cross collateralised with Fabtech Technologies Limited (formerly known as Fabtech Technologies
Private Limited) by way of equitable mortgage on office premises located at 303, 402, and 403,
Vishakha Arcade, Veera Desai Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai. Measuring total 2200 sq.ft owned by
Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited (formerly known as Fabtech lechnologies
International Limited),

d) Lien on Fixed Deposits (85% of Re. 4.35 ¢rs)

€] Negative lien oh Khalapur land along with Bank 1)
1) Personal guarantees of Mr. Aasif Khan, Mr. Hemant Anavkar and Mr. Aari
8) Corporate guarantee of Fabtech Technologivs International Private Li
Fabtech Technologies International Limited).
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27

b

30

Facility 1I: Qutstanding Cash Credit facility of INR 138.26 lakhs tor FABL International Technologies LLP (Formerly known as Fablife Process Technologies LLP)

Sanction Limit FY 2023-24 INR 200 lakhs

Security details

a) Primary security - Stocks and trade receivables

b) Collateral - CGTSME and Corporate Guarantee of Fablech Technologics International Ltd

Trade Payable

A Asal Asat Asat
Particulars
L B March 31,2024 March 31,2023 April 01, 2022
Total outstanding dues of micra enterprises and small _ e
enterprises 1,383.31 465.24 353.64
Total outstanding dues of creditors ather than micro AR . .
enterprises and small enterprises %1280 B, L7284
Total 6,506.11 5,399.63 5,083.05
Trade Payable Ageing Schedule (Outstanding for Following periods from the due date of payment)
As at March 31, 2024
Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
Undisputed trade payables
Micro enterprises and small enterprisés 1,132.70 101.17 92.83 50,61 1,383.31
Others 4.110.90 456.40 419.35 136.15 5,122.80
Total 5,243.60 557.57 51218 192.76 6,506.11
As at March 31, 2023
Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
Undisputed trade payables
Micro enterprises and small enterprises 292.91 69.43 b7.28 35,62 465.24
Others 394427 410.62 H1.22 13228 4.534.39
Total 4,237.18 486,05 508,50 167.90 5,399.63
As al April 01, 2022
Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
Lindi P 4 mde pay hl
Micro enterprises and small enterprises 308.97 3037 14,30 . 353.04
Others 3,779.93 124.68 79755 2725 4,729.41
Total 4,088.90 155.05 811.85 27.25 5,083.05

The information as required under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, has been determined to the extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of information available with the Company and relied upon by Auditors, 1s as follows:-

Particulars Asal Asat As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
a) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 135271 407.06 341,90
b) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid lo any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 3060 58.18 11.74
¢} The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond Nil Nil Nil
d) The amount of interest due and payvable for the year - db44 8.50
¢) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting vear 30,60 SR 11.74
f) The amount of further interest due and pavable even in the succeeding year, until such date 30.60 38.18 11.74
when the interest dues as above are actually paid
Reter note 47 tor trade payables to related parties
Other financial labilities
Particulars Asat Asat Asat
R March 31,2024 March 31,2023 April 01, 2022
Employee labilities 107.35 7.62 4353
Current maturities of long-term borrowings - - -
-From Banks 13.43 11.77 1L.77
-From Others 78.560 2344 B4
Interest accrued but not due 0.73 075 0,89
Forward Contract liabilities - 1141 -
Total 200.07 5399 79.63
Other current liabilities
Pariieriiays Asat As at Asat
: March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Advance from Customers 5,521.64 324838 2,606.38
Statutory due payable 62.48 4508 70.16
Others 1.00 - -
Total 5,585.12 3,293.47 2,676.54
Current tax liabilities (net)
Particalars Asat As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
P
L nalages [Net of Advance tax] 9246 - 2788
Y92.46 278.5.
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31 Revenue from Operations

For the year ended For the year ended

Fasticalars March 31,2024  March 31, 2023
Sale of products 20,493.16 18,525.64
Sale of services
Installation and commissioning services 1,940.34 507.77
Other Operating Revenues
Export incentives 180.13 346.34
Total 22,613.63 19,379.75
Analysis of revenues by segments:
Supply of pharmaceutical equipement and machinaries. 22,613.63 19,379.75
Revenue based on Geography
4 For the ended For the year ended
R Mmhy;;,’m March 31, 2023
Domestic 3,102.85 3,032.92
Export
Saudi Arabia 6,839.65 6,070.22
Kenya 3,674.69 10.25
Irag 2,642.42 -
Egypt 348.55 5,221.47
Rest of the world 6,005.47 5,044 89
Total 261363 1937975
Other income
For the year ended For the year ended
Ftionlas March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Interest Income on
Interest income on Bank deposits 111.89 114.84
Interest income on Security Deposit 9.98 9.53
Other interest income 62.04 -
Net foreign exchange gain/ (loss) 160.73 4.1
Reversal of provision of doubtful debts and advances 4412 -
Reversal of provision for Interest payment to MSME 27.58 -
Net gain arising on financial assets designated as FVTPL 26.67 (0.43)
Miscellaneous income 3.80 0.31
Reversal of provision for Compensated Obligation - -
Liabilities no longer required written back - 3488
Insurance claim received - 039
Profit on disposal of fixed asset (net) - -
Profit and loss from forward contracts (21.21) 7.53
Total 425.60 611.26

33 Cost of raw material consumed

For the year ended For the year ended

Paetionless March 31,2024  March 31, 2023

Opening stock 1,103.94 -

Add: Purchases 65.53 -

Less: Closing stock 1,128.94 -

Total 40.53 -

34 Purchase of Stock-in-trade

For the year ended For the year ended

Finteels March31,2024  March 31, 2023
Purchases of Stock-in-trade 12,109.71 10,237.43
Total 12,109.71 10,237.43
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35 Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade

For the year ended For the year ended

Particul
RIS March 31,2024  March 31, 2023

Inventories at the beginning of the period

-Finished Goods 1,723.53 650,58
-Work in progress 76.13 -
1,799.66 650.58
Less: Inventories at the end of the period
-Finished Goods 1,722.34 1,723.53
-Work in progress 76.13 -
1,798.47 1,723.53
Net decrease/ (increase) 1.19 (1,072.95)

36 Employee benefits expense

For the year ended For the year ended

Parti
Rt March 31,2024  March 31, 2023
Salaries, wages and bonus 1,837.10 1,772.74
Contribution to provident fund and other funds 50.31 50.51
Staff welfare expenses 41.96 38.24
Gratuity expenses (Refer note 44) 31.40 24.10
Leave Obligation (Refer note 44) 17.25 25.80
Total 1,978.01 1,911.39
37 Finance costs
Pacticnlias For the year ended For the year ended
h March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest expense on
Borrowings 163.24 140.60
Trade payables = 46.44
Processing and committment charges 1498 54.48
Interest Expense on Lease Liabilities 11.76 16.03
Interest on delay in payment of taxes 0.43 7.14
Bank Charges 93.82 241.19
Total 284.23 505.88
38 Depreciation and amortization expense
; ) For the year ended For the year ended
i March31,2024  March 31, 2023
Depreciation (Refer note 3) 201.81 190.25
Amortization (Refer note b) 6.30 0.00
Total 208.11 190.25
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39 Other expenses

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Project erection and commissioning expenses 1,504.33 1,788.78
Business Promotion and Advertising 1,486.44 1,929.33
Travelling and Conveyance expenses 583.62 499.69
Freight and forwarding 549.85 802.54
Legal and professional charges 527.63 294.30
Rates and taxes 87.93 88.55
Communication expenses 40.16 49.35
Repairs and maintenance 37.71 33.25
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses (Refer note 40) 35.00 40.00
Rent 25.93 2222
Insurance 2443 26,78
Miscellaneous expenses 19.56 11.88
Auditor's remuneration (Refer note below) 16.58 847
Power and fuel 16.18 14.10
Donation (Other than CSR) 12.12 21.31
Bad Debts written-off 5.36 -
Labour Charges 4.70 -
Security charges 1.04 -
Provision for Doubtful Debt and advances - 162.36
Total 4,978.57 5,792.91

Note : The following is the break-up of Auditors remuneration (exclusive of taxes)

For the year ended For the year ended

Fariesdoy March 31,2024  March 31,2023
Certification and tax consultancy 10.86 1.00
Statutory audit 342 2.87
Tax audit 1.30 3.30
GST Audit 1.00 1.30
Total 16.58 8.47
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40 Corporate Social Responsibility

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 a CSR committee has been formed by the Company. The funds were utilised throughout the
period on the activities which are specified in Schedule VII of the Act. The utilisation is done by way of direct contribution towards

aforesaid activities.

Disclosures in relation to corporate social responsibility expenditure

N As at As at
Fanuiiing March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
(i) Amount spent during the period
- Various welfare for needy and poor people, poor child education and medical cause 35.00 40.00
Total 35.00 40.00
{ii) Amount required to be spent by the Company as per Section 135 of the Act 4486 38.65
(iii) Details of CSR expenditure under Section 135(5) of the Act
Particulars Anst AAEE
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balance shortfall / (excess) spent as at beginning of the year (2.01) (0.66)
Amount required to be spent during the period 44.86 38.65
Amount spent during the period (35.00) (40.00)
Balance of shortfall/ (excess) as at the end of the period 7.85 (2.01)
41 Earnings per share
The following table reflects profit and shares data used in the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share.
5 As at As at
Feltiadsie March 31,2024  March 31, 2023
a) Profit after tax
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders - for basic and diluted EPS 2,721.74 2,132.18
Nos Nos
b) Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares for basic and diluted 3,22,72,013 3,22,33,385
¢) Nominal value of ordinary shares (INR) 10.00 10.00
d) Basic and diluted earnings per ordinary share (INR) 8.43 6.61

Note:

The company has issued 2,94,47,490 bonus shares in the ratio of 10:1 during FY 2023-24 which are allotment post Balance sheet date i.e.
March 31, 2024, Aforesaid, weighted average number of Ordinary Shares for basic and diluted EPS are adjusted for the bonus share in

accordance with Ind AS 33.

42 Contingent Liability

Contingencies:

In the ordinary course of business, the Company faces claims and assertions by various parties. The Company assesses such claims and
assertions and monitors the legal environment on an ongoing basis with the assistance of external legal counsel, wherever necessary. The
Company records a liability for any claims where a potential loss is probable and capable of being estimated and discloses such matters in
its financial statements if material. For potential losses that are considered possible, but not probable, the Company provides disclosure in
the financial statements but does not record a liability in its accounts unless the loss becomes probable.

The following are the description of claims and assertions where a potential loss is possible, but not probable.

Particul As at As at
arieutars March 31,2024 March 31, 2023

a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt *
(The outflow, if any, shall be paid along with interest) 85.53 85.53
b) Corporate guarantee given by the company in respect of working capital limits sanctioned by
Axis Bank to:
11 Fabtech lt‘Ch:IIUIGgl(.fS ILleanrm\ms Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies 1,000.00 1,000.00
Cleanrooms Private Limited)
ii) Fabsafe Technologies Private Limted 00,00 600.00
¢) Performance guarantee given for execution of trunkey project contracts 489.06 867.55

2,553.08
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* The company withheld a liability owed to M/s. Clean Coats Pvt. Ltd. ("vendor") due to unsatisfactory work quality, which resulted in a
dispute. The vendor disputed the withholding and filed a complaint with the MSME Facilitation Council, Thane. The Council issued an
order on September 29, 2017, directing the company to pay INR 32.03 lakhs along with other claims.

Subsequently, the company contested the order by filing a suit in the Bombay City Civil Court, Dindoshi, on February 9, 2018.
Concurrently, the vendor approached the Bombay High Court for enforcement of the MSME Facilitation Council's order. The Bom bay High
Court instructed the company to deposit INR 85.53 lakhs (including interest) with the court. Subsequently deposited amount was
withdrawn by the vendor.

However, following an Order of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India, Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited (Formerly known
as Fabtech Technologies International Limited) (Demerged Company) filed an Arbitration Application, appointing legal representation.
This application is anticipated to be listed and presents a favorable chance for the deposited funds to be refunded.

43 Segment Reporting

The reportable segments derives their revenues from turnkey projects solution provided to pharmaceuticals and allied industries by way of
supplying pharmaceutical machineries / equipment, in house designing and engineering and to undertake other activities required in
various pharmaceutical turnkey projects. The CODM reviews revenue as the performance indicator. The measurement of each segment’s
revenues, expenses and assets is consistent with the accounting policies that are used in preparation of the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.

a. Revenue from Operations by Geography

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
India 3,102.85 3,03292
Saudi Arabia 6,839.65 6,070.22
Kenya 3,674.69 10.25
Iraq 2,642.42 -
Egypt 34B.55 5,221.47
Rest of the world 6,005.47 5,044 .89
Total 22,613.63 19,379.75
b. Trade Receivables by Geography
z As at As at

Peastiouls March 31,2024 March 31,2023
India 552.34 1,824.71
Bangladesh 2,360.28 1,171.30
Saudi Arabia 1,948.04 3,52547
Kenva 1,429.62 -
Algeria 1.324.00 111.64
Sri Lanka 693.61 1,187.88
Egypt 481.71 1,179.05
Rest of the world 1,274.48 1,366.87
Total 10,064.08 10,366.92

In view of the interwoven / intermix nature of business, other segmental information is not ascertainable.

c. Information about the extent of the Company's reliance on its major customers:
Revenues from transactions with a single external customer amount to 10 per cent or more of an entity’s revenues:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Boston Oncology Arabia
Revenue 3,836.30 =
% to Total Revenue 16.96% 0.00%
Premier Food Industries
Revenue 3,625.08 -
“ to Total Revenue 16.03% 0.00%
Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies
International Limited) (Refer note 48)
Revenue 2,780.90 2,270.22
% to Total Revenue 12.30% 11.71%
Al Radwan United
Revenue 1 - -
% to Total Revenue 0.00%

Revenue

% to Total Revenue

,G ,
5,019.59
u u:.@ 25.90%

Revenue

% to Total Revenue
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44 Employee Benefits
i) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company makes contributions, determined as a specified percentage of employee salaries, in respect of qualif ving employees towards
Provident Fund and Pension Fund, which is a defined contribution plan. The company has no obligations other than to make the specified
contributions. The contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as they accrue. The only amounts included in the balance
sheet are those relating to the prior months contribution that are not due to be paid until the end of reporting period. The amount
recognised as an expense towards contribution to Provident Fund and Pension Fund for the vear aggregated to:

INR 50.31 lakhs March 31, 2024

INR 50.51 lakhs March 31, 2023

ii) Defined Benefit Plan

Description of Plans
Retirement Benefit Plans of the Company include Gratuity and Leave Encashment.

Gratuity & Pension

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. The plan provides for a
lumpsum payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount
equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each completed year of service, subject to a payment ceiling of INR 20 lakhs. Vesting occurs upon
completion of five years of service. However, the completion of vesting period is not applicable in the case where termination of
employment is due to death or permanent disability. Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation on

the reporting date.
I'he disclosure in respect of the defined Gratuity Plan are given below:

A. Balance Sheet

. As at As at
Fatedlas March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Present value of plan liabilities 186.31 156.28
Fair value of plan assets (101.70) (7.67)
(Asset) / Liability recognised 84.60 148.62
B. Movements in plan liabilities
. As at As at
Bt March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
As at the beginning of the vear 156.28 124.78
Current service cost 18.58 15.07
Adjustment on account of acquisition of subsidiary 24.55 -
Interest Cost/ (Income) 13.40 9.02
Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Demographic Assumptions - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from changes in financial assumptions 451 (4.12)
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from experience adjustments (2.80) 24.08
Benefit payments (28.21) (12.55)
As at the end of the year 186.31 156.28
C. Movements in plan assets
2 As at As at
Pariaculars March 31,2024 March 31,2023
As at the beginning of the year 767 -
Interest Income 0.57 -
Contributions by the Employer 100.00 7.66
(Benetits Paid trom the Fund) (9.49) -
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income 295 0.00
As at the end of the year 101.70 7.67
D. Statement of Profit and Loss
. As at As at
Pasticitlais March 31,2024  March 31,2023
Employee Benefits Expense:
Current service cost 18.58 15.07
Interest cost/ (income) 12,82 9.02
Total amount recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss 31.40 24.10
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability:
Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in net finance income/ (cost) (2.95) (0.01)
Actuarial gains/ (losses) arising from changes in financial assumptions = (4.12)

Experience gains/ (losses)

Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

24.08
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E. Assumptions

With the objective of presenting the plan assets and plan liabilities of the defined benefits plans at their fair value on the balance sheet,
assumptions under Ind AS 19 are set by reference to market conditions at the valuation date.

The signiticant actuarial assumptions were as follows:

Particul. As at As at
artiow s March 31,2024  March 31,2023
Financial Assumptions:
Estimated rate of return on plan assets 7.21% 7.50%
Discount rate 720% 7.50%
Salarv Escalation Rate 6.00% 6.00%

For service 4 years For service 4 vears
and below 20.00%  and below 20.00%
p-a. For service5  p.a. For service 5
vears and above  vears and above
2.00% p.a. 2.00% p.a.

Employee turnover

F. Sensitivity
The sensitivity of the overall plan liabilities to changes in the weighted key assumptions are:

Impact on defined benefit obligation

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Defined Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions 186.31 156.28
Change in assumption
Discount rate
Increase by 1% (14.73) (13.81)
Decrease by 1% 17.28 16.19
Salary escalation rate
Increase by 1% 13.72 14.29
Decrease by 1% (13.92) (13.31)
Withdrawal rate
Increase by 1% 191 215
Decrease by 1% (2.16) (2.45)

The sensitivity analysis above have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the
end of the reporting period and may not be representative of the actual change. It is based on a change in the key assumption while holding
all other assumptions constant. When calculating the sensitivity to the assumption, the same method used to calculate the liability
recognised in the balance sheet has been applied. The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not
change compared with the previous period.

G. The defined benefit obligations shall mature after year end as follows:

As at As at
Expected payment for the future years March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Within the next 12 months 37.25 18,92
Between 1 and 2 years 6.00 4.52
Between 2 and 3 years 6.53 5.80
Between 3 and 4 years 6.98 6.30
Between 4 and 5 yvears 1435 7.79
Thereafter 34421 34427

H. Investment details of plan assets

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India (partly funded). The entity's defined benefit gratuity plan is a final salary plan
for employees, which requires contributions to be made to a separately administered fund i.e. Life Insurance Corporation of India. The fund
is managed by a trust which is governed by the Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees are responsible for the administration of the plan
assets and for the definition of the investment strategy.

iii) Other Long Term Benefit Plan (Privelege Leave Benefits)

The following table sets out the non funded status of the Privilege Leave benefits and the amounts recognized in the Company’s financial
statements.

A. Change in Present Value of defined benefit obligarion

As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Present value of obligation at the beginning of the vear 83.73 72,23
Adjustment on account of acquisition of subsidiary
Current service cost
Interest Cost/ (Income)
Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Demographic Assumptions
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from changes in financial assumptions

Particulars
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B. Balance Sheet

Particulars e o
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Present value of plan Unfunded Obligations 87.57 83.73
Fair value of plan assets - -
(Asset) / Liability recognised 87.57 83.73
C. Statement of Profit and Loss
Particulars AT A58
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current service cost 18.07 11.26
Interest cost/ (income) 7.25 522
Acturial loss/ (gain) (8.06) 9.32
Total amount recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss 17.25 25.80
D. Assumptions
The significant actuarial assumptions were as follows:
7 As at As at
1
Partigulus March 31,2024 March 31,2023

Demographical Assumptions:
Mortality Rate: Indian Assured
Lives Mortality

2012-14 (Urban)

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality
2012-14 (Urban)

Attrition Rate: For service 4 years

and below 20.00%

p.a.
For service 5 years

For service 4 years
and below 20.00%
p.ﬁ.

For service 5 vears

Retirement Age: 58 years

58 years

5.00% of the Leave
balance (for the
next year).

While in service Encashment Rate:

5.00% of the Leave
balance (for the
next year).

Financial Assumptions:
Salarv Escalation Rate
Discount rate

6.00%
7.21%

=

e

=~ o

1

E. Sensitivity
The sensitivity of the overall plan liabilities to changes in the weighted key assumptions are:

Impact on defined benefit obligation

Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Delta Effect of +1.00% Change in Rate of Discounting (6.09) (6.09)
Delta Effect of -1.00% Change in Rate of Discounting 711 7.24
Delta Effect of +1.00% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 713 7.26
Delta Effect of -1.00% Change in Rate of Salary Increase (6.21) (6.21)
Delta Effect of +1.00% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 0.70 .81
Delta Effect of -1.00% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover (0.78) (0.92)

The sensitivity analysis above have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the
end of the reporting period and may not be representative of the actual change. It is based on a change in the key assumption while holding,
all other assumptions constant. When calculating the sensitivity to the assumption, the same method used to calculate the liability
recognised in the balance sheet has been applied. The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not
change compared with the previous period.

45 Capital Management

The Company’s capital management is intended to create value for shareholders by facilitating the meeting of long term and short term
goals of the Company. The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business plan coupled with long
term and short term strategic investment and expansion plans. The funding needs are met through equity, cash generated from operations
and long term and short term bank borrowings on need basis, if any, The Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of gearing
ratio ie. net debt to equity ratio and maturity profile of the overall debt portfolio of the Company. Net debt includes interest bearing
barrowings less cash and cash equivalents.

R As at As at
Paxtdealars March 31,2024  March 31, 2023
Total equity 13,188.21 5,896,28
Net debt (Total borrowings including current maturities less cash & cash equivalents and Other — - LO43.87
bank balances) <eThng, :\\\ ik
Total capital (Borrowings and Equity) // cf\ 8. ?;,‘ \Y 9.940.15
Gearing ratio {;‘rg/i,;_ﬂ% o) 11%
ey - \ “"’6.*' T = '!
= s I
1N Sy
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46 Financial Instruments

This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Company and provides additional information on balance sheet items that
contain financial instruments.

The details of significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income and eXpenses
are recognised In respect of each class of financial asset, financial liability and equity instrument are disclosed in Note 2 & 3 - Basis of Preparation,
Significant Accounting Policies,

a) Category-wise classification of Financial instruments

The carrying value and fair values of financial instruments by class are as follows:

ol As at As at
s March 31,2024  March 31,2023
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Financial assets measured at cost

Investment 010 2,024.06
Loans and Advances 31595 B6h7.36
Cash and bank balances 289917 1.052.94
Bank balances other than above 1,718.01 133180
Trade receivables 9,605.85 9.941.24
Other financial assets 284855 216907
17,447.63 17,186.56
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Financial liabilities measured at cost
Lease Liabilities 28369 116.20
Borrowings 89575 3,393.50
I'rade payables 6,506.11 5,399,063
Other Financial Liability 200.07 54.99
7.885.62 8,964.32

b) Fair value measurements

The fair value of financial instruments as referred to in note above have been classified into three categories depending on the inputs used in the valuation
technique. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and lowest
priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements),

The categories used are as follows:

a) Level 1: Quoted prices for identical instruments in an active market -

This level of hierarchy includes financial assets that are measured by reference to quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities. This category consists of investment in quoted equity shares.

b) Level 2: Directly or indirectly observable market inputs, other than Level 1 inputs -

This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and habilities, measured using inputs other than the quoted prices included within level 1 that are
observables for the assel or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). This level of hierarchy includes Company’s
derivative contracts,

¢) Level 3: Inputs which are not based on observable market data -

This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities measured using inputs that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).
Fair values are determined in whole or in part, using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable current
market transactions in the same instrument nor they are based on available market data.

For assets and liabilities which are measured al fair value as al Balance Sheet date, the classification of fair value calculations by category is summarized
below:

Fair value through profit or loss

Particulars

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
As at March 31, 2024
Financial Assets
Investments 2,099.99 - 0.10
Security Deposits - - 21381
Financial Liabilities
Lease Liability 283.69
As at March 31, 2023
Financial Assets
Investments 5.06 - 2,024.06
Security Deposits - - 22944
Financial Liabilities
Lease Liability - - 116.20

i) The Company has assessed that cash and bank balances, trade receivables, trade payables, and other financial assels and liabilities approximate their
carrving amounts largelv due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

i) Management uses its best judgement in estimating the fair value of its finanaal instruments. However, there are inherent limitations in any estimation
technique. Therefore, for substantially all financial instruments, the fair value estimates presented above are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that
the Company could have realised or paid in sale transactions as of respective dates. As such, fair value of finandal instruments subsequent to the reporting
dates may be different from the amounts reported at each reporting date.

iii) There have been no transfers between Level 1, level 2 and Level 3 for the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,
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47 Financial Risk Manag t
The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade and other pavables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance and
support Company's operati The Company’s principal financial assets include trade and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents that derive
directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and quu.ﬁ:lil\ risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks. The
Company’s financial risk activities are g d by appropriate policies and procedures and financial risks are identified, d and ged in
accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives, The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks. The risk
management framework aims to:

(i) create a stable busi lanning envir by reducing the impact of currency and interest rate {luctuations on the Company’s business plan.
(ii) achieve greater pmd:rlabll:hr Io earnings by delermining the financial value of the expected earnings in advance.

I Market risk:
Market risk is the risk of any loss in future earnings, in realisable fair values or in future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial
instrument. The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity price fluctuations,
liquidity and other markel changes. Future specific market movements cannot be normally predicted with reasonable accuracy,

a) Market risk - Foreign currency exchange rate risk: The Cnmpam enter into sale and purchase tions d inated in foreign currencies; consequently,
exposures to exchange rate fluctuations arise. M itors the movement in foreign currency and the Company’s exposure in each of the foreign
currency. Based on the analysis and study of movement in foreign currency, the Company takes remidial measures to hedge foreign currency risk through
measures like forward currency contracts etc.

i) The carrying amounts of the Company’s foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the end of the reporting period, are as
follows:

As at As at
Tafiodan March 31,2024  March 31, 2023
Monetary Liabilities
US Dollar
Value in Foreign Currency 68951 75.82
Value in INR 5793.23 6,053.59
Euro
Value in Foreign Currency 47 441
Value in INR 42556 37781
SAR
Value in Foreign Currency 1395 29
Value in INR 310.00 59.63
EGP
Value in Foreign Currency 085 -
Value in INR 1.50 -
BDT
Value in Foreign Currency 2m -
Value in INR 151 -
NGN
Value in Foreign Currency 569 -
Value in INR 0.34 -
DZD
Value in Foreign Currency 29 -
Value in INR 184 -
AED
Value in Foreign Currency - 0.06
Value in INR - 149
KES
Value in Foreign Currency - 30.92
Value in INR - 21.02
Monetary Assets
LS Dollar
Value in Foreign Currency 110.16 101.94
Value in INR 9,180.90 8,361.85
Euro
Value in Foreign Currency 1.78 235
Value in INR 159.91 208.90
AED
Value in Foreign Currency 015 0.60
Value in INR 3 1341
SAR
Value in Foreign Currency 79 9.96
Value in INR 175.77 216.03
EGP
Value in Foreign Currency - 490
Value in INR - 13.22
DZD
Value in Foreign Currency 73.02 -

Value in INR 45.27 =
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A 10% appreciation/ depreciation of the foreign currencies with respect to functional currency of the Company would result in an decrease/ increase (net) in
the Company’s net profit before tax by approximately:

INR 303.12 lakhs - March 31, 2024

INR 230.29 lakhs - March 31, 2023

ii) Forward Exchange Contracts:
As at As at
oy March31,2024  March 31,2023
TsSD
- No. of Contracts 1.00 1L.00
- A in Foreign Currency 10.00 2.50
iii) Transaction in Foreign Currency
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Expenditure in Foreign Currencies 222214 2,592.77
Earnings in Foreign Currencies
FOB Value of Export Sales 17,276,932 16,130.31
Installation & commissioning services 1,838.31 487.17
Value of Imports on CIF Basis 831.07 1,148.11

b) Market risk - Interest rate risk: Interest rate risk refers to the possibility that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rate. The Company’s policy is to maintain a balance of fixed and floating interest rate borrowings and the proportion
of fixed and floating rate debt is determined by current market interest rates. The borrowings of the Company are principally denomi 1in Indian R
and US dollars with mix of fixed and floating rates of interest. These exposures are reviewed by appropriate levels of management at regular interval.
The Company has outstanding borrowings of INR 987.74 lakhs and INR 3,428.71 lakhs at the end of March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 respectively.

P

Il Credit risk:
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counter-party fails to meet its contractual obligations. Credit risk encompasses both
the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration risks. Financial instruments that are subject to
concentrations of credit risk, principally consist of trade receivables, finance receivables and loans and advances. Company regularly reviews the credit of
the customers and takes action to reduce the risk. Further diverse and large customer bases also reduces the risk. All trade receivables are reviewed and
assessed for default on quarterly basis.

The credit risk on bank balances and derivative financial instruments is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit ratings.

11 Liquidity risk:
Liquidity risk refers to the risk thal the Company cannot meet its financial obligations. The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient
liquidity and ensure thal funds are available for use as per requirements. The Company has obtained fund and non-fund based working capital lines from
various banks. The Company invests its surplus funds in bank fixed deposits and liquid mutual funds, which carry no or low market risk. The Company’s
liquidity position remains strong at:
INR 6,717.17 lakhs as at March 31, 2024
INR 2,389.91 lakhs as at March 31, 2023
comprising of cash and cash equivalents. other balances with banks and current investments,

The following table shows the maturitv analysis of the company’s financial liabilities based on contractually agreed undiscounted cash flows along with its
carrving value as at the Balance Sheet date.

Undiscounted

Particulars Camying Amount - payable Total
within 1 year

As at March 31, 2024

Non-derivative liabilities
Trade payables 6,506.11 6,506,11 6,506.11
Other current liabilities 5585.12 5,585.12 5,585.12
Provisions 17218 8953 172.18

As at March 31, 2023

Non-derivative liabilities
Borrowings 3,393.50 3,307.03 3,393.50
Trade payables 5399.63 5399.63 5,399.63
Other current liabilities 3.293.47 329347 329347
Provisions 232.35 76.98 23235
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48 Related Party Disclosure under Ind AS 24

I List of Related Parties
a. Promotors/Directors

1. Mr. Aasif Khan, Promoter and Director (Upto 29-12-2022)
2. Mr. Hemant Anavkar, Promoter and Director
3. Mrs. Naseem Khan, Director (Upto 02-01-2024)
4. Mr. Amjad Arbani, Director
5. Mr. Aarif Khan, Promoter
6. Mr. Chirag Doshi, Nominee Director (From 16-01-2023 to 30-05-2024), Non-Executive Director (From 06-06-2024)
7. Mr, Shyam Nagorao Khante, Independent Director (From 27-03-2024)

b. Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
1. Mr. Ashwani Singh, Chief Executive Officer (From 14-03-2024)
2. Mr. Guman Mal Jain, Chief Financial Officer (From 22-01-2024)
3. Ms. Neetu Buchasia, Company Secretary (From 22-01-2024)

c. Associate
1. TSA Process Equipments Private Limited (Upto 06-02-2024)

d. Companies / Firms in which Promotors/directors/ KMP have significant influence
1. Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP
2. F Plus Healthcare Technologies Private Limited (Formerly F Plus Healthcare Technologies LLF)
3. Altair Partition Systems LLP
4. FABL International Technologies LLP (Formerly Fablife Process Technologies LLF) (Upto 29-02-2024)
5. Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited
6. Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited (Formerly Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Private Limited)
7. FT Institutions Private Limited (Formerly FABL Containment Process Solutions Private Limited) (Upto 31-10-2023)
8. Advantek Air systems Private Limited
9. Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies International Limited)
10. G7 Universal LLC
11. SA Universal LLC
12. Pacifab Technologies LLP
13. Fillpac Solutions Private Limited
14. Podtech Lifescienses Private Limited
15. Golden Hour Productions LLP

e. Relatives of key management
1. Mrs. Manisha Anavkar, Wife of Mr. Hemant Anavkar
2. Mr. Aman Anavkar, Son of Mr. Hemant Anavkar
3. Mrs. Haifa Khan, Wife of Mr. Aasif Khan
4. Mr. Aamer Aasif Khan, Son of Mr. Aasif Khan

Il Transaction with the related parties during the year

Nature of Transaction Name of the Related Party

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Purchases Altair Partition Systems LLP 432.09 37449
Advantek Air Systems Private limited 4999 193.87
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited 1,351.02 571.82
Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited 323.59 4B7.79
TSA Process Equipments Private Limited 1,031.82 1,371.14
FABL International Technologies LLP (Pre Acquisition) 953.68 697.74
Pacifab Technologies LLP B2.86 7219
Sales Fabtech Techneologies International Private Limited 2,780.91 227017
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited 0.30 -
TSA Process Equipments Private Limited 6127 -
Rent paid Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 82.50 78.00
Mrs. Naseem Khan 240 240
Remuneration (Salary, fees and
Commission) Mr. Aasif Khan - 9.12
Mr, Hemant Anavkar 55.50 55.65
Mrs. Manisha Anavkar 53.88 54.00
Mr. Aman Anavkar - 208

Mr. Aamer Asif Khan
Mr. Ashwani Singh
Mr. Guman Mal Jain
Ms. Neetu Buchasia

Board Sitting, Fees Mrs. Naseem Khan
Mr. Amjad Arbani
Mr. Chirag Doshi

G7 Universal LLC
SA Universal LLC

Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited
Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited
FABL International Technologies LLP

Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited
Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited
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111 Balances as on year end:

Asat As at
Nature of Transaction Name of the Related Party March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Trade receivables Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 268.84 268.84
Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 2,397.37 1,523.89
Other receivables FABL International Technologies LLP - 33.83
Trade payables Altair Partition Systems LLP - 4541
Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 8.64 7.02
Advantek Air Systems Private Limited 6.63 109.75
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited 535.87 12228
Mrs. Naseem Khan 0.40 0.40
Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited 27.68 -
TSA Process Equipments Private Limited 68.34 327.07
Pacifab Technologies LLP 14.10 -
Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 2414 -
Pavable to Directors Mrs. Naseem Khan 0.14 -
Mr. Amjad Arbani 040 -
Advances against supplies FABL International Technologies LLP 571.25 77517
Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited - 157.03
Altair Partition Systems LLP 1089 -
Pacifab Technologies LLP - 483
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited 0.88 -
TSA Process Equipments Private Limited 210 0.91
Security deposit Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 97.80 97.80
Loan and advances Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 179.25 573.94
Equity Investment Fillpac Solutions Private Limited 0.10 -
Compulsory convertible del es (CCD) Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited - 1,012.50

Notes:
i. Refer note no. 26 for borrowings guaranteed by directors.
ii. Transactions with related parties are at arm's length and in the ordinary courses of business

1L
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49 Analytical ratios

Particulars Numerator Denominator Anat oy % Redsonfer varisics
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 Variance greater than 25%
(A) (B) (A)/(B)
a) Current ratio (times)  Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.70 2.03 -16.06% Not Applicable
b) Return on equity (%)  Profit after tax Shareholders equity 24.65% 27.20% -9.40% Not Applicable
Cost of Goods Sold (Cost of
) TRt BV material consumed+ Purchase The Inventory turnover ratio has
cahh (time?) of Stock in Trade + Changes in  Inventory 523 7.72 -32.32% primarily reduced due to Increase
y Inventories of Finished Goods in Inventories of Stock in Trade
& Work in Progress)
d) Trade receivables ) Average Trade ;
e ti : 2 1 9.34%
tufnover ratio (times) Revenue from operations Receivables 31 21 Not Applicable
o Tradie payabiés Total Purchases (Purchase of
P materials + Purchase of Stock in Average Trade Payables 2.04 1.95 4.50% Not Applicable
turnover ratio (times)
Trade)
. ; : The Net Capital turnover ratio
tal
f} Net r:'apltal Dehea Revenue from operations Working Cap: ‘{Cl.n.'r.e ut 239 331 -27.72% has reduced due to significant
ratio (times) assets - Current liabilities) ! . . .
increase in Working Capital
g) Net profit ratio (%) Profit After Tax Total Income 11.81% 10.67% 10.76% Not Applicable
h) Return on capital Raxningsbefare mierest g’::apt::al E“;E:‘:‘);‘idin +
) P and tax (Profit before tax + quity & 29.48% 31.68% -6.96% Not Applicable
employed (%) ; deferred tax
Finance Cost) §2
liability)
i) Return on investment ings beford nferest
(%) e and tax (Profit before tax + Total Assets 14.34% 15.41% -6.94% Not Applicable
Finance Cost)
S

7 A
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50
As stated in the Note 2, these are the Company’s consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For the vear

ended March 31, 2023 the Company had prepared its consolidated financial statements in accordance with Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006, notified under Section 133 of the Act and other relevant provisions of the Act (‘previous GAAP').

The accounting policies set out in Note 3 have been applied in preparing these consolidated financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2024 including the comparative information for the vear ended March 31, 2023,

In preparing its Ind AS Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023 and April 01, 2022 the Company has adjusted amounts
reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with previous GAAP. This note explains the principal adjustments
made by the Company in its financial statements prepared in accordance with previous GAAP, and how the transition from previous
GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company’s financial position and financial performance.

a) Explanation of transition to Ind AS
In preparing the financial statement, the Company has applied the below mentioned optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions.
Property, Plant and Equipment; and Intangible Assets exemption:

The Company has elected to use the exemption available under Ind AS 101 to continue the carrying value for all of its property, plant
and equipment and intangible assets as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind ASs, measured as per
the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition (April 1, 2022).

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities:
The Company has elected to use the exemption for derecognition of financial assets and liabilities prospectively i.e. after April 01,
2022,

b) Mandatory Exceptions

Estimates

On assessment of the estimates made under the Previous GAAP financial statements, the Company has concluded that there is no
necessity to revise the estimates under Ind AS, as there is no objective evidence of an error in those estimates. However, estimates
that were required under Ind AS but not required under Previous GAAP are made by the Company for the relevant reporting dates
reflecting conditions existing as at that date.

Classification and measurement of financial assets

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification of financial assets on the basis of facts and circumstances existing as on the date
of transition. Further, the standard permits measurement of financial assets accounted at amortised cost based on facts and
circumstances existing at the date of transition if retrospective application is impracticable.

Accordingly, the Company has determined the classification of financial assets based on facts and circumstances that exist on the
date of transition. Measurement of financial assets accounted at amortised cost has been done retrospectively except where the same
is impracticable.

) On account of transition to Ind AS, there is no material adjustment to the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2023,
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a) Reconciliation between Audited Equity and Ind AS Equity.

As at March 31, 2023 As at April 01, 2022
ASSETS Audited Ind AS Ind AS Audited Ind AS Ind AS
Financials |adjustments| Financials | Financials |adjustments| Financials
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 24249 112.88 355.37 277.50 212.40 489.90
{bY Other Intaneible assets 747 - 747 0.00 - 0.00
(c) Goodwill - z s < - -
(Y Financial Assets
(i) L.oans and advances 5949.81 (0.06) 599.75 39.19 (0.04) 39.15
(i} Investments 2,09036 (66.30) 2,024.06 1.723.19 (62.91) 1.660.28
(iiil Others Financial Assets 251.61 (102.50) 149.11 230.86 23.37 254,23
(e} Non current tax assets 32.30 - 32.30 - - -
(f) Deferred tax assets (net) 1253 114.535 127.08 (5.64) 74.21 68.56
(1) Asset held for Sale - = 3 =
Current assets
{a) Inventories 1,723.53 - 1,723.53 650.58 - 650.58
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 10,366.92 (425.68) 9,941.24 8,694.92 (263.34) 8,431.58
(1i) Investments 5.06 - 5.06 549 - 549
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 1,052.94 1,052.94 1,055.85 - 1,055,85
{iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above 1,331.90 : 1,331.90 1,438.50 i 143850
(v} Loans and advances 85.62 (18.00) 67.61 17223 (18.00) 154.23
(vi) Others Financial Assets 1,92554 94.42 2,019.96 1,521.72 (40.26) 1,481.46
(¢) Other current assets 1,949.03 - 1,949.03 1,435.54 - 1,435,54
Total Assets 21,67711 (290.70) 21,386.41 17,239.93 (74.57) 17,165.35
As at March 31, 2023 As at April 01, 2022
EQUITY & LIABILITIES Audited Ind AS Ind AS Audited Ind AS Ind AS
Financials |adjustments | Financials | Financials |adjustments | Financials
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share capital 278,39 - 278,59 278.59 - 278.59
(b) Other Equity 9,024.58 (406.89) 8.617.69 6,784.41 (283.97) 6,500.43
(¢) Minority Interest - - B - - -
Total Equity 9,303.17 (406.89) 8,896.28 7,063.00 (283.97) 6,779.02
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
fa) Financial Liabilities
{iY Borrowines 86.47 - §6.47 110.55 - 11055
(iiV 1 ease liabilities = 13.16 13.16 - 93.27 93.27
(b) Provisions 15537 - 155.37 163.92 - 163.92
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 3,307.03 - 3,307.03 1,751.63 - 1,751.63
(ii) Lease liabilities - 103.03 103.03 - 116.13 116.13
(iii) Trade Payables
(A) total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises; 465.24 = 465.24 353.64 - 353.04
and
(B) total outstanding dues of
creditors other than micro 4,934 39 = 4,934 39 472941 - 4,729.41
enterprises and small enterprises
(i) Other financial liabilities 54.99 - 54.99 79.63 - 79.63
(b) Other current liabilities 3,29347 - 3,29347 2,676.54 - 2,676.54
(¢) Provisions 76.98 - 76098 33.09 = 33.09
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - - - 278.52 - 278.52
Total Liabilities 12,373.94 116.19 12,490.13 10,176.93 209.40 10,386.33
[Total Equity and Liabilities | 267711 (29070) [ 2138641  17,239.93 (7457) | 17,165.35 |
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b) Reconciliation of between audited statement profit and loss and Ind AS statement of profit and loss

For the year ended March 31, 2023
Particulars Audited Ind AS Ind AS
Financials |adjustments | Financials
L. Income
Revenue from operations 19,379.75 - 19,379.75
Other income 601.73 9.53 611.26
Total Income (1) 19,981.48 9.53 19,991.01
I1. Expenses
Cost of materials consumed - = -
Purchase of Stock-in-trade 10,237.43 - 10,237.43
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade (1,072.95) - (1,072.95)
Employee benefits expense 1,911.39 - 1,911.39
Finance costs 48985 16.03 505.88
Depreciation and amortization expenses 59.90 130.35 190.25
Other expenses 5,789.84 3.07 5,792.91
Total expenses (1) 17,415.46 149.45 17,564.91
.8 f profit i i
111 .5hare of profits / (loss) in associate 372,68 (8.90) 363,77
entity
IV. Profit/(loss) before tax (I-11) 2,938.70 (148.83) 2,789.88
V. Tax expense:
Current tax 670.00 - 670.00
(Excess) / Short provision for tax relating to 41.19 - 41.19
prior vear
Deferred tax (18.16) (35.34) (53.50)
Total tax expense (V) 693.03 (35.34) 657.69
VL. Profit/(loss) for the period (ITI-IV+V) 2,245.67 (113.49) 2,132.19
VIL Other Comprehensive Income
(i) llf:ms that will not be reclassified to 1 (19.95) (19.95)
profits or loss
(i1) Income tax relating to items that will n =
- .02 02
not be reclassified to profit or loss (502) (502)
Total Other Comprehensive Income (VII) i (14.93) (14.93)
Total Comprehensive Income for the period
(V+VI) Com.pnsmg Profit (Loss) ar:ld Other. 2.245.67 (128.42) 2117.26
comprehensive Income for the period)
¢) Reconciliation between audited statement of Equity and Ind AS statement of Equity
As at As at
Particulars March 31, April 01,
2023 2022
Total equity as per audited financials 9,303.17 7,063.00
Ind AS adjustments
Ind AS116 - Leases
ROU Asset 112.88 21240
Security Deposit (8.08) (16.89)
Lease Liability (116.20) (209.40)
Ind AS 37 - Provisions
Loans and advances (18.07) (18.04)
Trade Receivable (425.68) (263.34)
Provisions - w
Ind AS 12 - Income Tax
Deferred Tax adjustment applied on the a 114.55 74.21
Ind AS 103 - Business Combination
Investments (66.30) (62.91)
Total Ind AS adjustments (406.89) (283.97)
8,896.28 6,779.02
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d) Notes on Ind AS adjustments:
1) Security deposits recognised at amortised cost

Audited financials prepared under previous GAAP, all the security deposits were recognised at the transaction value of the
instrument.

Financials prepared under Ind AS 109, all financial assets and liabilities are required to be measured at their respective fair value on
initial recognition with difference being recognised as per the substance of the transaction. Fair value may be determined by
discounting the future cash flows associated with instrument with reference to the rate applicable to a similar instrument (in terms of
maturity, currency etc.). The difference between the fair value and the transaction price shall be recognised as prepaid rent (for
deposit placed) / deferred income (for deposit accepted), and amortised over the period of the lease. The unwinding of the security
deposit as per the effective interest rate method will be recognised as a finance income (for deposit placed) / expense (for deposit
accepted) over the period of the lease.

2) Fair valuation of Unquoted investments, mutual funds and AIF

Audited financials prepared under previous GAAP, current investments were measured at lower of cost or market price as of each
reporting date while long term investments were measured at cost reduced for permanent diminution in value.

Financials prepared under Ind AS, all financial assets are classified into one of the 3 primary categories at either amortised cost, fair
value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL).

All investment in mutual funds and AIF will be classified as subsequently measured at FVTPL. In case of an FVTPL instrument, the
instrument is fair valued at each reporting date and all fair value gains / losses are recorded in the profit and loss account,

3) Remeasurement of defined benefit liabilities

Audited financials prepared under previous GAAP, the Company recognised remeasurement of defined benefit obligations under
statement of profit and loss. Under Ind AS, remeasurement of defined benefit liability / (assets) are recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income. Re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability / (asset) comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return
on plan assets and any change in the effect of the ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit plan.
Accordingly, actuarial gain/loss should be recognized in other comprehensive income and not reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods,

4) Deferred Tax

Audited financials prepared under Previous GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which
focuses on differences between taxable profits and accounting profits for the period. Ind AS 12 requires entities to account for
deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset or
liability in the balance sheet and its tax base. The application of the balance sheet approach has resulted in recognition of deferred tax
on new temporary differences which was not required under Previous GAAP. Also all Ind AS adjustments may have a
corresponding deferred tax impact.

5) Expected Credit Loss on trade receivables and employee loans

The company has developed a model to calculate the Expected Credit Loss for its outstanding trade receivables, as per the guidelines
outlined in IND AS 109. Using this model, the company has made adjustments to its Ind AS financial statements to account for
allowances for doubtful debt based on simplified approach.

6) Leases
Audited financials prepared under Previous GAAP, lease expenses were recorded on a straight-line basis in accordance with AS 19,

Financials prepared under Ind AS, the Company, as a lessee, recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for its leasing
arrangements on contracts conveying the right to control use of the identified assets. The cost of the right-of-use asset comprises of
the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date plus any initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated
depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability, The right-of-use assets
is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use
asset.

7) Business Combination
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51 Leases
Information about leases for which the group is a lessee are presented below:

A) Right of use assets

Particulars Amount
Balance as at April 01, 2022 21242
Additions 30.82
Depreciation on Right of Use (ROU) assets (130.35)
Adjustments on account of Lease Modification B
Disposals -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 112.89
Additions 32187
Depreciation on Right of Use (ROU) assets (138.31)
Adjustments on account of Lease Modification =
Disposals =
Balance as at March 31, 2024 296.45
(B) Lease liabilities
Particulars Amount
Balance as at April 01, 2022 209.40
Add: Interest cost accrued during the yvear 16.03
Less: Payment of Liability (139.34)
Adjustments on account of Lease Modification -
Additions 30.11
Disposals -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 116.20
Add: Interest cost accrued during the year 11.76
Less: Payment of Liability (146.62)
Adjustments on account of Lease Modification -
Additions 302.35
Dispasals =
Balance as at March 31, 2024 283.69
(C) Maturity analysis - Discounted Cashflows of Contractual maturities of lease liabilities:
Particulars Avw Asat

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Upto twelve months - 93.27
Omne to five vears 283.69 2293
Above 5 vears = =
Total 283.69 116.20
(D) Amount recognised in statement of profit & loss:

For the Year For the Year
Particulars ended ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest Cost on Lease Liabilities 11.76 16,03
Amaortisation of Right of Use assets 13831 130,35
Rental Expenses recorded for short-term lease payments and
payments for leases of low-value assets not included in the 2593 2222

meastrement of the lease liability

(E) Amount recognised in statement of cash flows:

For the Year

For the Year

Particulars ended ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
” s 3 STe SE {1.05
Cash payments for the principal & interest portion of the lease liability within financing activities o WS
Short-term lease payments, payments for leases of low-value assets and variable lease payments 9503 2237

not included in the measurement of the lease liability within operating activities.
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52 a. The Subsidiary companies considered in these consolidated financials statements are:

Proportion of

Proportion of

Name of the Company hﬁ‘;un:g;: Ownership Ownership
Teeann 2023-2024 2022-2023
FABL International Technologies LLP (Formerly known as Fablife Process
Technologies LLP) India 99.99% 0.00%
FT In‘stltuho'ns an.ate. Limited (Formerly known as FABL Containment Process Fiddia 100.00% 0.00%
Solutions Private Limited)
Fabtech Technologies LLC, UAE United Arab Emirates 100.00% 0.00%
FTS Cleanrooms Systems LLC, UAE (Subsidiary of Fabtech Technologies LLC,
UAE) United Arab Emirates 100.00% 0.00%
b. The Associate companies considered in these consolidated financials statements are:
Proportion of Proportion of
Name of the Company hﬁ:’)““m;t‘; f“ Ownership Ownership
RO 2023-2024 2022-2023
TSA Process Equipments Private Limited (Refer note 59) India 0.00% 33.33%

53 Business Combination

On November 28, 2023 the company has acquired 100% equity stake in FT Institutions Private Limited ("FT Institutions") from Fabtech Technology International
Limited as part of the secondary market transaction with an object of business diversification. Accordingly, for the said date FT Institutions has become wholly owned

subsidiary. Under Ind AS 103, the method of accounting used by the company to consolidate the FT Institution's financials is the Acquisition method.

On December 26, 2023 the company has incorporated Fabtech Technologies LLC in United Arab Emirates (Foreign Subsidiary) ("FT LLC") as part of the secondary

market transaction with an object of geographical business expansion. Accordingly, for the said date FT LLC has become wholly owned subsidiary.

On February 09, 2024 FTS Cleanrooms Systems LLC ("FTS Cleanrooms LLC") has been incorporated by FT LLC in United Arab Emirates as part of the secondary
market transaction with an object of geographical business expansion. Accordingly, for the said date FTS Cleanrooms LLC has become Foreign Step-down subsidiary.

On March 01, 2024 the company has acquired 99.99% partnership stake in FABL International Technologies LLP (Formerly known as Fablife Process Technologies

LLP} ("FABL") from Fabtech Technologi
arket transaction with an object of busjfé
W company to consplidate the FAF
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Details of the Purchase consideration, the net assets and goodwill are as follows:

FTS Cleanrooms

Particulars FT Institutions FT LLC LLC FABL
Purchase Consideration 1.00 - - 1,473.44
Net identifiable asset acquired (1.00) - - (134.98)
Goodwill 2.00 - - 1,608.42

The acquired business contributed revenues and profits to the group for the period ended March 31, 2024 as follows:

a) FT Institutions: Revenue of INR 49.32 lakhs; Loss of INR 37.24 lakhs for the period November 28, 2023 to March 31, 2024.
b) FT LLC: Business yet to commence. No revenue and profit contributed as at March 31, 2024.

¢) FTS Cleanrooms LLC: Business vet to commence. No revenue and profit contributed as at March 31, 2024.

d) FABL: Revenue of INR 63.81 lakhs; Loss of INR 8.09 lakhs for the period March 01, 2024 to March 31, 2024.

54 Investment in Associates
On November 7, 2016, Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies International Limited) invested INR 340 lakhs
(comprising 456,000 equity shares of INR 10 each fully paid up) in the associates listed below. These investments were subsequently transferred to Fabtech
Technologies Limited (formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) as part of the demerger scheme. The company accounts for its interest in these
associates using the equity method in the consolidated financial statements. Below is a summary of the financial information related to the company's investment in

associates:
Share of the
. Proportion of ; : : Considered in
Particulars esbiip Profit/ (Loss) Group in Profit/ st sl Hatios?
(Loss)
TSA Process Equipments Private Limited (Refer note 59) FY 2023-24 (till
February 06, 2024) 33.33% 414.45 138.14 138.14
TSA Process Equipments Private Limited FY 2022-23 33.33% 1,091.43 363.77 363.77
55 Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that has Non-Controlling Interest (NCI):
Proportion of C Tﬂ:‘al |
Particulars Ownership interest OMPTERENSIVE 4 ccumulated NCI
by NCI Income allocated
y to NCI

FABL International Technologies LLP (Formerly known as Fablife Process
Technologies LLP) 0.01% (0.00) (0.01)

\_A
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56 Details required as per schedule 11 of the Companies Act 2013 as below:

As at March 31, 2024

Net Assets i.e,, total assets Share in Profit or Loss Share in Other Share in Total
minus total liabilities comprehensive income Comprehensive Income
Name of the entity
As % of Amount As % of Amount As % of Amount As % of Amount
consolidated consolidated consolidated consolidated
net assets net assets net assets net assets
Parent 94.14% 12,415.76 96.34% 2,622.14 -79.12% (0.58) 96.29% 2,621.56
Subsidiaries
FABL International Technologies LLP -1.08% (143.08) -0.34% (9.39) 179.12% 1.31 -0.30% (8.08)
FT Institutions Private Limited -0.29% (38.23) -1.37% (37.24) 0.00% - -1.37% (37.24)
Fabtech Technologies LLC,UAE 0.00% - 0.00% E 0.00% - 0.00% -
Minority Interest 0.00% (0.01) 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% -
Associates (investment as per Equity Method) 6.14% 809.69 5.08% 138.14 0.00% - 5.07% 138.14
Elimination 1.09% 144.08 0.30% 8.09 0.00% - 0.30% 8.09
Total 100.00% 13,188.21 100.00% 2,721.74 100.00% 0.73 100.00% 2,722.47
As at March 31, 2023
Net Assets i.e., total assets Share in Profit or Loss Share in Other Share in Total
minus total liabilities comprehensive income Comprehensive Income
Name of the entity
As % of Amount As % of Amount As Y% of Amount As % of Amount
consolidated consolidated consolidated consolidated
net assets net assets net assets net assets
Parent 92.45% 8,224.72 §2.94% 1,768.41 100.00% (14.93) 82.82% 1,753.48
Associates (investment as per Equity Method) 7.55% 671.56 17.06% 363.77 0.00% - 17.18% 363.77

0.00% = 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% -

Elimination

\ / . ® W0.00% 8,896.28 100.00% 2,132.18 100.00% (14.93) 100.00% 2,117.25

- —
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57 The balances in respect of trade receivables and payables and loans and advances, as appearing in the books of accounts are subject to confirmations from the
respective parties and are pending reconciliations / adjustments arising there from, if any. The same is not expected to have any material impact on the
financials statements.

58 As per the contractual terms with customers, group provide warranty to the customer for 18 months from the date of sale or 12 month from the date of
installation whichever is earlier. These warranties are backed by the vendor's warranty on the product. No Provision for Warranty has been created since the
vendor of the group fully covers the product warranty cost pertaining to the material supplied by them for potential future warranty claims.

59 The investment in the equity shares of TSA Process Equipment Pet. Lid. ("FSA") till February 06, 2024 was classified as an investment in associate in accordance
with Ind AS 27, The said investment ceases to be an investment in associate from February 06, 2024 as a group decided to dispose off its investment in TSA to
Thermax Limited vide Share Purchase and Share Subscription Agreement dated Febiruary 06, 2024, Accordingly, as per Ind AS 105 Non-current Assets Held for
Sale and Discontinued Operations, from the cessation date the investment in 1SA has been valued at lower of carrying amount or fair value (net of cost).

60 Events after the Reporting period
A special dividend of INR 1.5 per share has been declared for each of the 3,23,92,239 fully paid-up equity shares held by the shareholders, This dividend,
distributed from the profit realized on the sale of the company's stake in TSA Process Equipments Private Limited, was approved by the shareholders at the
Extraordinary General Meeting held on June 4, 2024,

61 Other disclosure requirements as per Schedule [11

(i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami
property.
(i) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is et to be registered with ROC bevond the statutory period.

(iii) The Company has not traded or invested in Cry pto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

(iv) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entitv{is), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding that the Intermediary shall: (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on

behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall: (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(v) The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the

vear in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(vi) The Company is not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013) or consortium thereof or
other lender in accordance with the guidelines on willful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

(vii) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of-Use Assets) during the vear,

(viii} The Company doesn’t have any co-owned properties or the properties (including properties for which the lease agreement executed and disclosed as 'Right:
ot-Use Assets' in consolidated financial information) title deed of which are held by the others.

(ix) The Company has not granted any Loans or Advances in the nature of loans to promoters, Directars, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under
Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person,

(x}  The Company has used the borrowings from the banks only for its intended purpose during the financial year.

(xi) The Company did not have any transaction with companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of Companies Act, 1956
during the current and previous financial vear.

62 Previous years' figures have been re-grouped/ re<classified wherever necessary, to confirm to current period’s classification in order to comply with the

riguirements of the amended Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013
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